T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Central & South

Planning
Committee
Date: TUESDAY, 20 SEPTEMBER
2011
Time: 7.00 PM
Venue: CIVIC CENTRE,
HIGH STREET,
UXBRIDGE,
MIDDLESEX
UB8 1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and

Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

Details:

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

John Hensley (Chairman)
Wayne Bridges

Janet Duncan

Neil Fyfe

Dominic Gilham

Richard Mills

Robin Sansarpuri

Brian Stead

Published: Monday, 12 September 2011

Contact: Gill Brice
Tel: 01895 250693
Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=123&Year=2011

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . ..# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council 48 hours before the meeting
date. Where there is a petition opposing a
planning application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such as the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1 Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

a ~ W0 N

To confirm that the items of business marked Part | will be considered in Public and
that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and the Press
Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The

name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or
land concerned.

Non Major Application with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Page
Recommendation
6 | Land Adjacent to 135 Pinkwell Two storey, two-bedroom 13 - 36
Bourne Avenue, Hayes detached dwelling with
13276/APP/2010/2168 associated parking and amenity

space, involving installation of
vehicular crossover to front.

Recommendation : Approval

7 | 212 Coldharbour Lane, | Townfield | Erection of 4, three-bedroom, 37 - 56
Hayes semi detached dwellings with
associated parking and amenity
53690/APP/2011/236 space, involving installation of

vehicular crossover and
demolition of existing dwelling.

Recommendation : Approval




Non Major Application without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
8 | 460 Uxbridge Road, Barnhill Part change of use of 1st, 2nd and | 57 -70
Hayes 3rd floors from Class B1 (Office) to
Class D1 (Non-residential
1647/APP/2011/793 Institutions) for use as a training /
further education college and
installation of refuse store to rear
(Part Retrospective Application).
Recommendation : Refusal
9 | 691 Uxbridge Road, Botwell Change of use from Class A1 71-82
Hayes (Retail) to Class A3 for use as
restaurant, involving installation of
30353/APP/2011/995 extractor system to rear, and
outdoor sitting area with block
paving and folding canopy (Part
Retrospective)
Recommendation : Refusal
10| 11 Russet Close, Brunel Conversion of dwelling to 1 two- 83 -90
Hillingdon bedroom and 1 bed-sit flats and
conservatory to rear
67498/APP/2010/2874 (Retrospective application)
Recommendation : Refusal
11| The Co-Operative Heathrow | Erection of 1 No. non-illuminated 91 - 96
Childcare (Formerly Villages wall mounted fascia sign on the
Buffer Bear), principal elevation and 1 No. non-
Inglebrook, illuminated free standing sign.
Sipson Lane,
Sipson Recommendation : Approval
26758/ADV/2011/50
12| The Battle of Britain Uxbridge Installation of one new access 97 - 104
Bunker, RAF North door into store room.
Uxbridge,
Hillingdon Road, Recommendation : Approval
Uxbridge

585/APP/2011/830




Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
13| Land Between 12 and | Uxbridge Erection of a two storey, two- 105 -120
14 (Formerly 13 Villier | South bedroom end of terrace house.
Street), Villier Street,
Uxbridge Recommendation : Approval
36559/APP/2011/374
14| 36 Otterfield Road, Yiewsley Installation of pitched roof to 121-128
Yiewsley create additional level for habitable
use with rear dormer and 1 front
4320/APP/2010/1743 rooflight and installation of mono-
pitched roof to existing two storey
element to rear.
Recommendation : Approval
15| 38 Otterfield Road, Yiewsley Installation of pitched roof to 129 - 138
Yiewsley create additional level for habitable
use with rear dormer and 1 front
67185/APP/2010/1739 rooflight and installation of mono-
pitched roof to existing two storey
element to rear.
Recommendation : Approval
16| Former Honeywell Yiewsley Mixed use development 139 - 148

Site, Trout Road,

comprising a new 5 hectare park,

Yiewsley 211 residential units, an area of
live/work units and/or other uses

35/APP/2002/2754 within Use Classes A1, A2, A3

(Outline Application) & (Outline Application)

335/APP/2006/2245

(Reserved Matters Recommendation : Approval of

Application) Variation of Heads of Term

Any Items transferred from Part 1

Any Other Business in Part 2

Plans for Central and South Planning Committee

Pages 149 - 212




Minutes

CENTRAL & SOUTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

1 September 2011 "I\I“ILI DON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors John Hensley (Chairman)
Judith Cooper (Vice-Chairman)
Wayne Bridges

Janet Duncan

Neil Fyfe

Dominic Gilham

Robin Sansarpuri

Brian Stead

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger, Head of Planning & Enforcement
Matthew Duigan, Central & South Planning team leader
Syed Shah, Highways Engineer

Rory Stracey, Legal Advisor

Natasha Dogra, Democratic Services Officer

67.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE
THIS MEETING (Agenda ltem 2)

Cllir Hensley declared a personal and prejudicial interest in item 13
(Brunel University, Kingston Lane) and left the room while discussions
and voting took place.

Clir J Cooper declared a personal and prejudicial interest in item 11
(Cowley Mill Industrial Estate) and left the room while discussions and
voting took place.

Clir Stead declared a personal interest in item 13 (Brunel University
Kingston Lane) as he was a Brunel Ward Councillor. Cllr Stead
remained in the room for discussions and voted on the matter.

Clir Gilham declared a personal interest in item 19 (7 Cherry Tree
Avenue) as he was a Yiewsley Ward Councillor. Cllir Gilham remained
in the room for discussions and voted on the matter.

Clir Sansupuri declared a person interest in item 16 (Hayes Bridge
Retail Park) as he was a Townfield Ward Councillor. Clir Sansupuri
remained in the room for discussions and voted on the matter.

Clir Bridges declared a person interest in item 15 (123 Uxbridge Road)
as he was a Hillingdon East Ward Councillor. Clir Bridges remained in
the room for discussions and voted on the matter.

Action by

Page 1




68.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS
MEETING (Agenda Item 3)

The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed as an accurate
record by the Committee.

Action by

69.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART |
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
Item 5)

It was confirmed that all items marked Part 1 would be considered in
public and all items marked Part 2 would be considered in private.

Action by

70.

BOTWELL HOUSE CATHOLIC PRIMARY SCHOOL BOTWELL
LANE, HAYES 719/APP/2011/1239 (Agenda Item 6)

Extension, reconfiguration and refurbishment of existing three-form
entry primary school.

Officers presented the report to the Committee and drew their attention
to the amendments in the Addendum sheet.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution, a representative of the
petitioners addressed the meeting in objection to the application.

The petitioner made the following points:

e The new school building would create a ‘closed-in’ feeling for
residents located around the site

¢ Noise levels may rise due to children using the new building

e The residents’ gardens near the site were not very large so the
erection of a two-storey building would infringe on the privacy of
neighbours

e The building construction would have an adverse effect on local
neighbours.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution, a representative of the
petitioners addressed the meeting in support of the application.

The petitioner made the following points:

= There was an urgent need for additional accommodation space
at the school — the current arrangements were undersized and
unsuitable

» The school hall was grossly undersized

» There were currently no green areas in the school grounds

» The Board of Governors had two options: to alter the school
from a 3 form of entry to a 2 form of entry or expand the school.
The Governors favour the latter option

» The front of the school had been developed as a playground —
the expansion would allow for two playgrounds to be used in a
staggered manner by the different forms.

Action by

Matthew Duigan
Central & South
Planning team
leader

Page 2




Officers assured Members that the 15m distance rule for residential
sites was appropriately applied in this case, as the proposal was for a
two-storey building akin to the size of a residential dwelling. The
proposal was in fact set 18m away from neighbouring dwellings.

Members queried the external teaching area on the first floor of the
building and asked Officers to add a condition that this area be used
only during school hours:

"The upper level outdoor area hereby approved, shall only be used in
association with the School, and not outside the hours of 09.00 hours
to 18.00 Mondays to Fridays, 10.00 to 16.00 Saturdays and not at all
on Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays, and shall not be made available
for use by the wider community, nor shall any music, sounds or audible
recording (amplified or otherwise) be played or made out side of the
building at the upper level at any time.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in
accordance with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)."

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be approved as set out in the
officer’s report, and amendments in the Addendum sheet
circulated at the meeting.

71. | FORMER C R L AND MERMAID BUILDINGS DAWLEY ROAD, Action by
HAYES 8294/APP/2010/867 (Agenda Item 7)
Application for a new planning permission to replace an extant planning | Matthew Duigan
permission, in order to extend the time limit for implementation, g/e””"?"&ts"“th
ref:8294/APP/ 2005/952 dated 29/06/2005: Redevelopment of site to | oge @
provide Class B1(b) and B1(c) (Business) and B8 (Storage and
Distribution) uses including some trade counter uses with associated
parking, servicing, access and landscaping.
Officers presented the report to the Committee and drew their attention
to the amendments in the Addendum sheet.
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.
Resolved — That the application be approved as set out in the
officer’s report, and amendments in the Addendum sheet
circulated at the meeting.

72. | 452, 456, 460-470 (EVENS) AND REAR OF BATH ROAD, Action by
LONGFORD 65419/APP/2010/2860 (Agenda Item 8)
Demolition of existing buildings and structures at Nos.460-468 Bath | Matthew Duigan

Road and land to rear, including land currently forming part of the

Central & South

Page 3




Abbey Business Centre, to provide a 3-5 storey 342-bedroom hotel
with ancillary meeting room, bar and restaurant (Class C1), and
associated plant; hard and soft landscaping; car parking including a
145 decked car park; highways and all necessary enabling works;
redevelopment of No.452 Bath Road to provide 4 three-bedroom
houses; retention and conversion of No.470 Bath Road into 1 one-
bedroom and 1 two- bedroom apartments; and conversion of
outbuilding to No0.456 Bath Road into 1 two-bedroom apartment.

Officers presented the report to the Committee and drew their attention
to the amendments in the Addendum sheet.

Members instructed officers to amend the resolution A by:

e deleting the words ‘and/or Section 278 of the Highways Act
1980 (as amended)’

e amending resolution A(ii) by replacing the words ‘enters into a
S278 agreement for any/all works’ with the words ‘enters into
an agreement with the relevant Highway Authority for any/all
works’

Members were concerned by the opening hours of the upper deck of
the car park. The Committee instructed officers to replace wording of
condition 67 as follows:

‘Before development commences, plans and details of measures to
prevent access by vehicles to and from the upper deck of the car park
outside of the hours of 07:00 to 20:00 Mondays to Saturdays and 0800
to 2000 Sundays, Bank and Public Holidays, shall be submitted to, and
approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development and use of the decked car park shall be carried out and
undertaken in accordance with the approved details.

REASON:

In order to safeguard the amenities of the area in accordance with
Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007)."

Members sought to ensure that access to motorbikes/mopeds would
be prevented and advised officers to add the following informative:

'You are advised that in relation to condition 11, the Council expects
that the gates to be designed to both prevent access to persons on
motorbikes/mopeds and at the same time provide access for persons
with disabilities.’

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved as set out in the
officer’s report, with amendments highlighted above and
amendments in the Addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

Planning team
leader

Page 4




73.

LONG HAUL CATERING BASE SCYLLA ROAD, HEATHROW
AIRPORT 50270/APP/2011/1422 (Agenda Item 9)

A) Detailed planning permission for 10,194sgm (Gross External Area
(GEA)) of commercial floorspace (B1c/B2/B8 Use Classes) on Plot 3
including a new access from Scylla Road and associated car parking,
landscaping and ancillary works.

B) Outline planning permission (all matters reserved) for development
to provide up to 6,294sgm (GEA) of flexible B1c/B2/B8 floorspace for
Plot 1 and up to 8,163sgm (GEA). of flexible B1c/B2/B8 floorspace for
Plot 2 with associated car parking, landscaping and ancillary works.
(Hybrid Application)

Officers presented the report to the Committee and drew their attention
to the amendments in the Addendum sheet.

Members were concerned about the outside lighting as the building
was within the Heathrow Airport boundary. The Committee asked
officers to amend the resolution A by deleting the words ‘and/or Section
278 of the Highways Act 1980 (as amended)’

Amending resolution B by replacing the words 'and 278 agreements'
Amend condition 36 as follows:

'The external lighting hereby approved shall be installed and
maintained in accordance with the specification contained within the
document entitled "External Lighting Strategy' dated 3rd May 2011.
Obstacle lights shall be placed on cranes(s) or other construction
equipment above 60metres AOD to be used in the development. An
obstacle lighting scheme shall be implemented for the duration of the
construction period. These obstacle lights must be steady state red
lights with minimum intensity of 2000 candelas. Periods of illumination
of obstacle lights, obstacle light Iocations and obstacle light
photometric performance must all be in accordance with the
requirements of 'CAP168 Licensing of Aerodromes' (available at
www.caa.co.uk/srg/aerodrome).  Lighting schemes required during
construction and for the completed development shall be of a flat glass,
full cut off design, mounted horizontally, and shall ensure that there is
no light spill above the horizontal.

REASON

To comply with Policy A6 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies September 2007 and because permanently illuminated
obstacle lighting is required for the duration of construction and on
construction equipment to avoid endangering the safe movement or
aircraft and the operation of Heathrow Airport. For further information
please refer to Advice Note 4 "Cranes and Other Construction Issues”
(available at www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safequarding.asp).’

The Committee agreed to delegate the changes to the wording of
resolution A and B and Condition 35 to the Chairman and Labour
Lead.

Action by

Matthew Duigan
Central & South
Planning team
leader

Page 5




Members instructed officers to add the following informative:

'‘Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a
crane may be required during construction. Your attention is drawn to
the requirement within the British Code of Practice for the safe use of
Cranes, which requires crane operators to consult the aerodrome
before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is
explained further in Advice Note 4 ' Cranes and other Construction
Issues' (www.aoa.orq.uk/publications/safegaurding.asp).’

Members asked officers to amend condition 4 by adding the following
wording after the last sentence:

‘Thereafter the development shall be carried out in accordance with the
approved phasing and implementation plan.’

Members were concerned about the use of the building and therefore
asked officers to add the following informative:

‘You are advised that in relation to condition 38, the site is located
within the Council's designated airport boundary and as such the
Council restricts uses in the boundary to those which are directly
related to the operation of the airport. The reason for this is to prevent
pressure for development on Green Belt land (which is in close
proximity to the airport) and other off airport sites to cater for directly
related needs. Condition 38 prevents the site from being used for
activities not directly related to the operation of the airport. You are
advised that the Council monitors sites within the airport boundary and
can enforce the terms of this condition.’

Officers advised the Committee that GLA Stage 2 and S106 must be
resolved before any decision was issued.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be approved as set out in the
officer’s report, with amendments highlighted above and
amendments in the Addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

74.

UNIT 2 (PHASE 200) RIVERSIDE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE RIVERSIDE
WAY, UXBRIDGE 47163/APP/2011/1336 (Agenda Item 10)

Change use from Class B1(c) , B2, B8 to a Class D1 (training centre)
with associated alterations to internal layout including creation of new
stair case, toilets, and an external plant compound at ground level,
alterations to access and parking arrangements.

Officers presented the report to the Committee and drew their attention
to the amendments in the Addendum sheet.

Officers advised the Committee that amendments would be made to
condition OM1 as set out in addendum (wrongly labelled condition 1 in

Action by

Matthew Duigan
Central & South
Planning team
leader

Page 6




addendum) as follows:

'The development hereby approved shall not be carried out otherwise
than in strict accordance with the following plans:

W0050-500

W0050-503 REV B

W0050-513 REV D

W0050-515 REV C

PL-01B

PL-02A

PL-03B

PL-04B

REASON:

To ensure that the development has a satisfactory external appearance
in compliance with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and complies with all other
development plan policies listed within the relevant informative of this
permission.’

To encourage sustainable travel Members instructed officers to amend
condition 9 in the addendum to read as follows:

'Prior to occupation of the development hereby approved a minimum of
2 electric charging points (1 to the front and 1 to the rear) capable of
charging multiple vehicles simultaneously shall be installed in the front
parking area shown on drawing PL-01 B. Thereafter the charging point
shall be retained and made available for users of the development for
so long as the use continues.

REASON
To encourage sustainable travel and to comply with London Plan
Policy 6.13."

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be approved as set out in the
officer’s report, with amendments highlighted above and
amendments in the Addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

75.

UNIT 1 COWLEY MILL INDUSTRIAL ESTATE LONGBRIDGE WAY,
UXBRIDGE 29704/APP/2011/875 (Agenda Item 11)

Change of use from Class B1/B8 to Class B1/B8/D1 for use as
children's soft play centre

Officers presented the report to the Committee and drew their attention
to the amendments in the Addendum sheet.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution, a representative of the
petitioners addressed the meeting in support of the application.

The petitioner made the following points:

Action by

Matthew Duigan
Central & South
Planning team
leader

Page 7




e The petitioner has visited 17 soft play areas across the UK and
each one was situated within an industrial estate. The reason for
this was that high ceilings were needed to accommodate the
equipment

e The building had separate rooms which would be used for
children’s parties

e The site was close to the town centre and had good public
transport links

e Car parking was available to the side of the site

e The application had received a large amount of support from
neighbours and users of the facility

e Soft play areas helped children build social awareness and
network outside of school, and Hillingdon did not have a site as
such yet.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution, a representative of the
applicant was able to address the meeting in support of the application.

The Agent made the following points:

» The application sought to include class D1 use to allow the
application to meet the demand for a soft play centre in the
borough

» The closest soft play centre was out of the borough

= The soft play centre in Slough was situated within an industrial
estate.

Members were concerned about the class use of the building. Officers
informed Members that the building was not classed for B2 heavy
industry use. However, the Committee were concerned with the legality
of placing a children’s play area in an industrial building. Members
queried whether permission could be granted with the use of the
building conditioned. Officers advised Members that conditional
permission could not be granted.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application was refused as set out in the
officer’s report.

76.

THE STABLES GOULDS GREEN, HILLINGDON
26738/APP/2010/2554 (Agenda ltem 12)

Conversion of detached barn to rear to a three-bedroom residential
unit, including 2 parking spaces and associated amenity space.

Officers presented the report to the Committee and drew their attention
to the amendments in the Addendum sheet.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Action by

Matthew Duigan
Central & South
Planning team
leader

Page 8




Resolved — That the application be approved as set out in the
officer’s report, with amendments highlighted above and
amendments in the Addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

77. | BRUNEL UNIVERSITY (TOWER C) KINGSTON LANE, HILLINGDON Action by
532/APP/2010/2391 (Agenda Item 13)
Creation of an area of concrete hardstanding. Matthew Duigan

Centrg/ & South

Officers presented the report to the Committee and drew their attention ,’Zggg;ng team
to the amendments in the Addendum sheet.
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.
Resolved — That the application be approved as set out in the
officer’'s report, with amendments highlighted above and
amendments in the Addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

78. | 456 BATH ROAD, LONGFORD 2598/APP/2011/1168 (Agenda Item Action by
14)
The refurbishment of Grade Il listed house at 456 Bath Road, including | Matthew Duigan

internal alterations, as well as works to outbuilding (including
refurbishment and internal and external alterations to convert this into 1
x 2-bedroom dwelling, associated hard and soft landscaping works
(Application for Listed Building Consent)

Officers presented the report to the Committee and drew their attention
to the amendments in the Addendum sheet.

Members instructed officers to replace the condition in the addendum
to read:

'Prior to the commencement of any works in relation to buildings at 456
Bath Road (including the former stables and the main house) or
affecting its curtilage a detailed schedule of works for the restoration of
the former stables shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The detailed schedule of works shall include
measures to install electricity into the building as well as roof lights to
enable natural lighting of the structure, in addition measures shall
include those to protect the building from the weather, vandalism and
accidental damage and then building being retained during the
construction phase of the development.

The owner/applicant shall notify the Council (Head of Planning, Trading
Standards & Environmental Protection) on commencement of the
approved restoration works to the former Stables. On completion of
restoration works to the former Stables, a condition survey shall be
undertaken and the result of which shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

The former Stables shall only be used in association with the main

Central & South
Planning team
leader

Page 9




house by the property owner, and shall not be used as a separate
business or separate unit of accommodation. The former Stables shall
there after be maintained to a standard commensurate with that
identified in the approved condition survey.

REASON:

To ensure the future conservation, management and enhancement of
the building and to safeguard the special architectural and/or historic
interest of the building in accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)."

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be approved as set out in the
officer’s report, with amendments highlighted above and
amendments in the Addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

79.

123 UXBRIDGE ROAD, HILLINGDON 29448/APP/2011/639 (Agenda
Item 15)

Part two storey, part single storey rear/side extension, part single
storey, part two storey, part three storey front/side extension
incorporating new front porch, alterations to existing elevations,
installation of external staircase to side, installation of glass canopy to
existing roof, installation of wheelchair ramp to front. Involving the
conversion to provide a place of worship at ground and part first floor, a
2 bed self-contained unit at first floor and a 3 bed self contained unit on
the second floor.

Officers presented the report to the Committee and drew their attention
to the amendments in the Addendum sheet.

Members discussed the refusal reason and asked officers to reword
the refusal reason 1 as follows:

“The proposal fails to satisfactorily demonstrate that the traffic
generated by the proposed development would not have an adverse
impact on the surrounding highway network, be prejudicial to the free
flow of traffic and detrimental to highway and pedestrian safety. The
proposal also fails to demonstrate that sufficient off street parking
provision (which meets the councils approved parking standards to
service the proposed development) would be made. The development
would therefore lead to additional on street parking to the detriment of
pedestrian and highway safety. The proposal therefore fails to comply
with policies R9, AM1, AM2, AM7 and AM14of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)”

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be refused as set out in the
officer’s report, with amendments highlighted above and
amendments in the Addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

Action by

Matthew Duigan
Central & South
Planning team
leader

Page 10




80.

UNIT 7A, HAYES BRIDGE RETAIL PARK UXBRIDGE ROAD,
HAYES 67475/APP/2011/853 (Agenda Item 16)

Application for variation of condition 4 (to extend the range of goods
permitted to be sold) of planning permission ref: 51331/APP/2005/1415
dated 17/07/2005: Alterations to front, rear and side elevations to
create new entrances and new enclosed service corridor.

Officers presented the report to the Committee and drew their attention
to the amendments in the Addendum sheet.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be approved as set out in the
officer’s report, with amendments highlighted above and
amendments in the Addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

Action by

Matthew Duigan
Central & South
Planning team
leader

81.

301 LONG LANE, HILLINGDON 568/APP/2011/636 (Agenda ltem
17)

Variation of condition 2 (to allow use of betting shop between the hours
of 09:00 hrs and 22:00 hrs) of planning permission ref.
568/APP/2010/1741 dated 17 January 2011: Change of use from Class
A1 (Retail) to Class A2 (Financial and Professional Services) for use as
Betting Shop.

Officers presented the report to the Committee and drew their attention
to the amendments in the Addendum sheet.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be approved as set out in the
officer’s report, with amendments highlighted above and
amendments in the Addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

Action by

Matthew Duigan
Central & South
Planning team
leader

82.

11 COLNE AVENUE, WEST DRAYTON 24766/APP/2011/800
(Agenda Item 18)

Erection of a first floor side extension (involving demolition of existing
chimney to side).

Officers presented the report to the Committee and drew their attention
to the amendments in the Addendum sheet.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be approved as set out in the
officer’s report, with amendments highlighted above and
amendments in the Addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

Action by

Matthew Duigan
Central & South
Planning team
leader

Page 11




83. | 7 CHERRY TREE AVENUE, YIEWSLEY 63027/APP/2011/1129 Action by
(Agenda ltem 19)
Continued use of extended dwelling as two separate dwellings Matthew Duigan

Centrq/ & South

Officers presented the report to the Committee and drew their attention ,F;Sgg;”g team
to the amendments in the Addendum sheet.
The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.
Resolved — That the application be refused as set out in the
officer’s report, with amendments highlighted above and
amendments in the Addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

84. | 8 BURNDELL WAY HAYES ENF/810/09 (Agenda Item 20) Action by
8 Burndell Way, Hayes. Matthew Duigan

Officers presented the report to the Committee and drew their attention
to the amendments in the Addendum sheet.

The recommendation for enforcement was moved, seconded and on
being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That enforcement action take place as set out in the
officer’s report.

Central & South
Planning team
leader

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 10.10 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Gill Brice on 01895 250693. Circulation of these minutes is

to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 12




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND ADJACENT TO 135 BOURNE AVENUE HAYES

Development: Two storey, two-bedroom detached dwelling with associated parking and
amenity space, involving installation of vehicular crossover to front

LBH Ref Nos: 13276/APP/2010/2168

Drawing Nos: Design & Access Statement
1:1250 LOCATION PLAN
2871/01 Rev D

Date Plans Received:  17/09/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 07/02/2010
Date Application Valid: 31/03/2011 17/09/2010

DEFERRED ON 17th February 2011 . 14th October 2010

The application was heard at the 17th February 2011 Planning Committee and was deferred
for the following reasons:

1. To confirm that the owners of the site had been notified of the application correctly. Officers
can confirm that the owner has now been notified correctly.

2. To examine whether the forward projection of the proposed dwelling is acceptable. This
issue has been examined and it is considered that the forward projection is acceptable. Please
see section 7.07 of the report.

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a detached house. The proposed house
would relate satisfactorily with the character and plan layout of the street scene.
Sufficient amenities are provided for future occupiers and, subject to a condition, the
proposal would comply with Lifetime Home Standards where applicable.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



2007).

3 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 135
and 137 Bourne Avenue.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 RPD2 Obscured Glazing and Non-Opening Windows (a)

The window first floor flank window facing 137 Bourne Avenue shall be glazed with
permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from
internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 OM5 Provision of Bin Stores

No development shall take place until details of covered and secure facilities to be
provided for the screened storage of refuse bins within the site have been submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. No part of the development shall
be occupied until the facilities have been provided in accordance with the approved
details and thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure a satisfactory appearance and in the interests of the amenities of the
occupiers and adjoining residents, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 RPDS Restrictions on Erection of Extensions and Outbuildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to any dwellinghouse(s) nor any garage(s), shed(s) or
other outbuilding(s) shall be erected.

REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
result in a significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with policy BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 RPD6 Fences, Gates, Walls

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no fences, gates or walls shall be erected other than those

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



expressly authorised by this permission.

REASON
To protect the open-plan character of the estate in accordance with policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 RPD9 Enlargement to Houses - Roof Additions/Alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no addition to or enlargement of the roof of the dwellinghouse shall
be constructed.

REASON

To preserve the character and appearance of the development and protect the visual
amenity of the area and to ensure that any additions to the roof are in accordance with
policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

9 H7 Parking Arrangements (Residential)

Prior to commencement of works, details of a front garden car parking and landscaping
scheme shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The
development shall not be occupied until the car parking space has been implemented,
and so maintained. The landscaping works shall be implemented within the next available
planting season unless otherwise agreed in writing by the local planning authority, and so
maintained. The car parking shall be used solely in connection with the use hereby
approved for life of the development.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided and in order to preserve and enhance the
visual amenities of the street scene and the surrounding area in accordance with policies
BE13, BE38 and AM14 of the adopted Unitary Development Plan.

10 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place and shall be of a size and species to be agreed in writing by
the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the
effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with
the Local Planning Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery
Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial work should be carried out
to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of
Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



shall be completed in the first planting season following the completion of the
development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

1 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be
commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing
shall be retained in position until development is completed. The area within the
approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and
in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

12 TLS Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as furniture, refuse storage, signs, or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

13 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period.

The new planting and landscape operations should comply with the requirements
specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'
and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding
Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft landscaping shall be permanently
retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place in the next planting season with another such tree,
shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species unless the Local Planning
Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

14 M5 Means of Enclosure - details

Before the development is commenced, details of boundary fencing or other means of
enclosure shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The approved means of enclosure shall be erected before the development is occupied
and shall be permanently retained thereafter.

REASON
To safeguard privacy to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

15 SUS4 Code for Sustainable Homes details

No development shall take place until an initial design stage assessment by an
accredited assessor for the Code for Sustainable Homes and an accompanying interim
certificate stating that each dwelling has been designed to achieve level 4 of the Code
has been submitted to, and approved in writing, by the local planning authority. No
dwelling shall be occupied until it has been issued with a final Code certificate of
compliance.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in policies 5.1, 5.2,

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



5.3 and 5.7 of the London Plan (July 2011).

16 OoM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

17 SUS5 Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 5.13 of the London Plan (July 2011) and to ensure the
development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OE8 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), policy 5.12 of the
London Plan (July 2011) and PPS25.

18 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & Wheelchair Standards

The proposed house hereby approved shall where applicable be built in accordance with
'Lifetime Homes' Standard, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

19 OM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(iii) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demolition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

20 NONSC Hedge

'No development shall commence until plans and details of how the existing hedge along
the front boundary facing Bourne Avenue, is to be protected and retained during the
construction of the development hereby approved, and later during the use of the
completed dwelling, have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

The approved measures to protect the hedge during construction shall be put in place in
accordance with the approved details and shall be checked on site to ensure measures
are in place and adequate by the Councils Landscaping and Tree Officer before any
work takes place. There after the development shall be carried out in accordance with
the approved details and the hedge shall be retained and maintained for the life of the
development.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

21 H11A Visibility Splays
Unobstructed sight lines above a height of 1 metre shall be maintained where possible on

both sides of the entrance to the site, for a distance of at least 2.4m in both directions
along the back edge of the footway or verge.

REASON

To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced, in accordance with
Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

22 TL20 Amenity Areas (Residential Developments)
The dwelling hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the outdoor amenity area
serving the dwellings as shown on the approved plans (including balconies where these

are shown to be provided) has been made available for the use of residents of the
development. Thereafter, the amenity areas shall so be retained.

REASON
To ensure the continued availability of external amenity space for residents of the
development, in the interests of their amenity and the character of the area in

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



accordance with policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

23 NONSC Site Survey

No development shall commence until a site survey to a scale of 1:50 showing the
proposal development in relation to the boundaries of the site has been submitted to, and
approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. The development shall only be
carried out in accordance with the approved site survey.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact

on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential

Layouts (adopted in August 2006)

Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Accessible
Hillingdon

LPP 7.2
LPP 7.4

2011
2011

An inclusive environment
Local character

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
(2011)
(2011)

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 14 Neighbourly Consideration - include on all residential exts

You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension. When
undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your neighbours
and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at any time on Sundays
or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all vehicles associated with the

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



construction of the development hereby approved are properly washed and cleaned to
prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the adjoining highway. You are advised that
the Council does have formal powers to control noise and nuisance under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other relevant legislation. For further
information and advice, please contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

9 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

10 143 Keeping Highways and Pavements free from mud etc

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the pavement or public
highway. You are further advised that failure to take appropriate steps to avoid spillage or
adequately clear it away could result in action being taken under the Highways Act 1980.

1 145 Discharge of Conditions

Your attention is drawn to conditions 5, 9, 11, 12, 15, 16, 17, 18 and 21 which must be
discharged prior to the commencement of works. You will be in breach of planning
control should you commence these works prior to the discharge of these conditions. The
Council may consider taking enforcement action to rectify the breach of this conditions.
For further information and advice contact - Planning & Community Services, Civic
Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel: 01895 250230).

12 146 Renewable Resources

To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction methods,
you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy resources which do not
produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions, including solar, geothermal and fuel
cell systems, and use of high quality insulation.

13 151 Notification of Commencement of Works

Written notification of the intended start of works shall be sent to Planning & Community
Services, London Borough of Hillingdon, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
at least seven days before the works hereby approved are commenced.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises land to the side of 135 Bourne Avenue, a two storey end of
terrace house located on the south side of Bourne Avenue, at its junction with Glamis
Crescent and Stormount Drive. The application site is located to the north west of 135
Bourne Avenue and measures approximately 0.02 hectares. It formed the side garden for
that house. To the west lies 137 Bourne Avenue, an end of terrace house. The street
scene is residential in character and appearance and is uniform in its plan and layout,
comprising similarly designed blocks of 3 and 4 terraced houses. There are also some
semi-detached and detached houses within the vicinity of the application site. To the rear
lies a service road with the rear gardens of Glamis Crescent beyond. The application site
lies within the 'developed area' as designated in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This current application seeks full planning permission for the erection of a 2 bedroom
detached house. The proposed house would incorporate a canopy over the front door and
a part single storey side and rear extension. The proposed house would be situated in a
similar position to that of the outline approved scheme. The proposed footprint would now
measure 6.2m wide and 8.1m deep, with the first floor measuring 5m wide and 6m deep,
finished with a hipped ridged roof, 5.2m high at eaves level and 7.1m high at ridge level.
The proposed part single storey side and rear elements would be finished with mono-
pitched hip end roofs measuring 2.7m high at eaves level, 3.5m high along the side and

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



3.7m high along the rear.

The front garden would comprise two off-street parking spaces and landscaping and
refuse storage is proposed in the rear garden. The existing crossover would be utilised to
provide driveway access for the off-street parking spaces.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

13276/A/89/1728 Part Of 135 Bourne Avenue Hayes
Erection of a detached house with integral garage (outline application)

Decision: 01-05-1990  Approved

13276/APP/2002/2686 Land Forming Part Of 135 Bourne Avenue Hayes
ERECTION OF A DETACHED DWELLINGHOUSE (OUTLINE APPLICATION)

Decision: 19-12-2002 Refused

13276/APP/2009/2582 Land Forming Part Of 135 Bourne Avenue Hayes

Erection of a two storey two-bedroom detached dwelling (Outline application for approval of
access and scale.)

Decision: 25-01-2010 Refused

13276/APP/2010/1274 Land Forming Part Of 135 Bourne Avenue Hayes

Erection of a detached dwellinghouse (Outline application for approval of access and scale.)
Decision: 28-07-2010  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History
OUTLINE PLANNING APPLICATION 13276/APP/2009/2582 refused on the 25/01/2010

That scheme was refused for the following reasons:

1. The proposal fails to provide sufficient provision for car parking for the proposed house,
and fails to make provision for replacement parking at 135 Bourne Avenue. As such, the
proposal would be likely to result in additional on-street car parking, to the detriment of
highway and pedestrian safety, contrary to Policies AM7(ii) and AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007), paragraph 4.33 of
the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts and the Council's
Parking Standards (Annex 1, adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved
Policies, September 2007).

2. The proposal fails to maintain an adequate amount of private amenity space for the
existing 2 bedroom house at 135 Bourne Avenue, and as such would result in an
overintensive use of the remainder of the garden to the detriment of the amenity of the
neighbouring occupiers and character of the area. The proposal is therefore contrary to

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



policy BE23 of the adopted Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007) and paragraph 4.15 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement:
Residential Layouts.

The originally refused scheme sought outline planning permission for the erection of a 2
bedroom detached house located on land between 135 and 137 Bourne Avenue. The
applicant indicated on the application form that only access and scale was being sought
for determination with all other matters (Appearance, Landscaping and Layout) reserved
for future consideration.

The proposed house was set 5m back from the public highway, projecting some 0.8m
beyond the front corner of 135 Bourne Avenue and the front building line of 137 Bourne
Avenue. Given the orientation of 135 Bourne Avenue with the proposed house, the
proposed house was set 7m at front, reducing to 2.5m at rear from that house, and 1m
from the flank wall of 137 Bourne Avenue.

The footprint of the proposed house was 6.2m wide and 6m deep. It was 5.1m wide at first
floor, 5m high at eaves level and finished with a hipped/ridged roof 7.5m high at its
highest point.

The existing crossover was utilised to provide driveway access for one parking space.
Also bin stores were proposed in the front area, adjacent to the side boundary with 137
Bourne Avenue.

OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 13276/APP/2010/1274 approved on the 28/07/2010.

It is worth noting that Planning Enforcement officers were asked to investigate whether
there had been any breach of planning control on this site (as a result of complaints).

In essence the supporting information which accompanied the application made it clear
that the site had been subdivided and the separate land sold and utilised as 2 separate
planning units. Officers carefully considered the evidence in conjunction with Council
enforcement staff and concluded that the site was used as two planning units.

No objection was raised under this permission with regard to amenity space for the
existing property at 135 Bourne Avenue or parking arrangements (i.e. no on site parking
provided for the property at no. 135 Bourne Avenue) on the basis that it had been
operating as a separate planning unit without parking for such a period of time as to be
immune from enforcement.

It was not considered that refusal of the scheme because it resulted in no parking for 135
Bourne Avenue could be sustained.

It should also be noted that this permission establishes the principle of utilising the entire
of the application site for a new residential property.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

The London Plan (2011) under Policy 3.4 (Optimising Housing Potential) seeks to ensure
that development proposals achieve the maximum intensity of use compatible with local
context, the design principles in Policies 7.1, 7.2 and 7.4 and with public transport

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



capacity. The London Plan: Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance dated
April 2010 provides further guidance on the interpretation of density guidelines,
emphasising the importance of considering local context.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10

To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

Part 2 Policies:

BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

OE1

H7
AM2

AM7
AM9

AM14
HDAS

LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

New development and car parking standards.

Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential Layouts
(adopted in August 2006)

Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Accessible Hillingdon

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments
(2011) Housing Choice

(2011) Climate Change Mitigation

(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
(2011) Sustainable design and construction

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



LPP 5.7 2011) Renewable energy

(2011)
LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment
LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

9 adjoining owner/occupiers have been consulted. 1 letter has been received commenting on the
information submitted by the applicant on the application form, advising that the application site is
not in the ownership of the applicant and reiterating the previous comments which are:

(i) The application site is smaller than that shown on the plans

(ii)) The remainder of the garden at 135 Bourne Avenue is inadequate.

(iii) There is no provision for replacement parking for 135 Bourne Avenue

(iv) Claims alleging that the site boundary between the application site and 135 Bourne Avenue has
een relocated to provide a larger application site.

(v) Various concerns with regard to answers provided on the application form.

(vi) Concerns regarding the siting of the refuse storage.

(vii) Concerns regarding the materials stated on the application form.

(viii) Concern that the application site is within a flood risk zone and the property is proposed to be

connected to a soakaway.

(ix) Concern that certificates have not been correctly served.

(x) Concerns relating to the siting of the proposal, its proximity to neighbouring properties and

overlooking.

Officer comments:

(i) and (iv) The submitted plans have been compared to the land registry records for the site and
are considered to be accurate, having regard to scale. Any disputes regarding the precise
placement of boundary treatments are a private matter.

(i) As discussed elsewhere in this report the application site lies under different ownership to the
property at 135 Bourne Avenue and the principle of redeveloping the application site in its entirety
for a new dwelling has been established through the grant of planning permission
13276/APP/2010/1274. No objection is therefore raised to the application on these grounds.

(iii) As discussed elsewhere in this report the application site lies under different ownership to the
property at 135 Bourne Avenue. No. 135 Bourne Avenue does not benefit from any curtilage
parking in the existing situation and the principle of this situation being retained and the
redevelopment of the application site in its entirety for a new dwelling with the existing situation has
been established through the grant of planning permission 13276/APP/2010/1274.

(v) The application form needs to be read alongside the submitted plans. It is considered that the
information provided and the site visit which has been undertaken is adequate to determine the
application.

(vi) The proposed siting of the refuse storage would not conflict with any adopted planning policy.
However, the detailed location and design of refuse and recycling is subject to a recommended
condition and there is ample space for alternative satisfactory arrangements to be made.

(vii) A condition has been imposed to ensure that, notwithstanding the details provided at this

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



stage, details of materials must be submitted and approved by the Local Planning Authority.

(viii) The application site lies within Flood Zone 1, which is land with the lowest probability of
flooding and acceptable for all uses as defined within PPS25. The site is not within an area at risk
of flooding. Current Planing Policy encourages that developments maximise the use of natural
drainage. There is no objection to proposed use of a soakaway in planning terms.

(ix) The applicant has served notice on the Council's Highways department who are responsible for
the public highway. Officers have reviewed the title deeds for the application site and have no
reason to believe the certificates have not now been correctly served.

(x) These issues are addressed within the body of the report.

A petition with 32 signatories has been received supporting the above letters of objection.

In addition two letters of objection have been received raising the following issues:
Concerns regarding the adequacy of amenity space for the existing property at no. 135 Bourne
Avenue

Concerns regarding:

a) overlooking of amenity spaces and privacy

b) bin stores

¢) accuracy of the site plans and ownershowing

d) adequacy of amenity space for future occupiers

e) party wall impacts

f) building projects further forward than stated in report
g) adequacy gap with the neighbouring property

h) impact on the character, appearance and amenities of the area
i) no off street parking for no.135 Bourne Avenue

j) objection has not been taken into account

k) existing and past uses are not properly described

) trees will be removed

m) plans show three bedroom house

parking inadequate

refusal may be upheld at appeal

) density calculation inaccurate and density inaccurate

) other examples of infill development are on different sites and do not set a precedent

t) proposed development will project forward and would be noticeable and out of context with the
street scene

u) scheme does not comply with BE14 and BE19

v) ground floor window is not obscured

w) site is smaller than that shown on plans

x) 135 has inadequate garden space

y) insufficient provision of landscaping

z) concern raised about boundary treatment between the site and 137 as the fence is owned by
137

)

o) form nor fill out correctly
)
)

Thames Water:

With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a developer to make provision for
drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In respect of surface water it is
recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are attenuated or regulated into
the receiving public network through on or off site storage. When it is proposed to connect to a

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



combined sewer, the site drainage should be separated and combined at the final manhole nearest
the boundary. Connections are not permitted for the removal of Ground Water. Where the
developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water Developer
Services will be required. They can be contact on 0845 850 2777. Reason: To ensure that the
surface water discharge from the site shall not be detrimental to the existing sewerage system.

With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the Veolia Water Company. For
your information the address to write to is - Veolia Water Company, Tamblin Way, Hatfield, Herts
AL10 9EZ Tel - 0845 782 3333.

Crossrail: No safeguarding objections

Internal Consultees
Trees/Landscape:

The site is the side garden of a plot on the corner of Bourne Avenue and Glamis Crescent and is
an amended scheme which was last commented on in June 2010 (ref. 2010/1274). On the Bourne
Avenue frontage there is an evergreen hedge. Within the public footway there is a fine specimen
tree (Pyrus Chanticleer) whose condition and amenity value justifies its retention. There are no
Tree Preservation Orders on, or close to, the site, nor does it fall within a designated Conservation
Area.

PROPOSAL:

The proposal is to build a detached house within the triangular side garden, close to the gable end
of house number 139. This revised scheme proposes a new, second driveway (and dropped kerb)
to the east of the street tree. The front garden will be dominated by hard surfacing to accommodate
the proposed carriage drive and two off-street parking spaces. However, the existing front
boundary hedge and street tree will be retained.

LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS:

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

The scheme has been amended to show the existing mature front boundary hedge and highway
tree to be retained and address previous concerns in this respect.

RECOMMENDATIONS:
No objection, subject to conditions TL2, TL3, TL5 and TL6.

Highways:

One of the reasons for refusal on a previous application ref. 13276/APP/2009/2582 relates to
insufficient car parking for the new dwelling and failure to provide replacement parking for the
existing dwelling. The current application fails to provide replacement parking for the existing
dwelling, however in light of the approval of a later application below; a refusal on this ground may
not be upheld at a planning appeal. The approved outline application ref. 13276/APP/2010/1274
was proposing to use the existing crossover only and the parking details were conditioned.

Officer comments: The application has been amended to take account of the above comments.
Access:

In assessing this application, reference has been made to the London Plan and the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible Hillingdon" adopted January 2010. The scheme

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



should be designed in compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant) should be
shown on plan.

The following access observations are provided:

1. Level access should be provided into the proposed new dwelling house, and confirmation of the
same is required. In the interests of good design entrance ramps should be avoided. Should
topographical constraints prevent level access from being achieved, it would be preferable to gently
slope (maximum gradient 1:20) the pathway leading to the ground floor entrance door.

2. The upstairs bathroom and entrance level WC should be designed in accordance with Lifetime
Home standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100 mm
provided between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

3. To allow the bathroom and entrance level WC to be used as a wet room in future, plans should
indicate floor gully drainage.

4. The plans should indicate the location of a future "through the ceiling" wheelchair lift.

Planning Officer comment: Relevant conditions are recommended to secure the above.
Waste Management
| would make the following comments on the above application regarding waste management.

The plan does show that a space has been allocated for the storage of waste and recycling, which
is good practice. The current waste and recycling collection systems are: -

- Weekly residual (refuse) waste - using sacks purchased by the occupier

- Weekly dry recycling collection - using specially marked sacks provided by the Council.

- Fortnightly green garden waste collection - using to specially marked reusable bags provided by
the Council.

The residents would be required to present the waste and recycling at the curtilage of the property
on the allocated collection days.

Education Services:

No contribution is required.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of the proposal is acceptable given its location within a residential area.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The proposed scheme would have a density of 250 habitable rooms per hectare. This is at
the higher end of the London Plan density range of 150-250 habitable rooms per hectare)
in respect of units per hectare based on the site's Public Transport Accessibility Level
(PTAL) score of 1. However, this is considered to be acceptable and would be compatible
with the local context and result in a good standard of amenity for the future occupiers.
Accordingly, no objection is raised to the proposed density in this instance. The proposal
would comply with London Plan Policy 3.4 and paragraph 4.1 of the Hillingdon Design &
Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character
This is not applicable to this application.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



7.04 Airport safeguarding

This is not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

This is not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Glamis Crescent is characterised by blocks of 3 and 4 two storey terraced houses. The
corner properties that front the junction where Glamis Crescent and Stormount Drive meet
Bourne Avenue comprise a terrace of 3 houses. Detached houses have been constructed
within the corner plots to some of these houses, notably nos. 1A (1988) and 2A (1977)
Stormount Drive and 110A (1978) and 129A Bourne Avenue. As such, the principle of
detached houses fronting this junction has been established by these previous consents.

The proposed scale and design of the proposed house would relate satisfactorily with the
adjoining houses, in accordance with paragraphs 4.23 and 4.24 of the HDAS: Residential
Layouts. The proposed house would project beyond the front wall of 137 Bourne Avenue
by 0.8m, which although contrary to paragraph 4.27 of the HDAS: Residential Layouts,
however, is not considered to be significantly disruptive to the plan form and layout of the
street.

It should be noted that existing infill dwellinghouses at 2A Stormount Drive and 110a
Bourne Avenue (which are on the opposite corners of the crossroad at which the
application site is situated) also project beyond the building lines of their respective streets
(both these dwellings were granted planning permission in the 1970's). In addition the site
layout and location of the proposed dwelling is exactly the same as was granted Outline
planning permission ref: 13276/APP/2010/1274 and no objection was raised in relation to
the forward projection at the time of this decision. For these reasons the forward
projection is considered acceptable.

Policy BE22 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007) advises that two storey side extensions should retain a 1m set-in from
the side boundary. This also applies to two storey detached houses. The siting of the
detached house would maintain a 2m gap to the flank wall of 135 Bourne Avenue and a
1m gap to the side boundary with 137 Bourne Avenue. These distances are sufficient to
maintain the open character and visual amenities of the street scene, in accordance with
policy BE22 of the adopted Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

Overall, the proposal would relate satisfactorily with the plan form, layout and appearance
of the street scene and surrounding area and therefore, the proposal would comply with
policies BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE22 of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the aforementioned sections of the Hillingdon
Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS):Residential Layout.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Paragraph 4.9 of the HDAS: Residential Layouts advises that all residential developments
and amenity spaces should receive adequate daylight and sunlight and that new
development should be designed to minimise the negative impact of overbearing and
overshadowing. It goes on to advise that 'where a two storey building abuts a property or
its garden, adequate distance should be maintained to overcome possible domination'.
Generally, 15m will be the minimum acceptable distance between buildings. Furthermore,
a minimum of 21m overlooking distance should be maintained.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



The proposed house would be sited over 40m from the rear walls of the properties in
Glamis Crescent, which lie to the rear. This distance is sufficient to ensure that the
proposal would not result in direct overlooking onto the private amenity space of the
properties in Glamis Crescent, in accordance with policy BE24 and paragraph 4.12 of the
HDAS: Residential Layouts.

There are no habitable room windows along the flank walls of 135 and 137 Bourne
Avenue overlooking the application site. The proposed house would not project beyond
the rear wall of 137 Bourne Avenue, but it would project beyond the rear wall of 135
Bourne Avenue. However, given the regressive roof design of the proposed part single
storey side and rear elements, and that a 2m gap would be retained between 135 Bourne
Avenue and the proposed house, it is considered that the proposal would not represent a
visually intrusive and overdominant form of development when viewed from the rear
windows of 135 Bourne Avenue. Furthermore, as 135 Bourne Avenue lies to the south
east and the rear walls of 137 Bourne Avenue and the proposed house faces south, the
proposal would not result in a significant increase in overshadowing onto the private
amenity spaces of the adjoining houses. Importantly the proposal would comply with the
Council¢,s 45-degree rule.

The high level flank window facing 137 Bourne Avenue would provide natural light to a
stairwell and therefore can be fitted with obscure glass to prevent overlooking. No
windows are proposed facing 135 Bourne Avenue.

Therefore, it is considered that the proposed house would not harm the residential
amenities of the adjoining properties through overdominance, visual intrusion, overlooking
and overshadowing, in accordance with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and paragraphs
4.9 and 4.12 of the HDAS: Residential Layouts.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The internal size of the proposed house would be approximately 66sq.m which would
meet the requirements of paragraph 4.6 of the Hilingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement: Residential Layouts for 2 bedroom houses, which advises 63sq.m. in
accordance with policies BE19 and H7 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

The submitted plans indicate that over 60sq.m of private amenity space would be
provided for the proposed 2 bedroom house and this would be adequate for the future
occupiers of the new house. The proposal would comply with policy BE23 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and paragraph
4.15 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts.

Refuse storage is proposed in the rear garden in accordance with paragraph 4.40 of the
HDAS: Residential Layouts, and conditions relating to landscaping are recommended.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed house would not lead to a significant increase in traffic generation given its
proposed use and location within a residential area. As such, the proposal would comply
with policy AM2 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

Access to the site would be via the existing crossover and driveway, which is currently
unused and overgrown. However, it is still considered to be sufficient to provide suitable

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



7.1

712

713

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

access for the development.

The Council's parking standards require 2 off-street parking spaces for the proposed
house. 2 off-street parking spaces are shown in the front area of the application site.
Under the current layout, it will be possible to manoeuvre a vehicle into parking space 2
from the existing crossover.

As such, the proposal would comply with policies AM7(ii) and AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007), the Council's
Parking Standards (Annex 1, adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved
Policies, September 2007) and paragraphs 4.33 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement: Residential Layouts.

Adequate space would exist on site for cycle storage.

As stated earlier in this report, the retention of existing parking arrangements for 135
Bourne Avenue (eg. it not having any dedicated off street parking) is established under
the extant outline permission ref: 13276/APP/2010/1274. No objection is therefore raised
to the retention of this situation.

Urban design, access and security

These are addressed elsewhere in this report.
Disabled access

The London Plan Policy 7.2 requires all new housing to be built to 'Lifetime Homes'
standards. The Council's HDAS 'Accessible Hillingdon' also requires all new housing to be
built to 'Lifetime Homes' standards.

The proposed house appears to comply with many of the standards, in particular, the
width of doors, halls and corridors are over 900mm wide. The living room area is of a
sufficient size for wheelchair turning and there is a large hall and living space at entrance
level. There is not a 900mm clear width adjacent to the main stairs to accommodate a stir
lift if required in the future. However, a condition is recommended requiring the proposed
development to comply with these standards.

Therefore, subject to a planning condition, the proposal would satisfy 'Lifetime Homes'
standards and Policy 7.2 of the London Plan (2008) as well as the Council's HDAS
'‘Accessible Hillingdon'.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

This is addressed at section 07.12.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

This is addressed at section 07.09. Conditions are recommended to secure landscaping
for the scheme.
Sustainable waste management

This is addressed at section 07.09.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

This is not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is in Flood Zone 1, residential development is acceptable in such areas.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

As the application proposes a detached house within a residential area, it is considered

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



719

7.20

7.21

7.22

10.

that, subject to conditions relating to sound insulation, the proposed house would not
generate a significant increase in noise and disturbance, in accordance with policy OE1 of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
Comments on Public Consultations

These are addressed at section 6 above.
Planning obligations

This is not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

This is not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

The proposed house would not result in a net increase of 6 habitable rooms and therefore
would not fall within the threshold for seeking a contribution towards school places.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

Observations of the Director of Finance
This is not applicable to this application.

CONCLUSION

The proposed house is considered to relate satisfactorily with the character and
appearance of the street scene. It would not harm the residential amenities of adjoining
properties, and subject to appropriate conditions, the proposal would provide adequate
facilities for future occupiers. The proposal would accord with the aforementioned policies
and standards and as such, is recommended for approval.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



11. Reference Documents
PPS3

London Plan 2011
Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts

Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Matt Kolaszewski Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



—

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

Land adjacent to
135 Bourne Avenue
Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
13276/APP/2010/2168 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Februa
Central and Soath prbald

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

xf 3&4&~t}
THILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 212 COLDHARBOUR LANE HAYES

Development: Erection of 4, three-bedroom, semi detached dwellings with associated
parking and amenity space, involving installation of vehicular crossover and
demolition of existing dwelling.

LBH Ref Nos: 53690/APP/2011/236

Drawing Nos: 337.PL.GA102D: Proposed Elevations
337.PL.GA100C: Proposed Floor Plans
Design & Access Statement
Arboricultural Report
001: Tree Protection Plan
337.PL.GA090: Existing Site Plan
337.PL.GA 099A: Existing Elevations
337.PL.GA091B: Proposed Site Plan
337.PL.GA098: Existing Ground Floor Plan
337.PL.GA.101C

Date Plans Received: = 02/02/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 02/02/2011
Date Application Valid: 07/02/2011
1. SUMMARY

The scheme proposes to demolish the existing dwelling and the erection of 4 two storey,
3 bedroom dwelling houses with associated landscaping, a vehicular crossover and
parking. The proposals are not considered to result in any loss of amenity to adjoining
occupiers. The proposed dwellings would meet all relevant council standard in terms of
car parking, unit size and amenity space provision and would, as such, afford future
occupiers with adequate levels of amenity. As such approval is recommended subject to
conditions.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



3 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 M3 Boundary treatment - details

No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials
and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be
completed before the buildings are occupied. Development shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 TL20 Amenity Areas (Residential Developments)

None of the dwellings hereby permitted shall be occupied, until the outdoor amenity area
serving the dwellings as shown on the approved plans has been made available for the
use of residents of the development. Thereafter, the amenity areas shall so be retained.

REASON

To ensure the continued availability of external amenity space for residents of the
development, in the interests of their amenity and the character of the area in
accordance with policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

6 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



structures),
- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

8 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & Wheelchair Standards

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

9 OM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO).

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policies 7.1 and 7.3 of the London Plan (July 2011).

10 SUS4 Code for Sustainable Homes details

No development shall take place until an initial design stage assessment by an
accredited assessor for the Code for Sustainable Homes and an accompanying interim
certificate stating that each dwelling has been designed to achieve level 4 of the Code
has been submitted to, and approved in writing, by the local planning authority. No
dwelling shall be occupied until it has been issued with a final Code certificate of
compliance.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in policies 5.1 and 5.3
of the London Plan (July 2011).

1 SUS5 Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 5.13 of the London Plan (July 2011) and to ensure the
development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OE8 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), policy 5.12 of the
London Plan (July 2011) and PPS25.

12 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing north
or south.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

13 RPD5 Restrictions on Erection of Extensions and Outbuildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to any dwellinghouse(s) nor any garage(s), shed(s) or
other outbuilding(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific permission from
the Local Planning Authority.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
result in a significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with policy BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

14 RPD9 Enlargement to Houses - Roof Additions/Alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no addition to or enlargement of the roof of any dwellinghouse shall
be constructed.

REASON

To preserve the character and appearance of the development and protect the visual
amenity of the area and to ensure that any additions to the roof are in accordance with
policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

15 H7 Parking Arrangements (Residential)

The parking areas (including where appropriate, the marking out of parking spaces)
shown on the approved plans, shall be constructed, designated and allocated for the sole
use of the occupants prior to the occupation of the development and thereafter be
permanently retained and used for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

16 OoM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(i) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iiilMeasures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(iv) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(v) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vi) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demolition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

17 OoM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

18 RPD6 Fences, Gates, Walls

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no fences, gates or walls shall be erected other than those
expressly authorised by this permission.

REASON
To protect the open-plan character of the estate in accordance with policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

19 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new tree,
hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to be first
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and species to
be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with

BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial
work should be carried out to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS
4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard
Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

20 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be
commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing
shall be retained in position until development is completed. The area within the
approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and
in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

21 H12 Closure of Existing Access

The existing vehicular access at the site, shall be closed, the dropped kerb removed and
the footway reinstated to match the adjoining footway within one month of the new
access hereby approved being completed.

REASON

To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced in accordance with
Policies AM3 and AM8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

INFORMATIVES

1 1 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

2 111 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and
safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



3 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

4 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

5 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

6 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

7 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

8 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
9 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

10 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

11 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that
the development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over
a public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities
plc, Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel.
01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

12 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from
www.drc-gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

13 146 Renewable Resources
To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction methods,

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy resources which do not
produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions, including solar, geothermal and fuel
cell systems, and use of high quality insulation.

14 147 Damage to Verge

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles
delivering materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and
at the applicant's expense. For further information and advice contact - Highways
Maintenance Operations, Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128
Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

15

Nuisance from demolition and construction work is subject to control under the Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993 and the Environmental Protection Act 1990.
You should ensure that the following are complied with:

(i) Any demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours
of 0800 and 1800 on Monday to Friday and between the hours of 0800 and 1300 on
Saturday. No works should be carried out on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays;

(ii) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard 5228, and use ¢best practicable means; as defined in section 72 of the
Control of Pollution Act 1974;

(i) Measures should be taken to eliminate the release of dust, odours and other
emissions caused by the works that may create a public health nuisance. Guidance on
control measures is given in ¢ The control of dust and emissions from construction and
demolition: best practice guidelines;,, Greater London Authority, November 2006; and

(iv) No bonfires that create dark smoke or cause nuisance to local residents should be
allowed at any time.

16

Hillingdon is not a wheeled bin borough. Bins or other containment would have to be
provided by the developer. The current waste and recycling collection systems are:

- Weekly residual (refuse) waste using sacks purchased by the occupier

- Weekly dry recycling collection using specially marked sacks provided by the Council.

- Fortnightly green garden waste collection three specially marked reusable bags
provided by the Council free of charge.

The waste and recycling should be presented near the curtilage of the property on
allocated collection days.

17

There are public sewers crossing or close to your development. In order to protect public
sewers and to ensure that Thames Water can gain access to those sewers for future
repair and maintenance, approval must be sought from Thames Water where the
erection of a building or an extension to a building or underpinning work would be over
the line of, or would come within 3 metres of, a public sewer. Thames Water will usually

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



refuse such approval in respect of the construction of new buildings, but approval may be
granted in some cases for extensions to existing buildings. The applicant is advised to
contact Thames Water Developer Services on 0845 850 2777 to discuss the options
available at this site.

18

With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the Veolia Water
Company. For your information the address to write to is - Veolia Water Company The
Hub, Tamblin Way, Hatfield, Herts, AL10 9EZ - Tel - 0845 782 3333.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site measures approximately 993m?, is located on the eastern side of
Coldharbour Lane and consists of a two storey detached dwellinghouse. There are trees
along the rear boundary of the site of which none are covered by a Tree Preservation
Order. The site is not located within a Conservation Area nor is it located within an Area of
Special Character.

The surrounding buildings are predominantly residential with two storey semi detached
and terraced houses with private gardens. The site within the developed area as identified
in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan saved policies (September 2008).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of 4 two storey, 3 bedroom dwelling houses
with associated landscaping, a vehicular crossover and parking.

The two storey element of the houses would measure 5.6m wide and 8m deep. The main
roofs would be gabled with a maximum ridge height of 7.5m sloping down to an eaves
height of 5.5m. The houses would be set back 12m from the footway along Coldharbour
Lane with private rear gardens.

Six car parking spaces (including 2 disabled spaces) will be provided within a communal
front courtyard.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

53690/APP/2010/1441 212 Coldharbour Lane Hayes

Erection of 4 three-bedroom dwellings with habitable roofspace with associated parking and
amenity space and installation of vehicular crossover to front.

Decision: 15-10-2010 Withdrawn

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning application ref: 53690/APP/2010/1441 for the erection of 4 three-bedroom
dwellings with habitable roofspace with associated parking and amenity space and
installation of vehicular crossover to front. Withdrawn.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

46 neighbouring occupiers were consulted. A petition has been received with signatures of 50
neigbouring and surrounding properties objecting to the proposal on the following grounds;

- Existing dwelling is of a very good quality and should not be demolished.
- Proposed design is not acceptable.
- Proposal would affect the neighbouring properties.

Hayes Conservation Area Advisory Panel raised no objection to the proposal.

Internal Consultees
ACCESS

The scheme should be revised and compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant)

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



should be shown on plan. The following access observations are provided:

1. Level or gently sloping access should be confirmed and is otherwise required. Should
topographical constraints prevent level access, it would be preferable to gently slope (maximum
gradient 1:20) the pathway leading to the ground floor entrance door.

2. The bathrooms/ensuite facilities, including the entrance level WC, should be designed in
accordance with Lifetime Home standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the
WC, with 1100 mm provided between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

3. To allow the first-floor, including the entrance level WC, to be used as a wet rooms in future,
plans should indicate floor gulley drainage.

4. The plans should indicate the location of a future through the ceiling wheelchair lift.

The Design & Access Statement should be revised to confirm adherence to all 16 Lifetime Home
and Wheelchair Housing standards.

Conclusion: unacceptable

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT

NOISE

The proposed development falls into noise exposure category A from table 1: noise exposure
categories for new dwellings near existing noise sources (pg. 6 LBH Noise SPD (April 2006)),
derived from PPG24 (1994).

NEC Category A advice states that :- Noise need not to be considered as a determining factor in
granting planning permission, although the noise level at the high end of the category should not be
regarded as desirable EPU will note recommend a sound insulation scheme in respect of noise
from road traffic being a justification.

DUST
Development shall not begin until a scheme for protecting surrounding dwellings from dust emitted
from the construction works, has been submitted to, and approved by the Local Planning Authority.

CONTAMINATION

| understand that further comments in relation to risk assessment from land contamination have
been sent already by Nayani under a separate email. EPU will recommend that the following
informative be applied to any approval granted to this application.

Informative

Nuisance from demolition and construction work is subject to control under the Control of Pollution
Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993 and the Environmental Protection Act 1990. You should ensure
that the following are complied with:

(i) Any demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of 0800 and
1800 on Monday to Friday and between the hours of 0800 and 1300 on Saturday. No works should
be carried out on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays;

(i) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British Standard
5228, and use best practicable means as defined in section 72 of the Control of Pollution Act
1974;

(iii) Measures should be taken to eliminate the release of dust, odours and other emissions caused
by the works that may create a public health nuisance. Guidance on control measures is given in
The control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition: best practice guidelines ,
Greater London Authority, November 2006; and

(iv) No bonfires that create dark smoke or cause nuisance to local residents should be allowed at
any time.

WASTE
Hillingdon is not a wheeled bin borough. Bins or other containment would have to be provided by
the developer. The current waste and recycling collection systems are:

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



- Weekly residual (refuse) waste using sacks purchased by the occupier

- Weekly dry recycling collection using specially marked sacks provided by the Council.

- Fortnightly green garden waste collection three specially marked reusable bags provided by the
Council free of charge.

The waste and recycling should be presented near the curtilage of the property on allocated
collection days.

THAMES WATER

Waste Comments

There are public sewers crossing or close to your development. In order to protect public sewers
and to ensure that Thames Water can gain access to those sewers for future repair and
maintenance, approval must be sought from Thames Water where the erection of a building or an
extension to a building or underpinning work would be over the line of, or would come within 3
metres of, a public sewer. Thames Water will usually refuse such approval in respect of the
construction of new buildings, but approval may be granted in some cases for extensions to
existing buildings. The applicant is advised to contact Thames Water Developer Services on 0845
850 2777 to discuss the options available at this site.

Water Comments

With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the Veolia Water Company. For
your information the address to write to is - Veolia Water Company The Hub, Tamblin Way,
Hatfield, Herts, AL10 9EZ - Tel - 0845 782 3333.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located within the Developed Area as shown on the Unitary Development Plan
Proposals Map. Furthermore, the site does not fall in a Conservation Area or Area of
Special Local Character. As such, there is no objection in principle to the demolition of the
existing dwellinghouse and redevelopment of the site for residential purposes.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The site has a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) of 2. The London Plan (2011)
range for sites with a PTAL of 2-3 in a suburban area is 150-250 habitable rooms per
hectare and 35-65 units per hectare. Given the size of the proposed living/dining rooms at
over 20m?, which would count as the equivalent of two habitable rooms in compliance with
the Council's Supplementary Planning document on Residential Layouts. As such, based
on a total site area of 993m? the site would have a density of 40 units per hectare and 201
habitable rooms per hectare. This complies with Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (2011).
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site does not fall within an Archaeological Priority Area and there are no Conservation
Areas, listed buildings or Areas of Special Local Character within the vicinity.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

There is no land designated as Green Belt within the near vicinity.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The surrounding area is largely characterised by a mix of semi-detached and terraced two
storey properties. The proposed dwellings are of a domestic height and massing fitting in
with the character and scale of the surrounding buildings and the area in general. The
proposed full height bay windows, which bear resemblance to the adjacent dwellings, will
help to define the proposed entrances. Coldharbour Lane comprises of buildings from a
variety of periods and different material treatments. The proposal would be of traditional
multi-stock red brick walls with timber cladding to the central section of the bay windows

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



mimicking the tile hanging found elsewhere.

Section 4.27 of the SPD states careful consideration should be given to building lines, and
these should relate well to the existing street pattern. It is considered the proposal would
comply with this advice, and although the new dwellings would be set behind the existing
properties, they would not result in loss of visual amenity due to the distances involved
and the proposed heights of the units.

It is considered that the proposed development would be in keeping with the character

and appearance of the surrounding area and that its visual impact is acceptable, in

accordance with policies BE13 and BE19 of the UDP saved policies September 2007.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The application site is bounded by residential properties and gardens with No 214
Coldharbour Lane to the north, No 74 Hitherbroom Road to the east and No 25 Cotmans
Close to the south.

The Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) SPD: Residential Layouts,
deals with Sunlight and Daylight, and suggests where a two or more storey building abuts
a property or its boundary, adequate distance should be maintained to overcome possible
domination. The SPD states that the distance provided will be dependant on the bulk and
size of the building but generally, 15m will be the minimum acceptable distance. The SPD
further states that as a guide, the distance between habitable room windows should not
be less than 21m. The proposal would be set back 12.6m from the rear boundary and the
distance to the nearest property to the east would be 21.7m. Given the scale of the
proposal and the boundary treatment this is considered acceptable in this instance.

In relation to the properties to the sides, these dwellings are staggered and the proposal
complies with the 45-degree rule. There are no directly facing habitable room windows
proposed for the northern or southern elevations. The existing property on the application
site is set behind the neighbouring property to the south's rear building line (No 25
Cotmans Close). This would slightly improve in the proposed scheme and whilst the two
storey development would be nearer to the shared boundary than the existing situation, a
set in of 0.5m to 2.6m is shown and as such it is considered this would not materially
worsen an existing situation to warrant the refusal of planning permission.

With regard to the property to the north (No. Coldharbour Lane), the proposal complies
with the 45-degree rule and given the scale of the proposal it is considered the proposal
would not materially impact on the private garden areas of this dwelling.

It is therefore considered that the proposal would comply with policies BE20, BE21 and
BE24 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) and the advice in sections 4.9 to 4.12
of the HDAS Residential Layouts.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The Council's HDAS SPD states that a 2 storey, 3 bedroom house should have a
minimum floor area of 81sq metres. The proposal is for four dwellings, each with a floor
area of approximately 88sq metres, which is in excess of the council's minimum standard
and is as such considered acceptable.

The minimum requirement for private amenity space, as set out in the HDAS SPD, for a 3
bedroom house is 60sq metres. The proposed amenity space provision for all units is over
70sq metres.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



710

7.1

712

713

7.14

7.15

It has been considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, would have an adequate
outlook and source of natural light, and therefore comply with the SPD: New Residential
Layouts: Section 4.9 states and Policy 5.3 of the London Plan (2011).

The proposed floor plans show the provision of WC facilities at ground floor level and it is
considered should a permission be issued, a condition is applied requiring the proposed
development to comply with Lifetimes Homes standards. Therefore this proposal is
considered to accord with Policy 3.14 of the London Plan and the Council's HDAS SPD.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM14 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) states that new development
will only be permitted where it is in accordance with the Council's adopted car parking
standards as set out in Annex 1 which states that houses with communal parking in open
car parking areas should provide 1.5 spaces per dwelling.

The proposed scheme makes provision for a total of 6 on site car parking spaces
(including 2 disabled spaces) within @ communal front courtyard. This meets Council
parking standard for new build dwellings in an area with a Public Transport Public
Accessibility Level of 2.

The proposal therefore complies with policy AM14 of the UDP (Saved Policies September
2007).
Urban design, access and security

This has been largely discussed in part 7.07 of the report. The size, siting scale and mass
of the building is considered to be acceptable in this location and the design, including the
roof, materials and fenestration, would be in keeping with the character and appearance
of the area. As such, the scheme is considered to be acceptable on design grounds.

The applicant has stated that the scheme will be designed and built to Lifetime Homes
standards. Although the Access Officer has raised concerns about some details of the
proposed design it is considered that these matters can secured by an appropriate lifetime
homes condition.

The applicant has stated that the proposed design of the development follows the
principle of Secure by Design. A condition will be attached to any decision requiring details
to be submitted showing that the scheme will meet secure by design.

Disabled access

The applicant's Design and Access Statement confirms that the proposed development
would comply with Lifetime Homes Standards. The Council's Access Officer has
suggested that the plans should be amended to better reflect this, however, it is
considered that this could be dealt with by way of condition should approval be granted.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

There is no requirement to provide affordable or special needs housing for a development
of this size.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

There are no Tree Preservation Orders on, or close to, the site, nor does it fall within a
Conservation Area. While no specific landscape design details have been specified, the
layout plans indicate that there is sufficient space and opportunity to provide attractive and
functional external amenity space. The proposal is considered subject to conditions
including one ensuring that a landscape scheme is submitted.

Sustainable waste management

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

The proposals do not indicate any refuse storage. However there is ample space within
the front curtilage to provide refuse and recycling facilities on collection days.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

No details have been submitted to indicate that the proposal would achieve a minimum of
Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. A condition will be attached to any decision
requiring details to be submitted indicating that a minimum of Level 4 would be achieved.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application
Noise or Air Quality Issues

It is not considered that the provision of a residential unit on this site will lead to significant
noise or air quality issues sufficient to justify refusal.
Comments on Public Consultations

- Existing dwelling is of a very good quality and should not be demolished.
- Proposed design is not acceptable.

The Design & Conservation Officer has commented on the application and raises no
objection to the demolition of the existing dwelling or to the design of the proposed
development.

- Proposal would affect the neighbouring properties.

This matter has been addressed in section 7.08 of the report. It is considered that there
will not be a significant impact on neighbouring properties as a result of the proposed
development.

Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

In conclusion it is not considered that the proposed development would be out of keeping
with the character or appearance of the surrounding area and the impact on the amenity
of adjoining properties is considered to be acceptable. A satisfactory form of
accommodation would be provided for future residents and car parking and bicycle
parking provision comply with the Council's Car Parking standards. As such, it is
considered that the proposed development complies with the relevant UDP and London
Plan policies and approval is recommended subject to conditions.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007
London Plan (July 2011)

Planning Policy Statement 1 (Delivering Sustainable Development)
Planning Policy Statement 3: Housing

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon
Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations

Contact Officer: Jacques du Plessis Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

212 Coldharbour Lane,

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH |
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
53690/APP/2011/236 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date

Central & Soathie

April 2011

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 460 UXBRIDGE ROAD HAYES

Development: Part change of use of 1st, 2nd and 3rd floors from Class B1 (Office) to Class

D1 (Non-residential Institutions) for use as a training / further education
college and installation of refuse store to rear (Part Retrospective
Application).

LBH Ref Nos: 1647/APP/2011/793

Drawing Nos: 789/05 Proposed Ground and 1st Floors

789/08 Refuse Store Plan
Design & Access Statement
Waste Management Strategy
Green Travel Plan

Transport Statement
789/01A Location & Site Plan
789/03 Existing Second Floor
789/06 Proposed Second Floor
789/02 Existing Floor Plans
789/04 Existing Third Floor
789/07 Proposed Third Floor

Date Plans Received:  31/03/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 01/04/2011
Date Application Valid: 15/04/2011 15/04/2011
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the change of use and retention of an educational
training centre.

The application would involve up to 160 students on site at any one time and in addition
20 staff are envisaged to attend the site. The Highways Officer is concerned that there is
likely to be a lack of onsite parking to meet the demands of both staff and students.

In the absence of any meaningful assessment of demand for on-site car parking, or any
details of how drop-off/pick-up facilities would be managed there is considerable concern
that the proposal would result in adverse traffic/parking impacts to the detriment of
existing highway users. As such, the application fails to accord with Policies AM7 and
AM14 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The application fails to demonstrate that the parking demand generated by the proposal
can be met by the existing on site car parking provision. No pupil drop off facilities have
been indicated, and no information has been provided to demonstrate how the existing
car park would operate. The proposed development is considered likely to result in
substandard car parking provision, leading to possible on-street parking /queuing to the
detriment of public and highway safety and contrary to policies AM7 and AM14 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and to the

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



Hillingdon's Adopted Parking Standards (Hillingdon UDP, Saved Policies, September
2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

R10 Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social,
community and health services

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

AM1 Developments which serve or draw upon more than a walking
distance based catchment area - public transport accessibility and
capacity considerations

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

3. CONSIDERATIONS

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the north east side of Uxbridge Road and comprises a 4
storey building with an estate agent on the ground floor, and three upper floors in office
use. However, the second and third floors are currently used as an educational training
centre without planning consent and the first floor is currently vacant.

To the rear lies 20 car parking spaces associated with the application property. To the
north west lies the Mecca Bingo Hall, which is separated from the application property by
a access road leading to the rear of that property. To the south east lies 458 Uxbridge
Road, a 3 storey building comprising a ground floor commercial unit with two upper floors
in residential use. The street scene is commercial in character and appearance and the
application site lies within the Uxbridge Road Hayes Town Centre, as identified in the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the change of use of the first floor from offices within
class B1 to an educational training college within class D1 and the retention of the second
and third floors as a college providing educational training. The 3 floors will provide a
single unit with a single occupier, known as CAMS training centre. No external alterations
are proposed.

The parking spaces would be reduced to 18 spaces so as to provide for a disabled space
and secure cycle storage for 12 bicycles.

The applicant has advised that it is envisaged that the proposed college will have capacity
for up to 120 adult students, with 20 full time staff members made up of 10 teaching staff
and 10 support and administration staff. The college provides job training for students,
creating significant employment opportunities for graduates in the future in the local area.
The first floor office unit was leased for 23 years for office use. The 2nd floor has been
occupied by the college for 6 months. The space was previously vacant for 12 months.
The 3rd floor has been occupied by the college for 2 years. The space was previously
vacant for 9 months.

The college would be open from 9am to 6pm every weekday. Students would be sourced
from the local area and the college trains unemployed and under educated adults,
supporting them in their need to find jobs.

A Transport Statement has been submitted which states The location of the College on
an important public transport corridor offers a realistic opportunity for staff and students to
travel by non car modes. The existing car parking is likely to be used mostly by staff and
disabled students. Effectively therefore the College will operate a no parking policy for
students. Students will be made aware of this at enrolment and via the College website.
With respect of the travel plan the only proposal for students are travel information and a
cycle stand for 12 cycles.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

1647/APP/2010/2895 460 Uxbridge Road Hayes

Conversion of existing first floor office space to Class D1 Non-Residential Education Use and
retention of second and third floor office space for use as Class D1 Non-Residential Education
Use (Part retrospective application.)

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



Decision: 14-02-2011 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

This proposal is a resubmission of a previously refused application (1647/APP/2010/2895)
for the same development. This previous application was refused for the following reasons

- The application fails to demonstrate that the parking demand generated by the proposal
can be met by the existing on site car parking provision. No pupil drop off facilities are
proposed, and no information has been provided to demonstrate that service delivery
vehicles associated with the proposal can be adequate accommodated on the site. The
proposed development is considered likely to result in substandard provision of car
parking and loading area, leading to possible on-street parking /queuing to the detriment
of public and highway safety and contrary to policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Polices September 2007) and to the Hillingdon's Adopted
Parking Standards (Hillingdon UDP, Saved Policies, September 2007).

- The proposal fails to make any provision for the secure and screened storage of waste
and recycling. As such, refuse and recycling is likely to be left outside of the building in an
exposed position, which would be likely to be detrimental to the visual amenities of the
area, contrary to Policy OE1 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

The current application seeks to overcome these reasons for refusal and a Revised

Design and Access Statement, a Transport Statement, a Green Travel Plan and a Waste
Management Plan have been submitted.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10

PT1.12

PT1.31

PT1.32

PT1.9

To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

To avoid any unacceptable risk of flooding to new development in areas already
liable to flood, or increased severity of flooding elsewhere.

To encourage the development and support the retention of a wide range of local
services, including shops and community facilities, which are easily accessible to
all, including people with disabilities or other mobility handicaps.

To encourage development for uses other than those providing local services to
locate in places which are accessible by public transport.

To seek to preserve statutory Listed Buildings and buildings on the Local List.

Part 2 Policies:

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



BE13
BE15
BE20
BE21
BE24
BE25
BE38

BE19
OE1

OE3
R10

AM14
AM7
OE7

LE2
AM1

AM15
AM2

AM9

6.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social, community
and health services

New development and car parking standards.
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection
measures

Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

Developments which serve or draw upon more than a walking distance based
catchment area - public transport accessibility and capacity considerations

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

Advertisement and Site Notice
Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Consultations

External Consultees

23 adjoining owner/occupiers have been consulted. No comments have been received.

Internal Consultees
TREES/LANDSCAPE

Although the application form indicates that there are 'no' trees on or close to the site, there is in
fact one mature Ash tree on the site. The Ash tree is subject to TPO 276 (tree T1). Two other
protected trees (T2 and T3 on TPO 276) on the site, which were retained as part of the
development of the site in the 1980s, no longer exist. One of the missing trees was removed and
should have been replaced in the 1990s, and there is no record of the removal of the second
missing tree or the tree planted in the 1990s. Under the terms of the TPO, the owner of the land is

under a duty to replace the trees.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



As the site includes the car park and the areas where T2 and T3 should be, and the application
involves changes to the car park associated with the proposed use of the site, the application
should be amended to include the following information and details, so that the application complies
with Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP (in relation to tree retention and landscaping).

1. The existing layout plan should show the location of the existing Ash tree (T1 on TPO 276).

2. The proposed layout plan should show (a) the existing Ash tree to be retained (within an area of
soft landscaping as per the approved scheme), and (b) detail the planting of two new trees in
replacement of T2 and T3 (within two areas of soft landscaping - one in the north-eastern corner of
the site, and one in the north-western corner fronting the service road - as per the approved
scheme/layout). Hornbeam (Carpinus betulus) and/or Field Maple (Acer campestre) would be a
sensible choice for the two new trees, which should be specified as select standards, and short-
staked.

Note: The retention of T1 and the planting of two new trees will reduce the space available for
parking (by 2 or 3 spaces).

3. The proposed layout plan should also show soft landscaping (ground cover and/or shrubs) in the
areas where the trees are retained and planted.

4. A schedule of tree and shrub/ground cover planting, and a specification of soft landscaping.
Please re-consult TLP when the amended drawings and additional information is received.

Planning Officer Comment: This is a resubmission of a previously refused application, similar
comments were made by the Trees and Landscaping Officer on that application, however, this
matter was not addressed at that time and therefore these details are considered to have been
established as acceptable by that previous application.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT
Further to your memo dated 4th January, 2011 in respect of the above consultation.

| do not have any objection to the development, however it is noted that the design and access
statement has stated that there will be a canteen on site. Therefore it is recommended that the
following condition be imposed in any approval.

Condition1 - Air extraction system noise and odour

No air extraction system shall be used on the premises until a scheme for the control of noise and
odour emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of measures as may be approved by the
LPA. Thereafter, the scheme shall be implemented and maintained in full compliance with the
approved measures.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with policy
OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

Condition2 - Hours of operation
The hour of operation shall be restricted to 9:00 am 18:00, Monday to Friday, only. The premises
shall not be used for the proposed use during weekends, public and bank holidays.

REASON
To safeguard the residential amenity of nearby residential properties in accordance with Policy OE3

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

Condition 3 - Delivery and waste collections;

The premises shall not be used for deliveries and collections, including waste collections, outside
the hours of 08.00 hrs and 19:00 hrs, Monday to Saturday and not at all on Sundays, Public or
Bank Holidays.

REASON
To safeguard the residential amenity of the surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

Should you have any queries concerning these comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

HIGHWAYS OFFICER

No information has been provided to demonstrate that the parking demand generated by the
proposal can be met by the existing parking provision on site, there is also concern over the lack of
delivery and pupil drop off facilities.

ACCESS OFFICER

Plans submitted would suggest that this building and its facilities would be inaccessible to disabled
people using wheelchairs. Whilst it is appreciated that this is an existing building, the Equality Act
2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services from direct discrimination on
the basis of a "protected characteristic, which includes those with a disability. As part of the Act,
service providers are obliged to improve access to and within the structure of their building,
particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be incorporated with relative ease.

A well-designed environment greatly assists with developing policies, practices and procedures that
encourage inclusion of disabled people and reduce the possibility of inadvertent discrimination.

1. The application does not include sufficient information to ascertain the current arrangements for
gaining access into the building. Details of the access arrangements for people with restricted
mobility should be made available for consideration.

2. The existing accessible WC appears not to conform to current accessibility standards, i.e.
BS8300:2009. Given the proposed use of the building, any grant of planning permission should be
subject to a requirement to provide incorporate fully accessible toilet provision.

3. The accessible WC facilities throughout the college should be signed either "Accessible WC or
“Unisex . Alternatively, a "wheelchair symbol and the use of the words "Ladies and “Gentlemen
or "Unisex would be acceptable.

4. All learning activities should be accessible to disabled students and equipment, particularly within
special curriculum rooms, should be designed to accommodate a diverse range of access
requirements.

5. Alarm system should be designed to allow deaf people to be aware of an activation. Such
provisions could include visual fire alarm activation devices, and/or a vibrating paging system linked
to the alarm control panel.

6. Consideration should be given to ensure that arrangements exist to provide adequate means of
escape for all, including wheelchair users. Fire exits should incorporate a suitably level threshold
and should open onto a suitable level area.

7. A refuge area should be provided that is suitably sized and arranged to facilitate manoeuvrability
by wheelchair users (Refer to BS 9999: 2008). Refuge areas must be adequately signed and
accessible communication points should also be provided in the refuge areas.

8. An evacuation plan should be drawn up to ensure that those unable to use stairs can be sure of
escape.

Conclusion: A condition(s) should be attached to any grant of planning permission to secure the
above accessibility provisions.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located within the Uxbridge Road Hayes Town Centre and lies within a
secondary shopping area.

Policy LE2 of the Saved Policies UDP states that it will regard class A2 Financial and
professional services as acceptable at ground floor level within the shopping frontages of
secondary shopping areas. The existing A2 use at ground floor does not form part of the
application and will be retained.

Policy R10 of the Saved Policies UDP states that: 'The Local Planning Authority Will
regard proposals for new meeting halls, buildings for education, social, community and
health services, including libraries, nursery, primary and secondary school buildings, as
acceptable in principle subject to the other policies of this plan.’

London Plan Policies Policy 3.18 Education Facilities, 4.4 Managing Industrial Land and
Premises, Policy 4.10 New and Emerging Economic Sectors and 4.12 Improving
Opportunities for All are also relevant, as is Planning Policy Statement 4.

Policy 3.18 of the London Plan supports the provision of education facilities in general,
including: 'Development proposals which enhance education and skills provision will be
supported, including new build, expansion of existing facilities or change of use to
educational purposes. Development proposals which enhance education and skills
provision will be supported, including new build, expansion of existing facilities or change
of use to education purposes...."; and

'Development proposals that encourage co-location of services between schools and
colleges and other provision should be encouraged in order to maximise land use, reduce
costs and develop the extended school or college's offer. On-site or off-site sharing of
services between schools and colleges should be supported.’

Policy 4.12 of the London Plan also seeks that: 'Strategic development proposals should
support local employment, skills development and training opportunities.'

Planning Policy Statement 4 also indicates that Council's should "adopt a positive and
constructive approach towards planning application for economic development. Planning
applications that secure sustainable economic growth should be treated favourably" and
the Governments recent Ministerial Statement on 'Planning for Growth' encourage local
planning authorities to be sensitive to local economic changes, support enterprise and
consider the range of likely economic benefits of proposals; including long term or indirect
benefits such as the creation of more robust local economies.

In this respect it is noted that the proposal will create up to 20 full time equivalent staff.
The training provided could also enhance employment prospects within the borough and
elsewhere.

There are no policies within the Saved Policies UDP safeguarding class B1 (Office) use
above commercial units and accordingly the principle of the proposal is considered
acceptable.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The application seeks the change of use of 1st, 2nd and 3rd floors from Class B1 (Office)
to Class D1 (Non-residential Institutions) for use as training / further education college.
As such, residential density is not considered relevant to the proposal.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

710

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposal would not result in any works which would result in harm to archaeological
remains, nor is the application site located within a Conservation Area or Area of Special
Local Character.

The Mecca Bingo Hall adjacent to the application site is locally listed. The change of use
itself would not impact on the setting of this building.
Airport safeguarding

The proposal would not conflict with aircraft safeguarding criteria.
Impact on the green belt

There is no designated green belt within the near vicinity of the application site.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

There are no external alterations proposed as part of this application and therefore the
existing frontage will be retained. As such the proposal is considered to comply with Policy
BE13 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

Impact on neighbours

Policy OE1 states permission will not be granted for uses which are likely to become
detrimental to the character or amenities of surrounding properties and policy OE3 states
buildings or uses which have the potential to cause noise annoyance will only be permitted
if the impact can be mitigated. The nearest residential properties lie above 458 Uxbridge
Road. As the proposed use would be contained within the building, it is not considered
that it would harm the residential amenities of the occupiers of the adjacent residential
properties. The Environmental Health Officer has raised no objection to the proposal
subject to conditions relating to controls over air extract systems, hours of operation and
deliveries and waste collections. As such, the proposal is considered to comply with policy
OE1 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007).

Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposal is for a training centre, accordingly there will be no future residential
occupiers.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The application site lies within the Uxbridge Road Hayes Town Centre. This is a
resubmission of a previously refused application and the previous highway considerations
were as follows:

No information has been provided to demonstrate that the parking demand generated by
the proposal can be met by the existing parking provision on-site, there is also concern
over the lack of delivery and pupil drop off facilities.

The Transport Assessment refers to pupils being told they cannot drive to the site. There
is reference to students in the travel plan but this is quite limited. Officers consider that the
applicant needs to properly explain how student parking demand will be controlled. No
information on student travel patterns is provided, despite the College being operational.
The applicant could have used comparable sites from TRICCS, TRAVL or a survey of an
existing similar use, but has not done any form of detailed analysis to address officer
concerns.

The current application contains a Transport Statement and a Green Travel Plan. The
Highway Engineer has been consulted and does not consider these documents overcome
the initial concerns and subject to the removal of the reference to “service delivery

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



7.1

7.12

713

7.14

715

7.16

vehicles associated with the site being removed from that reason for refusal, it is
considered the reason still stands.

This application is a resubmission of a previously refused application, one of the reasons
for refusal stated that the proposal failed to make any provision for the secure and
screened storage of waste and recycling. As such, refuse and recycling is likely to be left
outside of the building in an exposed position, which would be likely to be detrimental to
the visual amenities of the area, contrary to Policy OE1 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007). The current application seeks to
overcome this reason for refusal and a waste management strategy has been submitted
together with details of a proposed refuse storage area. These details are now considered
to address this issue and therefore this aspect of the application is considered to comply
with the above policy.

Urban design, access and security

Issues of design and access are addressed elsewhere within this report.

The application relates to an existing commercial building, which benefits from appropriate
boundary treatments and security measures in the existing situation. It is therefore not
considered that the proposal would give rise to any concerns in relation to security.
Disabled access

The Council's Access Officer has considered the application in detail and considers that
the plans submitted would suggest that this building and its facilities would be inaccessible
to disabled people using wheelchairs. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to
improve access to and within the structure of their building, particularly in situations where
reasonable adjustment can be incorporated with relative ease. Condition(s) should be
attached to any grant of planning permission to secure the concerns raised regarding
accessibility provisions.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The proposal seeks a change of use to a training centre, accordingly considerations
relating to affordable or special needs housing are not relevant to the application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

There is one mature Ash tree on the site which is subject to TPO 276 (tree T1). Two other
protected trees (T2 and T3 on TPO 276) on the site, which were retained as part of the
development of the site in the 1980s, no longer exist. One of the missing trees was
removed and should have been replaced in the 1990s, and there is no record of the
removal of the second missing tree or the tree planted in the 1990s. Under the terms of
the TPO, the owner of the land is under a duty to replace the trees.

The Council's Trees and Landscaping Officer has considered the application and
requested additional information which can be dealt with by condition(s) should the
application be granted planning permission.

Sustainable waste management

The existing commercial aspect and Class A2 ground floor unit is serviced by an area set
aside for the storage of waste and recycling to the rear of the building.

The current application proposes a refuse store to the rear of the property. The Council's
Waste Development Manager has considered the application and stated that the
proposed arrangements for storage of waste and recycling are appropriate in terms of
design and capacity to accommodate the needs arising from the proposed training facility.
The development would therefore comply with Policy 5.17 of the London Plan 2011.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Policies within chapter 7 of the London Plan seek to minimise the impact of developments
on climate change, encouraging sustainable design and reductions in energy use.

These policies apply to change of use applications, however determining whether it is
appropriate to impose such requirements in such instances it is important to consider to
what extent the energy requirements or impacts of the proposed use differ from those of
the existing use, to what extent the matter could be addressed within the scope of the
application, and to what extent requiring any such measures would be reasonable.

In this instance the actual operation of the centre and its energy use are considered likely
to be very similar to that of a Class B1(Office) use which could make use of the building in
the existing situation. In addition no alterations to the building envelope or fabric are
proposed and internal alterations are limited, meaning that there are limited efficiency
improvements which could be made in the course of the proposed works.

In addition while it may be feasible to incorporate renewable technology at the site this can
often have cost and structural implications which are likely to be unreasonable in this
particular instance having regard to the limited scope of works and the similarities
between the proposed and existing uses.

In this particular instance it is not considered that the proposal would justify the need for
substantive works to reduce energy demand and the application would comply with the
intention of policies within chapter 7 of the London Plan. However, an informative is
recommended encouraging the applicant to minimise energy use and carbon dioxide
emissions where possible.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site is not located within a flood zone. The proposal would not result in any
alterations to levels on the site, the permeability of the surface treatments, drainage
facilities or any alterations to the footprint of the existing building. It is therefore not
considered that the proposal would result in any increased risk of flooding.

Accordingly, the proposal is not considered to give rise to any concerns relating to flood
risk and would comply with Policy OES8 of the Saved Policies UDP.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The Council s Environmental Protection Unit has been consulted on the application and
raised no concerns regarding noise. However they have noted that the design and access
statement states that there will be a canteen on site and has stipulated that condition(s)
should be attached to any grant of planning permission to secure the concerns raised
regarding the proposed canteen.

Comments on Public Consultations

The comments have been addressed within the body of the report.
Planning obligations

The proposal would not necessitate any planning obligations to mitigate its impact.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

Planning permission is sought for the change of use and retention of an educational
training centre. The application would involve up to 160 students on site at any one time
and in addition 20 staff are envisaged to attend the site.

There are no policies within the Saved Policies UDP safeguarding class B1 (Office) use
above commercial units and accordingly the principle of the proposal is considered
acceptable.

The Highways Officer is concerned that there is likely to be a lack of onsite parking to
meet the demands of both staff and students. In the absence of any meaningful
assessment of demand for on-site car parking, or any details of how drop-off/pick-up
facilities would be managed there is considerable concern that the proposal would result
in adverse traffic/parking impacts to the detriment of existing highway users. As such, the
application fails to accord with Policies AM7 and AM14 of the UDP (Saved Policies
September 2007).

Accordingly, the application is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Polices September 2007
The London Plan (July 2011)

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



Contact Officer: Jacques du Plessis Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



.

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

460 Uxbridge Road,

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Central and Swath

Planning Application Ref: Scale
1647/APP/2011/793 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
August

2011

LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 691 UXBRIDGE ROAD HAYES

Development: Change of use from Class A1 (Retail) to Class A3 for use as restaurant,
involving installation of extractor system to rear, and outdoor sitting area with
block paving and folding canopy (Part Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 30353/APP/2011/995

Drawing Nos: ID/691UR/11A Existing/Propised elevations, floor plans
Design & Access Statement

Date Plans Received:  26/04/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 09/05/2011
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought retrospectively for the change of use from a retail unit to a
restaurant, the scheme proposes changes to and retention of a forecourt enclosure and
the proposed installation of a flue on the rear elevation.

It is proposed to remove the existing canopy plus plastic sheeting and replace it with a
folding canopy reduced to a depth of 3.9m. The outdoor sitting area would be re-
designed by replacing the timer boundary fence with plant containers and replacing the
existing decking with new block paving.

The proposed change of use would in principle not harm existing convenience shopping
for local residents. The proposed flue to the rear is considered acceptable. However the
proposed canopy, forecourt enclosure and boundary treatment would by reason of their
overall siting, design and appearance be visually detrimental to the street scene.

Accordingly, the application is recommended for refusal.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed enclosure of the forecourt area to the front of the premises, including the
proposed canopy, block paving and plant containers would represent a visually intrusive
form of development, which by virtue of its design, size and position to the front of the
existing building, and its close proximity to adjoining dwellings, would be detrimental to
the appearance of the existing building and the character and appearance of the street
scene generally. It would therefore be contrary to policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed outdoor seating area by reason of its location, use and lack of noise
attenuation measures to prevent noise break out, would result in a significant increase in
noise and disturbance to nearby residential properties, and as such would constitute an
un-neighbourly form of development, resulting in a material loss of residential amenity.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



The proposal is therefore contrary to policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping
areas

S7 Change of use of shops in Parades

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site forms part of the two storey block located on the southern side of
Uxbridge Road Hayes near its junction with Angel Lane. It comprises a ground floor retail
unit in use as a cafe with residential above on the first floor.

The front forecourt, which was previously used for informal parking, has been converted
to provide an outdoor seating area. Timber panels have been erected along the front and
side boundaries of the forecourt, and a canvass retractable canopy roof with plastic
sheeting along the front and sides have been erected over the forecourt, effectively
enclosing the forecourt area. The surface comprises timber decking.

To the west of the application site lies 693 Uxbridge Road Hayes, a retail unit with
residential above. To the east lies 681-689 Uxbridge Road Hayes, comprising residential
units. The street scene comprises a mix of commercial and residential uses and the
application site lies within the developed area as identified in the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal involves the change of use of the ground floor from retail to a restaurant
within class A3.

It is proposed to remove the existing canopy plus plastic sheeting and replace it with a
folding canopy reduced to a depth of 3.9m. The outdoor sitting area would be re-designed
by replacing the timer boundary fence with plant containers and replacing the existing
decking with new block paving.

A flue is proposed centrally positioned on the rear wall. It would extend to the eaves of the
roof and then run along the roof slope.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

30353/APP/2008/1320 691 Uxbridge Road Hayes
CHANGE OF USE FROM CLASS A1 (SHOPS) TO CLASS A3 (RESTAURANTS, SNACK
BARS, CAFES) FOR USE AS A CAFE, WITH A FRONT CANOPY

Decision: 19-06-2008 Refused

30353/APP/2010/1146 691 Uxbridge Road Hayes

Change of use from Class A1 (Retail) to Class A3 for use as restaurant, and involving
installation of extract system to rear, and retention of forecourt enclosure comprising canopy
timber fencing and decking.

Decision: 09-08-2010 Withdrawn

30353/APP/2010/1893 691 Uxbridge Road Hayes

Change of use from Class A1 (Retail) to Class A3 for use as restaurant, involving installation of
extract system to rear, and retention of forecourt enclosure comprising canopy timber fencing
and decking (Part retrospective application.)

Decision: 29-11-2010 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History
The above application ref: 30353/APP/2008/1320 was refused for the following reasons:

1. The proposed front canopy, columns and sliding curtain walls, by reason of their overall
size, siting, design and appearance would represent a visually intrusive form of
development which would be detrimental to the appearance of the existing building and
the character and appearance of the street scene generally. It would therefore be contrary
to policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007).

2. The proposal fails to provide adequate information to demonstrate how fumes/odour
would be expelled from the premises without harming the amenities of nearby residents.

In the absence of sufficient information, the Local Planning Authority has been unable to
assess the proposal in terms of its impact on the residential amenities of adjoining

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



residents, contrary to policy OE1 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007).

The above application ref: 30353/APP/2010/1893 was refused for the following reason:

1. The proposed enclosure of the forecourt area to the front of the premises, including the
proposed canopy, timber decking and timber walls would represent a visually intrusive
form of development, which by virtue of its design, size and position to the front of the
existing building, and its close proximity to adjoining dwellings, would be detrimental to the
appearance of the existing building and the character and appearance of the street scene
generally. It would therefore be contrary to policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

The current application seeks to overcome the previous concerns/reasons for refusal and
now proposes the following;

- Remove the existing canopy and replace it with a folding canopy reduced to a 3.9m
depth;

- Replace the timer boundary fence with plant containers; and

- Replace existing decking with new block paving.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

PT1.18 To maintain, enhance and promote town centres as the principle centres for
shopping, employment and community and cultural activities in the Borough.

PT1.19 To maintain a hierarchy of shopping centres which maximises accessibility to
shops and to encourage retail development in existing centres or local parades
which is appropriate to their scale and function and not likely to harm the viability
and vitality of Town or Local Centres.

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas

S7 Change of use of shops in Parades

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 74



and public transport availability and capacity
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

13 adjoining owner/occupiers have been consulted. Two letters of objection have been received
raising the following concerns;

(i) Noise from the premises is disruptive to local residents; and
(ii) The premise is open until 4am on some days.

THAMES WATER

Waste Comments

Thames Water recommends the installation of a properly maintained fat trap on all catering
establishments. We further recommend, in line with best practice for the disposal of Fats, Oils and
Grease, the collection of waste oil by a contractor, particularly to recycle for the production of bio
diesel.

Failure to implement these recommendations may result in this and other properties suffering
blocked drains, sewage flooding and pollution to local watercourses. Further information on the
above is available in a leaflet, 'Best Management Practices for Catering Establishments' which can
be requested by telephoning 01923 898 188

Water Comments

With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the Veolia Water Company. For
your information the address to write to is - Veolia Water Company The Hub, Tamblin Way,
Hatfield, Herts, AL10 9EZ - Tel - 0845 782 3333.

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAYS:

Existing A1 sandwich shop is part of a small shopping parade in Uxbridge Road, which is Borough
Strategic Road Network. Parking restriction in Uxbridge Road is self enforcing with the exception of
existing parking lay-by in front of the shop. Bus stops are within walking distance of the site and
nearby customers are likely to walk to the proposed Restaurant as it is within an easy reach of
public transport.

The nearby lay-by could be utilised for deliveries, and may also be used for patrons parking.
Submitted application form indicates that there will be two part time staff on a daily basis, but the
applicant fails to propose cycle parking for staff use which is contrary to policy AM9 (ii) of the
Council s UDP (adopted 1998) saved policies.

Policy AM14 of the UDP refers to the Council's vehicle parking standard contained in the Annex 1.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



The London Borough of Hillingdon UDP (adopted 1998) saved policies,
27th September 2007, requires maximum of two vehicle parking and four cycle parking spaces for
similar use.

However, considering that currently the shop has started trading, with no major changes to internal
seating, with proposal to employ two part time staff for the A3 use, No objection is raised on the
highways aspect of the proposals subject to a suitable condition being attached requesting the
applicant to provide details of covered and secure cycle storage for 2 no. cycles.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT:

| refer to your memo dated 10/5/2011 in respect of the above proposal and EPU have the following
comments to make concerning the application.

The application site is within a mixed-use residential and commercial area in the southern part of
Uxbridge Road in Hayes. There have been a number of complaints from residents primarily relating
to disturbance from customers using the facility during late evenings/early morning,
deliveries/waste collection and amplification of sound from the use of television entertainment.

Therefore, should the application be approved EPU will recommend that the following conditions be
imposed prior to any consideration.

Proposed ventilation system

| have reviewed specification of details of the proposed extract system submitted by the applicant
and prepared by purified Air Limited and | confirm that it appears to be in accordance with guidance
specified by DEFRA The Control of noise and odour from kitchen extraction system January
2005.

However EPU will recommend the following condition to be imposed:

Condition 1 - N11B Noise affecting residential property

The rating level of noise emitted from the plant and/or any machinery hereby approved shall be at
least 5 dB below the existing background noise level.

The noise levels shall be determined at the nearest residential property. The measurements and
assessment shall be made in accordance with British Standard BS4142  Method for rating
industrial noise affecting mixed residential and industrial areas.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Condition 2 - N5 Scheme for site noise control

The development shall not begin until a scheme, which specifies the provisions to be made for the
control of customer noise emanating from the site, has been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of physical and
administrative measures as may be approved by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the
scheme shall be implemented and maintained in full compliance with the approved measures.
REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Condition 3 - N15 Hours restriction for amplified music/sound

No music and/or other amplified sound including sound arising from the use of television
entertainment shall be audible at any time from the development site premises inside surrounding
or any nearby residential premises.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



Condition 4

H2 Deliveries and collections, including waste collections, shall be restricted to the following hours;
08:30 hrs to 21:00 hrs Monday to Saturday and not at all on Sundays and Bank/Public Holidays.
REASON: To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas.

Condition 5

H1 Restaurants/Cafes

No persons other than staff shall be permitted to be on the premises between the hours of 23.30
and 08.00 hours

REASON: To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of adjoining or nearby properties is not
adversely affected in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Construction Site Informative:

Pursuant to the Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993, the

Environmental Protection Act 1990 and any other relevant legislation, you are advised as follows:

(i) Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary should only be carried
out between the hours of;

- 0800 and 1800 on Monday to Friday

- 0800 and 1300 on Saturday.

No such work must be carried out on Sundays and Bank Holidays. All noise generated during such
works must be controlled in compliance with British Standard 5228;

(i) Measures must be taken to eliminate the release of dust and odours caused by the works that
may create a public health nuisance.

(iii) No bonfire at any time

WASTE MANAGEMENT:
I would make the following comments on the above application regarding waste management.

a) The application is for a restaurant. One x 1,100 litre type of bulk bin is usually needed to safely
and hygienically contain the waste arising from this type of business. Two bulk bins are shown on
the plan, one could be used for collecting recyclable waste.

b) The bulk bins should be sited on an area of hard-standing, with a smooth surface, so that it can
be washed down with water and disinfectant. The surface should be cambered so the run off
flows towards a proper drain.

¢) The collectors should not have to cart a bulk bin more than 10 metres from the point of storage
to the collection vehicle (BS 5906 standard). The collection crew would therefore need to access
the rear of the shop, via the service road. Alternatively the owners would have to present the bulk
bin at an agreed collection point on the allocated day.

d) The gradient of any path that the bulk bins have to be moved on should ideally be no more than
1:20, with a width of at least 2 metres. The surface should be smooth. If the path is raised above
the area where the collection vehicle parks, then a dropped kerb is needed to safely move the bin
to level of the collection vehicle.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site forms part of a small parade. Local shopping parades serve an
important role in providing convenience shopping that caters for the needs of local
residents. Paragraph 8.22 and policy S7 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) seeks to ensure that all residential areas are within
half a mile of a least 5 essential shop uses, although not necessarily within the same
parade. For some local shopping areas the closure of just one essential shop may be so
significant as to precipitate the closure of other shops and the ultimate demise of the

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

centre as a whole. The LPA seeks to protect vulnerable parades and corner shops which
have a particularly important role for the local community and to provide opportunities for
the establishment of new essential shop uses in existing class A1 premises. Ideally there
should be no less than 3 (essential shops) in the smaller parades and a choice of
essential shops in the larger parades.

The application site is currently the only shop within this parade (a small parade of 6 units)
which remains within Use Class A1. However, the Hayes End Parade, which begins at the
Texaco Garage immediately opposite the site, has 55 units and 27 of these (approx 49%)
remain within Use Class A1. Given the very close proximity of other parades and the
number of essential shop uses which are present within the Hayes End Parade it is
considered that the local community would still be served by an adequate level of such
facilities.

It should be noted that the change of use was also considered acceptable for application
30353/APP/2008/1320 which forms a material consideration to determination of this
application.

As such, the loss of this retail unit would not harm local convenience shopping provision,
in accordance with policy S7 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007).

Density of the proposed development

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

This is not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

It is proposed to remove the existing front canopy with plastic sheeting and replace it with
a folding canopy reduced to a depth of 3.9m. The plans also demonstrate that the outdoor
sitting area would be re-designed by replacing the existing timer boundary fence with plant
containers to the front and side of the forecourt and replacing the existing decking with
new block paving.

Overall it is still considered that the provision of the canopy, block paving and plant
containers would by reason of their overall siting, design and appearance represent a
visually intrusive form of development which would be detrimental to the appearance of
the existing building and the character and appearance of the street scene generally. It
would therefore be contrary to policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

The proposal fails to overcome the reason for refusal of the previous scheme.

Impact on neighbours

In terms of assessing the effects of the proposal on residential amenity, the relevant
factors are those of noise, odour and general disturbance.

The nearest residential properties lie above and adjacent to the application site. A
ventilation duct is proposed on the rear elevation of the building which projects sufficiently

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



7.09

7.10

7.1

712

713

7.14

7.15

above the eaves of the roof so as to ensure that fumes would expel away from the
residential properties. The Environmental Health Officer has raised no objections to the
siting of the flue.

The Environmental Protection Unit considers that subject to planning conditions relating to
noise mitigation, hours of operation and deliveries, these would be sufficient to maintain
the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby residential properties,
should planning permission be granted.

However, given the Secretary of States tests relating to planning conditions and the
nature of the proposal it is considered that conditions relating to noise and general
disturbance would mostly not be enforceable at this location. This is a retrospective
application, where actual impacts would have been able to be observed by near by
residential occupiers. Objections have been received which indicate that noise from the
use of the outdoor seating area does adversely impact upon amenity.

It is noted that the previous application was not refused on the basis of noise and
disturbance. There is however a material difference between the current application and
the previously refused scheme, in that evidence in the way of an objection from a near by
resident has been provided which indicates the use results in noise and disturbance.

It is also considered that the proposed canopy and plant containers to be provided within
the revised scheme would not mitigate any potential noise break out from the outside
seating area. The proposal is therefore contrary to policies OE1 and S6 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and 7.15 of the
London Plan 2011.

Living conditions for future occupiers

This is not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Considering that currently the shop has started trading, with no major changes to internal
seating, with proposal to employ two part time staff for the A3 use, no objection is raised
on the highways aspect of the proposals subject to a suitable condition being attached to
any approval requesting the applicant to provide details of covered and secure cycle
storage for two cycles. As such, the proposal would comply with policy AM2 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Urban design, access and security

This is not applicable to this application.
Disabled access

There is a ramped access at the entrance to the unit. Any other accessibility issues could
be addressed by condition.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

This is not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

This is not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

No details of waste receptacles have been submitted however, there appears to be
sufficient space at rear to provide such facilities. As such, a condition could be
recommended requiring the provision of waste receptacles that would meet the Council's

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

standards if the application were to be approved.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

This is not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

This is not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The proposed flue would be located to the rear and would be of a modest size. Due to its
siting, projecting above the eaves of the roof, it is considered to be sufficiently located as
to expel cooking fumes away from the residential properties. The Environmental Health
Officer raises no objections to the proposed location of the flue and recommends
conditions to control odour and noise. Subject to the discharge of these conditions, it is
considered that the proposed flue would not harm the amenities of nearby residents by
reason of noise and odour.

As stated in paragraph 7.8, it is considered that the proposed outdoor seating area would
harm the amenities of nearby residents by reason of noise and general disturbance.

Comments on Public Consultations

With regards to the third party comments these are addressed in the report.
Planning obligations

This is not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

This is not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

There are no other relevant issues.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
This is not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Planning permission is sought retrospectively for the change of use from a retail unit to a
restaurant, the proposed changes to and retention of a forecourt enclosure and the
proposed installation of a flue on the rear elevation.

It is proposed to remove the existing canopy plus plastic sheeting and replace it with a
folding canopy reduced to a depth of 3.9m. The outdoor sitting area would be re-designed
by replacing the timer boundary fence with plant containers and replacing the existing
decking with new block paving.

The proposed change of use would in principle not harm existing convenience shopping
for local residents. The proposed flue to the rear is considered acceptable. However the
proposed canopy, forecourt enclosure and boundary treatment would by reason of their
overall siting, design and appearance be visually detrimental to the street scene.

Accordingly, the application is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
London Plan (July 2011).

Contact Officer: Jacques du Plessis Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



1
'
1
! D’ Laburnum Vi ,
i
' T
1
i
i

—|

Garage

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
A 691 Uxbridge Road, Planning,

For identification purposes only. Ha es Environment, Education

This copy has been made by or with y & Community Services

the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant 30353/APP/2011/995 1:1,250

exception to copyright.

_ Planning Committee Date ’!t-
© Crown copyright and database

rights rdnance Surve A t ¥ »~ -
ot e Survey Central and Soath 2011 HILLINGDON




Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 11 RUSSET CLOSE HILLINGDON

Development: Conversion of dwelling to 1 two-bedroom and 1 bedsit flats and conservatory
to rear (Retrospective application.)

LBH Ref Nos: 67498/APP/2010/2874

Drawing Nos: 11RCO1/10/01 BLOCK AND LOCATION PLANS
11RCO1/10/02 FLOOR PLANS
11RCO1/10/03 ELEVATIONS
11RCO1/10/04 EXISTING SIDE ELEVATION

Date Plans Received:  13/12/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/12/2010
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the retention of a bedsit on the ground floor and a two
bedroom flat on the first and second floors. The proposal does not provide adequate
amenities for its occupiers, by reason of their internal floorspace, external amenity space,
and inadequate parking.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal, by reason of its substandard layout and inadequate provision of internal
floorspace and external amenity space, fails to provide an appropriate level of inclusive
design or residential amenity for its occupiers. It is therefore contrary to policies 3.8, 7.1
and 7.2 of the London Plan, Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007), the Hilingdon Design & Accessibility Statement
(HDAS): Residential Layouts and the Accessible Hillingdon Supplementary Planning
Document.

2 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal fails to provide adequate off-street parking spaces for the units. As such,
the proposal result in an increase in on street demand for car parking, which would be to
the detriment of highway and pedestrian safety and contrary to Policies AM7(ii) and
AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the west side of Russet Close and comprises a 3 storey
terraced house with a single storey rear conservatory. The property has been converted to
provide a bedsit unit on the ground floor and a two bedroom unit on the first and second
floors, the subject of this application. To the north lies 12 Russet Close, which projects
slightly beyond the front wall of the application property and has a rear conservatory, and
to the south lies 10 Russet Close, which has not been extended. The street scene is
residential in character and appearance and the application site lies within the developed
area as identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the retention of the property as converted. The ground
floor unit comprises a bed/sitting room, kitchen, bathroom and a dining room in the rear
conservatory. The two bedroom flat comprises a lounge/dining room and kitchen on the
first floor and two bedrooms and a bathroom on the second floor.

No external alterations are proposed at front and the existing off-street parking space is
retained at front. At rear, the conservatory measures 3.55m wide, set 0.3m from the side
boundary with 10 Russet Close, 3.1m deep, and finished with a mono-pitched glazed roof
2.5m high at eaves level and 2.6m high at its highest point.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
There is no planning history.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees
6 adjoining owner/occupiers have been consulted. No comments have been received.

Thames Water:

Thames Water would advise that with regard to sewerage infrastructure we would not have any
objection to the above application

With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by Veolia Water Company. For
your information the address to write to is - Veolia Water Company The Hub, Tamblin Way, Hatfield
Herts, AL10 9EZ - Tel - 0845 782 3333.

Internal Consultees

Environmental Protection Unit: No objections subject to a construction site informative.

Councillor Jenkins: Requests that this application is reported to the planning committee for
determination.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

As the application site lies within a residential area, no objections are raised in principle to
the proposal.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

No external alterations have been carried out. As such, the development does not harm
the character and appearance of the street scene.

The conservatory, by reason of its design, appearance and length of projection relates
satisfactorily with the appearance of the property. It is set sufficiently below the cill of the
rear first floor windows to ensure a subordinate appearance and is considered to be in
keeping with the character and appearance of the surrounding area. As such, the
proposal complies with policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and section 3.0 of the Hillingdon
Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Given the nature of the proposal, the residential amenities of adjoining and nearby
properties are not adversely affected.

The rear conservatory does not project more than 3.6m deep and 3.4m high, in
accordance with paragraphs 3.3 and 3.7 of the Hilingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement: Residential Extensions. This distance and height are sufficient to ensure that
the proposal does not have a visually intrusive and overdominant impact or result in a
significant increase in overshadowing, on the residential amenities of the occupiers of 10
and 12 Russet Close. No windows are proposed facing those properties and therefore, no
overlooking will result. The proposal complies with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Internally, the proposal does not generate a significant increase in noise and disturbance
over and above that of the previous dwellinghouse. Therefore, the proposal complies with
policy OE1 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The internal size of the ground floor bedsit measures approximately 30sq.m, while the two
bedroom flat measures approximately 55sq.m. Both fail to meet the requirements of
paragraph 4.6 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts,
which recommends 33sq.m for studio flats and 63sqg.m for two bedroom units and new
London Plan internal floorspace standards (37 and 61sq.m respectively). With regards to
the Lifetime Home Standards, these have not been met, in part due to the substandard
internal floor areas.

The rear conservatory has reduced the external amenity space to approximately 16sg.m
and this does not meet the recommended standard of 20sg.m for studio flats.
Furthermore, no amenity space has been provided for the two bedroom flat.

Given the above, the proposal fail to provide an acceptable standard of residential
amenity for its occupants, contrary to London Plan policies 3.8, 7.1 and 7.2, policy BE23
of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
and the Accessible Hillingdon SPD.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal would not lead to a significant increase in traffic generation given its use and
location within a residential area. As such, the proposal complies with policy AM2 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



The area has a PTAL accessibility rating of 2, which means within a scale of 1 to 6, where
6 is the most accessible, the area has a low accessibility level. Therefore, at least one off-
street parking space should be provided for each unit.

One off-street parking space has been provided however, this is not sufficient to meet the
Council's parking standards. As such, the proposal results in an increase in on street
demand for parking which prejudices highway and pedestrian safety, contrary to policies
AM7(ii) and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

No cycle parking has been provided but this can be secured by way of a planning
condition should planning permission be granted.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

No third Party comments have been received.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other relevant issues.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

10. CONCLUSION

For the reasons outlined above and that the proposed development fails to comply with
the aforementioned policies of the Mayors London Plan, the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement: Residential Layouts and the Accessible Hillingdon Supplementary Planning
Document, this application is recommended for refusal.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



11. Reference Documents
London Plan 2011

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts

Accessible Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



Playground

______

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Hillingdon

11 Russet Close,

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Central and Swoudth

2011

Planning Application Ref: Scale
67498/APP/2010/2874 1:1,250 \
Planning Committee Date e ’!t-
SePt | H4ILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



Agenda ltem

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address THE CO-OPERATIVE CHILDCARE (FORMERLY BUFFER BEAR),
INGLENOOK SIPSON LANE SIPSON

Development: Erection of 1 No. non-illuminated wall mounted fascia sign on the principal
elevation and 1 No. non-illuminated free standing sign.

LBH Ref Nos: 26758/ADV/2011/50

Drawing Nos: Location Plan
11-293 01 REV C Proposed Signage
Existing Photographs

Date Plans Received:  27/06/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 27/06/2011
Date Application Valid: 27/06/2011 22/08/2011

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 and OL1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

3 ADV1 Standard Advertisement Conditions

i) No advertisement is to be displayed without the permission of the owner of the site or
any other person with an interest in the site entitled to grant permission.

i) No advertisement shall be sited or displayed so as to:-

(a) Endanger persons using any highway, railway, waterway, dock, harbour or
aerodrome (civil or military);

(b) Obscure, or hinder the ready interpretation of, any traffic sign, railway signal or aid to
navigation by water or air or;

(c ) Hinder the operation of any device used for the purpose of security or surveillance or
for measuring the speed of any vehicle.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91

11



iil) Any advertisement displayed, and any site used for the display of advertisements,
shall be maintained in a condition that does not impair the visual amenity of the site.

iv) Any structure or hoarding erected or used principally for the purpose of displaying
advertisements shall be maintained in a condition that does not endanger the public.

v) Where an advertisement is required under these Regulations to be removed, the site
shall be left in a condition that does not endanger the public or impair visual amenity.

vi) The consent hereby granted shall expire at the end of a period of five years from the
date of this consent.

REASON
These requirements are deemed to be attached by Schedule 2 of the Town and Country
Planning (Control of Advertisements) (England) Regulations 2007.

4 ADV2 Non-illumination (Signs)
The advertisement(s) hereby permitted shall not be illuminated.

REASON

In order to protect the visual amenity of the area and highway safety in accordance with
Policy BE27 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

5 ADV9 Removal of Specified Signs

Prior to the display of the advertisement(s) hereby approved, the following
advertisements) shall be removed:

i) free standing sign at the entrance to the site;

ii) banner erected in the hedgerow on the front boundary line;

iii) fascia board on the principal elevation of the premises.

REASON

In order to protect the visual amenity of the area and/or highway safety in accordance
with Policy BE27 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national
guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



oL2
OL5
BE27

BE29
OoL4
PPG2

Green Belt -landscaping improvements

Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt
Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and
location

Advertisement displays on business premises

Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

Green Belts

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.3 Relevant Planning History

26758/E/90/1850 Inglenook Sipson Lane Sipson

Change of use of a dwellinghouse to a day nursery (maximum 36 under 5-year old children) and
erection of a single-storey rear extension and parking facilities

Decision: 01

-02-1991  Approved

26758/H/97/3096 Inglenook Sipson Lane Sipson

Installation of a non-illuminated free standing sign

Decision: 19-01-1998  Approved

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.1

PT1.3

To maintain the Green Belt for uses which preserve or enhance the open nature
of the area.

To seek greater public access to the countryside for informal leisure activities.

Part 2 Policies:

BE13
OoL2
OLS5
BE27
BE29
OoL4
PPG2

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Green Belt -landscaping improvements

Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and location
Advertisement displays on business premises

Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

Green Belts

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



6. Consultations
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

Contact Officer: Alex Smith Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



.0

RUSSELL GA|

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

olle AJAress

The Co-Operative Childcare
Formerly Buffer Bear
Inglebrook, Sipson Lane, Sipson

LONDON BOROUGH

Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
26758/ADV/2011/50 1:1,250 et 4
Planning Committee Date F’!t-
Sept | 3
Central and South 2011 HILLINGDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 96



Agenda ltem

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address THE BATTLE OF BRITAIN BUNKER, RAF UXBRIDGE HILLINGDON
ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Installation of one new access door into store room.

LBH Ref Nos: 585/APP/2011/830

Drawing Nos: Location Plan (1:1000)
Existing Floor Plan (1:100)
Proposed Floor Plan (1:100)
Design and Access Statement
Photos

Date Plans Received:  04/04/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/04/2011

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The site has an area of approximately 1.49 ha and comprises an open area around the
underground bunker and ancillary buildings at RAF Uxbridge. The bunker comprises the
former underground operations room and was the secret location from where 11 Group's
involvement in the Battle of Britain was controlled. It is Grade | listed and located within
the Green Belt. The area around the bunker comprises service roads, close-mown grass,
areas of long grassland and woodland on the southern slopes.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

Listed building consent is sought for internal alterations comprising the installation of a
new access door into a store room.

The Bunker's curator would like to expand the existing museum into the unused room on
the first floor. The proposal is to cut an additional doorway through the front wall of the
room, allowing easier access from the museum space. The proposed doorway will be a
standard size, single doorway, The door itself will be made of wood with a thirty-minute
proof, fire retardant surface and painted in magnolia gloss.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
585/APP/2009/2752 Raf Uxbridge Hillingdon Road Uxbridge

1. Outline application (all matters reserved, except for access): Demolition of some existing
buildings; A) Creation of up to 1,296 residential dwellings (Class C3) of between 2 to 6
residential storeys; B) Creation of up to 77 one-bedroom assisted living retirement

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97

12



accommodation of between 3 to 4 storeys; C) Creation of a three-form entry primary school of 2
storeys; D) Creation of a hotel (Class C1) of 5 storeys of up to 90 beds; E) Creation of a 1,200
seat theatre with ancillary café (Sui Generis); office (Class B1a) of up to 13,860sq.m; energy
centre (Sui Generis) of up to 1,200sg.m; and retail (Class A1, A2, A3, A4, A5) of up to 2,850sq
m; in buildings of between 4 to 6 storeys as well as a tower element associated with the theatre
of up to 30m; F) Creation of a local centre to provide up to 150sq.m of retail (Class A1 and
A2) and 225sq.m GP surgery (Class D1); Means of access and improvements to pedestrian
linkages to the Uxbridge Town centre; car parking; provision of public open space including a
district park; landscaping; sustainable infrastructure and servicing.

2. In addition to the above, full planning permission is sought for: A) Change of use of the Grade
Il listed former cinema building to provide 600sq.m Class D1/2 use (no building works
proposed); B) Change of use and alterations to the Grade Il listed Hillingdon House to provide
600sqg.m for a restaurant (Class A3) on the ground floor and 1,500sq.m of office (Class B1) on
the ground, first and second floors; C) Change of use and alterations to the Carpenters building
to provide 1 residential dwelling (Class C3); Creation of 28 residential dwellings (Class C3) to
the north of Hillingdon House of between 2 to 3 storeys as well as associated amenity space
and car parking; Change of use of Lawrence House (Building No. 109) to provide 4 dwellings
(Class C3), associated amenity space and car parking including a separate freestanding
garage; D) Change of use and alterations to the Sick Quarters (Building No. 91) to provide 4
dwellings (Class C3) as well as associated amenity space and car parking; E) Change of use of
Mons barrack block (Building No. 146A) to provide 7 dwellings (Class C3) as well as associated
amenity space and car parking.

Decision Date: Appeal:
585/APP/2010/2902 Underground Operations Room, R A F Uxbridge Hillingdon Rc
Erection of a 2.4m high metal railing fence around historic bunker.
Decision Date: 28-01-2011 Approved Appeal:
585/APP/2011/522 Underground Operations Room, Raf Uxbridge Hillingdon Roac

Variation of condition 5 of planning permission ref. 585/APP/2010/2902 dated 28 January 2011
for the erection of a 2.4m high metal railing fence around the historic bunker to permit a longer
time period for the provision of the CCTV system.

Decision Date: 31-05-2011 Approved Appeal:
585/APP/2011/524 Underground Operations Room, Raf Uxbridge Hillingdon Roac

Details in compliance with conditions 2 (details of pedestrian and vehicular gates) and 3
(external finish and colour of fence) of planning permission ref: 585/APP/2010/2902 dated
28/01/2011 (Erection of a 2.4m high metal railing fence around historic bunker.)

Decision Date: 25-03-2011 NFA Appeal:
Comment on Planning History
History relating to this site is not relevant to the scheme.

2, Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 11th May 2011

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



EXTERNAL:

12 adjoining owner/occupiers have been consulted and no representations have been
received.

INTERNAL:

URBAN DESIGN AND HERITAGE CONSERVATION OFFICER

This is a modern stud wall. The new door opening should match that existing adjacent in
terms of its proportions, the design of the door and surrounding architrave. Ideally, we ask
for confirmation re these matters now to avoid the need for conditions on any approval.
Conclusion: No objection in principle, please condition the proportions of opening, the
door and architrave design if confirmation cannot be obtained prior to a decision being
made.

ENGLISH HERITAGE
This application should be determined in accordance with national and local policy
guidance and on the basis of your specialist conservation advice.

We have therefore drafted the necessary letter of authorisation (draft attached) for you
Council to determine the application as you see fir and referred the case to Communities
& Local Government, Planning Casework (London). Subject to the Secretary of State not
directing reference of the application to him, they will return the letter of authorisation to
you. If you authority is minded to grant listed building consent, you will then be able to
issue a formal decision. Please send us a copy of your Council s decision notice in due
course.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.1 To maintain the Green Belt for uses which preserve or enhance the open
nature of the area.

PT1.7 To promote the conservation, protection and enhancement of the
archaeological heritage of the Borough.

PT1.9 To seek to preserve statutory Listed Buildings and buildings on the Local
List.

Part 2 Policies:

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and
the local area

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



OoL3 OL3 Green Belt -
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration relate to the effect of the proposal on the special
architectural or historic interest of a grade | listed building.

As the proposal comprises internal alterations to a below ground bunker only, there would
be no impact on the character and appearance of the building or surrounding area.

The subject wall is not an original feature to the listed building. The proposal would install
an access door to match existing, which is considered to result in an improvement to the
special architectural or historic interest of the listed building.

The Principal Conservation and Urban Design Officer has raised no objection on the
possible impact of the proposed access door on the existing Grade | listed bunker subject
to a condition requiring details of the proportions of opening, the door and architrave
design. This can be secured by an appropriate planning condition.

As such, the proposed internal alterations are considered to be acceptable, would not
affect the original features of the listed building, and would not harm the special
architectural or historic interest of the listed building or detract from the character and
appearance of the surrounding area or green belt, in accordance with policies BE8, BE9,
BE10 and BE15 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

This application is recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 CAC16 Time Limit (3 years) - Conservation Area Consent

The works hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the
date of this consent.

REASON

To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990.

2 CAC4 Making good of any damage

Any damage caused to the building in execution of the works shall be made good to the
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority within 6 months of the works being
completed.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

3 CAC10 Extent of demolition

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



No demolition beyond that indicated on the approved drawings shall take place without
the approval of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

4 OoM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

5 CAC14 Further Details (Listed Buildings)

No development shall take place until the following details have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority:

(i) Proportions of door and access opening and
(i) Architrave design of door.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policies BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September

2007).
INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning
Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including the London Plan
(July 2011) and national guidance.

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the

local area

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



OoL3 OL3 Green Belt -

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved
must be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local Planning
Authority.

4 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new
building or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of
buildings, installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of
escape works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to
the Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic
Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

5 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

Contact Officer: Jacques du Plessis Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



'NoOtES

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

olle AJAress

The Battle of Britain Bunker,
RAF Uxbridge,
Hillingdon Road,

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Uxb ridge Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
585/APP/2011/830 1:1,250 Pod o
Planning Committee Date * ’!t-
Sept E& A &
Central and Soutl$ HHILLINGDON

2011

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 104



Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND BETWEEN 12 & 14 (FORMERLY KNOWN AS 13 VILLIER STREET)
VILLIER STREET UXBRIDGE

Development: Erection of a two storey, two-bedroom end of terrace house.

LBH Ref Nos: 36559/APP/2011/374

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
2005D20/P/01
2005D20/P/02
2005D20/P/03
2005D20/P/04

Date Plans Received:  17/02/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 17/02/2011
1. SUMMARY

The scheme proposes erect and reinstate an end of terrace 2 storey, 2 bedroom dwelling
with associated parking. The proposals are not considered to result in any loss of
amenity to adjoining occupiers. The proposed dwellings would meet relevant council
standards in terms of unit size and amenity space provision and would, as such, afford
future occupiers with adequate levels of amenity. Furthermore the proposal would not
result in significant highway issues. As such approval is recommended subject to
conditions.

2 RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 SPO1 Council Application Standard Paragraph

(This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the Town and
Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for the benefit of the
land).

2 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

3 OoM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



2007).

4 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

5 OoM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

6 M3 Boundary treatment - details

No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials
and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be
completed before the [use hereby permitted is commenced] or [building(s) is (are)
occupied or [in accordance with a timetable agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority]. Development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

9 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & Wheelchair Standards

The single dwellinghouse hereby approved shall be built in accordance with 'Lifetime
Homes' Standards.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.5, 3A.13,
3A.17 and 4B.5.

10 SUS5 Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) /if appropriate/ and to
ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OE8 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), policy 5.12 of
the London Plan (July 2011) and PPS25.

1 SUS4 Code for Sustainable Homes details

No development shall take place until an initial design stage assessment by an
accredited assessor for the Code for Sustainable Homes and an accompanying interim
certificate stating that each dwelling has been designed to achieve level 4 of the Code
has been submitted to, and approved in writing, by the local planning authority. No
dwelling shall be occupied until it has been issued with a final Code certificate of
compliance.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in policies 5.1 and 5.3
of the London Plan (July 2011).

12 OoM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(i) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.

(iii) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(iv) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(v) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demolition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

13 NONSC soils

All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of
contamination. Site derived soils and imported soils shall be tested for chemical
contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted for approval to the Local
Planning Authority.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

14 NONSC details of porch

Notwithstanding the plans hereby approved details of the front porch at a scale of 1:20
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
approved details shall be implemented prior to occupation and thereafter permanently
retained.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

15 NONSC details of windows

Notwithstanding the plans hereby approved detailed drawings showing window frames,
cill details and glazing bars and the brick arches at a scale of 1:10 shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved details shall be
implemented prior to occupation and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

16 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing nos.
12 and 14 Villier Street.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

17 RPD9 Enlargement to Houses - Roof Additions/Alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no addition to or enlargement of the roof of any dwellinghouse shall
be constructed.

REASON

To preserve the character and appearance of the development and protect the visual
amenity of the area and to ensure that any additions to the roof are in accordance with
policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
3 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

4 111 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

5 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

6 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from
www.drc-gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



3.1

3.2

3.3

7 120 Land Drainage

You are advised that, pursuant to the Land Drainage Act 1976, details of any works
affecting the beds, banks and flow of the river, including details of any outfall structures
discharging into the watercourse, should be submitted to the Environment Agency,
Planning Liaison Officer, Thames Region, Howard House, 10/11 Albert Embankment,
London SE1 7TG.

CONSIDERATIONS

Site and Locality

The Council owned site is located on a narrow plot of land between Nos. 12 and 14 Villier
Street, Uxbridge. Formerly this was the site of an end of terrace Victorian property. The
previous building on this site was demolished following a fire approximately 40 years ago.
Villier Street is accessed off Elthorne Road and Cleveland Road and is located with the
Greenway Conservation Area. The site is currently used for ad hoc parking by
neighbouring residents.

Proposed Scheme

It is proposed to erect a 2 storey, 2 bedroom end of terrace dwellinghouse with associated
landscaping. The dwelling would match the adjoining terrace in terms of materials and
deisgn.

Relevant Planning History

Comment on Relevant Planning History

There is no planning history relating to this site. It should be noted however that this
application proposed to reinstate an end of terrace property which originally stood on this
site, but that was destroyed in a fire approximately 40 years ago.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.
Part 2 Policies:
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 112



BE22

BE23
BE24
BE21
BE38

OE1

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- 14th March 2011

5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



23rd March 2011

6. Consultations
External Consultees

A total of 8 neighbouring occupiers were notified of this application. 3 letters of objection (two from
the same local resident) were received objecting to the proposed scheme. The objections were
raised on the following grounds:

i) The neighbour was assured that the land would not be redeveloped.

ii) This was not highlighted in solicitor's searches for the new occupier of no. 14 Villier Street.

i) Loss of parking on the site, currently utilised by neighbours which will result in detrimental impact
on street parking.

Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Advisor:

No objection subject to a condition required the scheme to meet Secure by Design standards.

Internal Consultees
EPU - NOISE

Please add the following informative:

INF 20 Control of environmental nuisance from construction work (~ Informative 20) Nuisance from
demolition and construction work is subject to control under the Control of Pollution

Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993 and the Environmental Protection Act 1990. You should ensure
that the following are complied with:

(i) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of 0800 and
1800 on Monday to Friday and between the hours of 0800 and 1300 on Saturday. No works should
be carried out on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays;

(i) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British Standard
5228, and use 'best practicable means' as defined in section 72 of the Control of Pollution Act
1974;

(iii) Measures should be taken to eliminate the release of dust, odours and other emissions caused
by the works that may create a public health nuisance. Guidance on control measures is given in
The control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition: best practice guidelines,
Greater London Authority, November 2006; and

(iv) No bonfires that create dark smoke or cause nuisance to local residents should be allowed at
any time.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit to seek prior approval under
Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974 if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out the
works other than within the normal working hours set out above, and by means that would minimise
disturbance to adjoining premises. For further information and advice, contact the Environmental
Protection Unit, 3S/02 Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1UW (tel. 01895
250155).

EPU - CONTAMINATION
No contamination issues have been identified for the above site.

If it is likely soil will be imported for landscaping as part of the development, the following imports

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



condition needs to be include in any permission that may be given.
Condition to minimise risk of contamination from Imported Materials:

No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported soils for
landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. All imported soils shall be tested for
chemical contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted for approval to the Local
Planning
Authority.

Note: The Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) must be consulted for their advice when using this
condition.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

EDUCATION
It seems very unlikely that this development will result in a net gain of 6 or more habitable rooms,
so we are not seeking an Education contribution from it.

DESIGN & CONSERVATION

The existing terrace is simply designed in yellow stock brick with originally slate roof, some
replaced with concrete tiles, and includes brick arch details and overhanging eaves. The new end
terrace property is designed to replicate the existing terrace and as such there would be no
objections to the scheme. However, it is important that the terrace is high quality in design and
details. The following details should be submitted before works commence on site:

1. details of the front porch at a scale of 1:20;

2. samples of all materials, including brick and mortar samples and roof materials;

and,

3. detailed drawings showing window frames, cill details and glazing bars and the brick arches at a
scale of 1:10.

TREES & LANDSCAPING

The site is a strip of land between the semi-detached and terraced houses of Villier Street, within
The Greenway Conservation Area. There are no significant landscape features on the site which
constitute a constraint on development.

The proposal is to build an infill two-storey, two bedroom house, to match the adjoining properties.
A small front garden, enclosed by a low brick wall will match the adjoining houses and a rear
garden will provide private amenity space. The existing dropped kerb is to be removed and a kerb
re-instated. Parking will be 'on street'.

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate. No
topographical, or landscape features of merit will be lost and the external spaces will be landscaped
to enhance the site. Details of hard and soft landscape should be conditioned.

No objection, subject to the above observations and conditions TL5 and TL6.

ACCESS

As all accessibility issues have been taken on board following pre-application recommendations,
the proposed development is compliant with the Lifetime Home

Standards and therefore London Plan Policy 3.8.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



HIGHWAYS
No objection, given that the development is reinstating a dwelling in the street.

7.
7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
The principle of the development

The site is located within the Developed Area as shown on the Unitary Development Plan
Proposals Map. Furthermore, the site does not fall in a conservation area or Area of
Special Local Character. As such, there is no objection in principle to the redevelopment
of the site for residential purposes.

It is worth noting that at this stage there is a separation between planning and property
rights, and any rights of way over this land are a private matter between the parties and
do not alter the planning considerations on which this scheme should be assessed.
Density of the proposed development

The site has a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) of 2. The London Plan (2008)
range for sites with a PTAL of 2-3 in a suburban area is 150-250 habitable rooms per
hectare and 59-95 units per hectare. As such, based on a total site area of 198m? the site
would have a density of 50.5 units per hectare and 202 habitable rooms per hectare. This
complies with London Plan standards.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposed dwellings are of a domestic height and massing fitting in with the character
and scale of the surrounding buildings and the area in general. The proposed external
appearance of the building matches that of the existing terrace and is considered to be in
keeping with the vernacular of the area. The scheme is not considered to cause harm to
the appearance of the streetscene and is in keeping with the character of the Greenway
Conservation Area.

Airport safeguarding

The proposed development is considered to have no impact on airport safeguarding.
Impact on the green belt

The site does not lie within or close to the green belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Addressed in paragraph 7.03.
Impact on neighbours

The proposed end of terrace house will face the windowless flank wall of no. 14 Villier
Street. The proposed dwelling does not protrude any further to the rear at first floor level
than the existing dwellings either side. Properties to the rear are well in excess of 21m
away.

As such the scheme is not considered to result in any loss of amenity to neighbouring
properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the Hilingdon UDP saved policies
(September 2008).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Policy BE23 of the Council's Saved Policies UDP requires that new developments provide
an appropriate amount of usable amenity space. The HDAS - Residential Layouts
provides further guidance on the quantum of such space.

The proposal would provide an area of amenity space circa 100sq.m to the rear of the
new dwelling. The space would be usable in terms of its layout and benefit from adequate
levels of privacy. It is in excess of the minimum amenity space requirement for a 2 bed
house of 60sq metres.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



The HDAS - Residential Layouts also provides guidance on the appropriate level of
internal floorspace for residential units. The minimum floorspace requirement for a 2 bed
house is 63sq metres. The proposed dwelling would provide 63sq metres of internal
floorspace in accordance with this document.

Overall, the proposal would provide appropriate living conditions for future occupiers.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The site, currently vacant, was formerly the end of terrace property. The property burned
down approximately 40 years ago and has remained vacant since. Currently the front part
of the site is used for ad-hoc parking by the adjoining occupier at no. 14 Villier Street.

The applicant has demonstrated that the neither the owners/occupiers of no. 14 Villier
Street, nor anybody else in the street has any prescriptive rights to park on this land. As
such the development of this land would not result in the loss of designated off street
parking spaces.

It is worth noting that rights of way over this land are a private matter between the parties
and do not alter the planning considerations on which the scheme should be determined.

The proposal would result in the requirement for a provision of a maximum of two
curtilage parking spaces. Given the site configuration and pattern of the street (the front
garden areas are too small for any form of car parking) no off street parking is possible.
As such the maximum two parking spaces that would be required for the reinstated house
would have to be provided and utilised on street.

Part of the proposal would reinstate the kerb line and remove a yellow line that is currently
in front of the site, preventing parking on this section of road. This would increase the on
street car parking capacity by one, resulting in only one additional on street parking space
from the proposed development.

The proposal results in the net increase of one on street parking space together with the
fact that the proposal is simply reinstating an end of terrace property, which would
previously have required on street parking spaces. It is considered, on balance that a
reason for refusal on this ground could not be substantiated and that the net increase of
one parking space would not have a significant impact on traffic or pedestrian safety
resulting from the proposed development.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

The existing terrace is simply designed in yellow stock brick with originally slate roof,
some replaced with concrete tiles, and includes brick arch details and overhanging eaves.
The new end terrace property is designed to replicate the existing terrace and as such
there would be no objections to the scheme.

7.12 Disabled access

The Council's Access Officer raised no concerns. The proposed development has been
designed to meet Lifetime Homes standards in accordance with Policy 3A.5 of the London
Plan and guidance within the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement Residential
Layouts and Accessible Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Documents. The development
is not of a scale which would warrant the provision of wheelchair adaptable units.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Given that the proposal is for a single dwellinghouse on a small site this is not relevant in
this case.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

The application site does not have any trees of merit on it at present, as such the proposal
does not have any implications with regard to tree retention or removal. The Council's
Trees and Landscape Officer has raised no objections to the proposal which would
achieve appropriate outcomes in terms of policy BE38.

Sustainable waste management

The proposal is for a small house where no external bin storage area is required.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The applicant's Design and Access Statement does not state whether the scheme has
been designed to achieve a minimum of Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes.
However a condition will be attached to require the applicant to demonstrate that the
building has been designed and then built to Code level 4.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site does not lie within a flood zone and as such there are no flooding issues on this
site.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

It is not considered that the provision of a residential unit on this site will lead to significant
noise or air quality issues.
Comments on Public Consultations

Objections were raised on the following ground:

i) The neighbour was assured that the land would not be redeveloped.

i) This was not highlighted in solicitor's searches for the new occupier of no. 14 Villier
Street.

i) Loss of parking on the site, currently utilised by neighbours which will result in
detrimental impact on street parking.

It is considered that points | and ii are not material planning considerations.

In relation to point iii), issues relating to rights of way over a piece of land are private
matters between relevant parties and do not alter planning considerations.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



10.

11.

(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

Observations of the Director of Finance

CONCLUSION

In conclusion it is not considered that the proposed development would be out of keeping
with the character or appearance of the surrounding area.

The design is such that it would provide an adequate living environment for future
occupiers. The location of windows and separation distances to existing dwellings is
adequate to prevent overlooking issues. The impact on the amenity of adjoining
properties is considered to be acceptable.

As such, it is considered that the proposed development complies with the relevant UDP
and London Plan policies and approval is recommended subject to conditions.

Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007
London Plan (July 2011)

Planning Policy Statement 1 (Delivering Sustainable Development)
Planning Policy Statement 3: Housing

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon
Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations

Contact Officer: Matt Kolaszewski Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

olle AJAress

Land between 12 & 14
(Formerly 13 Villier Street)
Villier Street, Uxbridge

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale
36559/APP/2011/374 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Sept
Central andSouth 2011

%

TFILL

AL

NGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 14

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 36 OTTERFIELD ROAD YIEWSLEY

Development: Installation of pitched roof to create additional level for habitable use with
rear dormer and 1 front rooflight and installation of mono-pitched roof to
existing two storey element to rear.

LBH Ref Nos: 4320/APP/2010/1743

Drawing Nos: 02 - Existing Plans and Elevations
Location Plan - 1:1250
04 - Right Side and Left Side Elevations
01 - Site Plan
05 - Section AA
03 - Proposed Plans and Elevations

Date Plans Received:  27/07/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 08/09/2010

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

36 Otterfield Road is a mid terrace property located directly east of the road. Although a
mid-terrace in plan form, the house visually appears as a Georgian semi-detached
alongside no 38. Both properties having a plain classical front elevation with parapet wall
concealing an almost flat roof behind.

The house has a 26m deep rear garden that backs onto an access road.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal seeks planning permission to install a 2.5m high pitched roof above the
main house. To provide additional accommodation at first floor it is proposed to include 1
no. roof light in the front elevation and a dormer within the rear elevation. The dormer is
proposed to measure 3.3m long, 2.2m high and 2.7m deep. The dormer would be set
0.5m in from the sides and 0.5m down from the ridge.

The proposal also seeks to introduce a mono-pitch roof to the rear 2 storey rear element
that would be 0.7m higher than the existing flat roof.

The proposal should be considered in conjunction with identical proposal for adjoining
property no. 38 (reference: 67185/APP/2010/1739).

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



1.3 Relevant Planning History

4320/A/90/1251 36 Otterfield Road Yiewsley
Erection of garage at rear of property(Application for determination under Section 53 of the Act)
Decision Date: 03-08-1990 GPD Appeal:
4320/D/93/0786 36 Otterfield Road Yiewsley

Erection of a single storey side extension (Application for a Certificate of Lawfulness for a
proposed use or development)

Decision Date: 05-07-1993 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History
None.
2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
11 neighbouring properties have been consulted and no responses have been received.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity
and the character of the area.

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

HDAS 'Residential Developments'

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning considerations in respect of this application are those of the impact
upon the character and appearance of the property and the surrounding area and the

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



impact upon the amenities of adjoining occupiers.
Visual Amenity

Policy BE13 of the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan (UDP) (Saved Policies
September 2007) requires that the layout and appearance of new development must
harmonise with the existing street scene whilst policy BE15 requires extensions to be in-
keeping with the scale, form and architectural composition of the building. Policy BE19
expects new development to complement or improve the amenity or character of the
residential area.

Section 7.0 of the HDAS Supplementary Planning Document, Residential Extensions
(December 2008) (SPD) refers to loft conversions and roof alterations. General principles
for converting a flat roof to pitched include:

* Proposals should provide a roof plane of 35 degrees and the roof height should be 3m;
* The type and colour of roof tiles must be identified and groups of dwellings must use the
same type and colour of tile.

The SPD also advises that dormers should be set at least 0.3m below the ridge level and
at least 0.5m above eaves level and at least 0.5m from the sides of the roof.

The proposed roof design meets with all the guidance set out within the SPD. The
proposed roof would be at a 35 degree angle with an appropriately sized dormer and one
rooflight within the front elevation.

No other properties along the road have a flat roof and the proposed pitched roof would
infill the only gap within the streetscape. Were the pair of Georgian houses located at a
visually important point (e.g. directly at the end of the street or opposite an access point)
or were located within a Conservation Area, the preservation of the roof form as a feature
may have been prudent. The house is however located within, and opposite, a long line of
pitched roof houses. Notwithstanding this, it is considered appropriate for the proposed
development to be constructed concurrently with the identical development proposed to
the adjoining property at 38 Oftterfield Road under planning application ref.
67185/APP/2010/1739 to ensure a uniform appearance in the street scene. Accordingly
the proposal is considered to accord with policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon
UDP, saved policies, September 2007 subject to a condition requiring samples of the
proposed roof tiles are submitted and approved,and a planning obligation to ensure
development is carried out concurrently with 38 Otterfield Road.

Residential Amenity

Policy BE20 of the UDP seeks to ensure that adequate daylight and sunlight can
penetrate into and between buildings and that amenities are safeguarded whilst policy
BE21 of the UDP precludes development that would result in a significant loss of amenity
due to a proposals siting, bulk and proximity.

The proposed raising of the roof would not result in any loss of light or over-dominance for
neighbouring properties as it is simply infilling a gap within otherwise pitched roofs. The
introduction of a mono-pitched roof 0.7m higher than that existing to the rear element is
considered to be limited in its impact upon the amenity of the adjoining property to the
north.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the
development still maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore
complying with Policy 4A.3 of the London Plan (2008).

Policy BE24 of the UDP seeks to protect privacy and as the proposed rear dormer directly
faces the 26m deep garden, it is considered that limited loss of privacy would result.

The application proposal would not alter the existing parking provision on the site and as
such the proposal would be in compliance with policy AM14 of the saved UDP and the
Councils adopted Parking Standards (UDP, Saved Policies, September 2007).

Over 100sgm of private amenity space would be retained in compliance with paragraph
5.13 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions and policy BE23 of the saved UDP (Saved
Policies September 2007).

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HH-T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HH-OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies

with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 HH-M1 Details / Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

HDAS 'Residential Developments'

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 125



application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and

advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building

Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,

available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (COZ2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Mark Smith Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 127



bk

ar

81a| 81

[

F{

|

avod ai3idy3Lio

wimming Pool

TTUTLTWTH L

Car Park

T

Y

'NoOtES

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

olle AJAress

36 Otterfield Road,

Yiewsley

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Central andSeuth

Planning Application Ref: Scale
4320/APP/2010/1743 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Sept

2011

GDON

LONDON

THILLI




Agenda ltem 15

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 38 OTTERFIELD ROAD YIEWSLEY

Development: Installation of pitched roof to create additional level for habitable use with
rear dormer and 1 front rooflight and installation of mono-pitched roof to
existing two storey element to rear.

LBH Ref Nos: 67185/APP/2010/1739

Drawing Nos: 03
1:1250
02
04
01
05

Date Plans Received:  27/07/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 02/09/2010

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

38 Otterfield Road is a mid terrace property located directly east of the road. Although a
mid-terrace in plan form, the house visually appears as a Georgian semi-detached
alongside no 36. Both properties having a plain classical front elevation with parapet wall
concealing an almost flat roof behind.

The house has a 26m deep rear garden that backs onto an access road.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal seeks planning permission to install a 2.5m high pitched roof above the
main house. To provide additional accommodation at first floor it is proposed to include 1
no. roof light in the front elevation and a dormer within the rear elevation. The dormer is
proposed to measure 3.3m long, 2.2m high and 2.7m deep. The dormer would be set
0.5m in from the sides and 0.5m down from the ridge.

The proposal also seeks to introduce a mono-pitch roof to the rear 2 storey rear element
that would be 0.7m higher than the existing flat roof.

The proposal should be considered in conjunction with identical proposal for adjoining

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 129



property no. 36

(reference: 4320/APP/2010/1743).

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

None.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on

Public Consultations

14 neighbouring properties and the Whitethorn Residents Association have been
consulted and no responses have been received.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10

Part 2 Policies:
AM14
BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE23
BE24

HDAS
LPP 5.3

To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity
and the character of the area.

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

'Residential Developments'
(2011) Sustainable design and construction

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning considerations in respect of this application are those of the impact
upon the character and appearance of the property and the surrounding area and the

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 130



impact upon the amenities of adjoining occupiers.
Visual Amenity

Policy BE13 of the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan (UDP) (Saved Policies
September 2007) requires that the layout and appearance of new development must
harmonise with the existing street scene whilst policy BE15 requires extensions to be in-
keeping with the scale, form and architectural composition of the building. Policy BE19
expects new development to complement or improve the amenity or character of the
residential area.

Section 7.0 of the HDAS Supplementary Planning Document, Residential Extensions
(December 2008) (SPD) refers to loft conversions and roof alterations. General principles
for converting a flat roof to pitched include:

* Proposals should provide a roof plane of 35 degrees and the roof height should be 3m;
* The type and colour of roof tiles must be identified and groups of dwellings must use the
same type and colour of tile.

The SPD also advises that dormers should be set at least 0.3m below the ridge level and
at least 0.5m above eaves level and at least 0.5m from the sides of the roof.

The proposed roof design meets with all the guidance set out within the SPD. The
proposed roof would be at a 35 degree angle with an appropriately sized dormer and one
rooflight within the front elevation.

No other properties along the road have a flat roof and the proposed pitched roof would
infill the only gap within the streetscape. Were the pair of Georgian houses located at a
visually important point (e.g. directly at the end of the street or opposite an access point)
or were located within a Conservation Area, the preservation of the roof form as a feature
may have been prudent. The house is however located within, and opposite, a long line of
pitched roof houses. Notwithstanding this, it is considered appropriate for the proposed
development to be constructed concurrently with the identical development proposed to
the adjoining property at 36 Ofterfield Road under planning application ref.
4320/APP/2010/1743 to ensure a uniform appearance in the street scene. This will be
secured by a Section 106 agreement. Accordingly the proposal is considered to accord
with policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon UDP, saved policies, September
2007 subject to a condition requiring samples of the proposed roof tiles are submitted and
approved, and a planning obligation to ensure the development is carried out concurrently
with 36 Otterfield Road.

Residential Amenity

Policy BE20 of the UDP seeks to ensure that adequate daylight and sunlight can
penetrate into and between buildings and that amenities are safeguarded whilst policy
BE21 of the UDP precludes development that would result in a significant loss of amenity
due to a proposal's siting, bulk and proximity.

The proposed raising of the roof would not result in any loss of light or over-dominance for
neighbouring properties as it is simply infilling a gap within otherwise pitched roofs. The
introduction of a mono-pitched roof 0.7m higher than that existing to the rear element is

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 131



considered to be limited in its impact upon the amenity of the adjoining property to the
north.

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the
development still maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore
complying with Policy 5.3 of the London Plan (2011).

Policy BE24 of the UDP seeks to protect privacy and as the proposed rear dormer directly
faces the 26m deep garden, it is considered that limited loss of privacy would result.

The application proposal would not alter the existing parking provision on the site and as
such the proposal would be in compliance with policy AM14 of the saved UDP and the
Councils adopted Parking Standards (UDP, Saved Policies, September 2007).

Over 100sgm of private amenity space would be retained in compliance with paragraph
5.13 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions and policy BE23 of the saved UDP (Saved
Policies September 2007).

6. RECOMMENDATION

1 HH-T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HH-OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 HH-M1 Details / Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 132



2007).

4 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no windows, doors or other openings shall be constructed in the
walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing No.40 Otterfield Road.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

HDAS 'Residential Developments'

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and

advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building

Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,

available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 134



property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 135



Contact Officer: Mark Smith Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 136



|

bund

I

-

81a| 81

AT

?

s

nin DH

m
- J .55_’ -

avod ai3aidy3Lio

_____

wimming Pool

M
il

Pinnl

epz|egz| | 9C

e

Archer Terrace

Car Park [I. :
o -
' " S
[—TJ E -: E_l[ 63 _ - i a \
'NOTES STe AGaress CONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary ] OF gllell_nhli':G DON
For identification purposes only. 38 Otte I'flEld Road’ Environ ment, Eg&ucation
This copy has been made by or with Ylewsley & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). .
Unless the Act provides a relevant 67185/APP/2010/1739 1:1,250
exception to copyright. - - F
_ Planning Committee Date Taisd
© Crown copyright and database Sept TS
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey ¢ 2
100016283 Central and Southy 2011 HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 138



Agenda Item 16

Report of the Head of Planning, Trading Standards
and Environmental Protection

Address: FORMER HONEYWELL SITE, TROUT ROAD, WEST
DRAYTON

Development: MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT COMPRISING A NEW 5
HECTARE PARK, 211 RESIDENTIAL UNITS, AN AREA OF
LIVE/WORK UNITS AND/OR OTHER USES WITHIN USE
CLASSES A1, A2, A3 (OUTLINE APPLICATION)

LBH Ref Nos: 335/APP/2002/2754 (OUTLINE APPLICATION)
335/APP/2006/2245 (RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION)

Drawing Nos: AS PER ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REPORT.

Date application 23 April 2004 (outline planning permission)

approved at 26 October 2006 (reserved matters planning permission)
Committee
Summary: This report seeks a variation to the Heads of Terms of the s106

agreement for the Former Honeywell Site application ref.
335/APP/2002/2754 that was approved on 21 September 2005.
The reserved matters application was lodged on the 2" of
August 2006 and approved on the 1 of November 2006.The
variation is sought to regularise the timing of the delivery of the
s278 works which have now been completed. The variation
request also seeks to regularise the timing for issuing of the
Greenbelt Certificates and the Footbridge Works. Further
approval is sought to regularise the management and ownership
of the onsite community facility that is being operated and
maintained by the RSL on the site A2 Dominion. Finally the
variation is also sought to amend the scope for the spending of
the health contribution as the NHS Site where the contribution
was to be invested has been sold by the NHS and therefore the
health facility cannot be delivered at this location.

S106 Dated 13 September 2005
Agreement

Central & South Planning Committee — 20" September 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 139



1.0

1.1

CONSULTATIONS
Internal Consultees

Planning Obligations
Officer

The highways works have all been
completed.

The Greenbelt works have largely been
completed. The only outstanding matter
which is prohibiting the issuing of the first
and then the final green belt certificate is the
presence of Japanese Knotweed onsite. Set
out below is the status of the S106
Agreemetn:

The Council has been advised that the
knotweed has been successfully eradicated,
however the nature of this weed is such that
further checks will be required over the next
12-18 months to ensure the weed does not
reappear.

The footbridge works have been completed
and the final sign off is to occur shortly.

The onsite community centre has been
managed and maintained by the RSL, A2
Dominion for the past 2 years. The request
to enable its land transfer to the RSL is
considered acceptable given the location,
size and ongoing maintenance costs that are
not desirable for the Council manage this
facility in this instance.

The health contribution cannot be spent as
currently prescribed in the s106 due to the
fact that the NHS sold the site on the corner
of St Stephens Road and High Street,
Yiewsely some time ago. Therefore the
owner has agreed to amending the scope for
spend of this contribution to a 2 kilometre
radius. This is considered acceptable and
will enable the contribution to be spent on
new GP facilities in the locality.

Central & South Planning Committee — 20" September 2011

PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 140



2.0

b)

(i)
“1.

(ii)

d)

(i)

(a)

RECOMMENDATION

That the definition of “Green Belt Certificate” in the Main Agreement
shall be amended to read:-

“ means the first certificate or certificates issued by the Council (upon
request) to the First Owner upon which any phase of the Green Belt
Works being Substantially Completed”.

That the definition of “Green Belt Final Certificate” in the Main
Agreement shall be amended to read:-

“means the certificate or certificates issued at the expiry of the period of
12 months form the issue of the relevant Green Belt Certificate subject
to the terms set out in paragraph 2.12 of Schedule 7”.

That Schedule 5 to the Main Agreement shall be varied as follows: -
Paragraph 1 and 2 shall be deleted and the following inserted: -

To enter into an agreement with the Council under section 278 of the
Highways Act 1980 substantially in the form set out in Appendix 4
hereof (subject to any amendments agreed by the First Owner and the
Council) for the purpose of securing the Signal Controlled Junction
Works

To carry out the Signalled Controlled Junction Works at its own expense
in accordance with the agreement under section 278 of the Highways
Act 1980 (referred to in paragraph 1 above) and to complete the Signal
Controlled Junction works within nine months of the First Owner
entering into such agreement with the Council”.

Paragraph 3 shall be deleted.

That Schedule 7 to the Main Agreement be varied as follows: -

Paragraph 2.5 shall be deleted and the following inserted:-

“2.5.1 Subject to obtaining the necessary consents and approvals for
the Footbridge Works referred to in paragraph 2.1 (a) of this Schedule
the first Owner shall carry out the Footbridge Works at its own
expense and complete the Footbridge Works Prior to the Occupation
of any part of the Development PROVIDED THAT:-

the first Owner shall be entitled to a reasonable extension of time for the
construction of the Footbridge Works if despite the use of all reasonable
endeavours the necessary consents have not been obtained within 6
months of a request by the First Owner to the Environment Agency for
such consents (unless such delay is caused by the act or omission of
the First Owner) PROVIDED THAT the First Owner shall furnish the
Council with evidence to obtain the Environment Agency’s consent

Central & South Planning Committee — 20" September 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 141



(b)

2.5.2

(a)

(b)

(ii)
“(v)

f)

pursuant to paragraph 2.1 (a) above (and if the First Owner is entitled to
such an extension of time the First Owner shall not be required to
complete the Footbridge Works prior to Occupation of the Development
and the First Owner shall complete the Footbridge Works in accordance
with a timetable agreed with the Council) and

if the necessary consents have not been obtained within five years of
Implementation of the Planning Permission the obligations in relation to
the consents for construction of the Footbridge Works shall lapse
PROVIDED THAT the First Owner can demonstrate to the Council that it
has used its reasonable endeavours to obtain the necessary consents
as referred to in paragraph 2.1(a) of this Schedule

Subject to obtaining the necessary consents and approvals for the
Green Belt Works referred to in paragraph 2.1(b) of this Schedule the
First Owner shall carry out the Green Belt Works at its own expense in
accordance with the details and specifications set out in the Green Belt
Scheme and shall complete the Green Belt Works as follows:-

as to the Green Belt Works to be carried out on the Green Belt Land
other than (i) the area shown shaded yellow and (ii) or within the area
shown by a red dashed line on drawing number 1S0-414-/KNOT annexed
by 31 January 2013.

Subject to the provisions of paragraph 2.5(a) Occupation of any part
of the Development shall not take place until such time as the Engineer
has issued the Green Belt certificate,

The following shall be added to paragraph 3.3(d)

If reasonable necessary in order for the First Owner to comply with its
obligations in this Schedule 7 the transfer shall reserve to the First
Owner reasonable rights of access to and from such part or parts of the
Green Belt Land retained by the First Owner or such part or parts of the
Green Belt Land transferred to the Council”

Paragraph 2 of Schedule 9 of the Main Agreement shall be varied to read
as follows:

SCHEDULE 9
HEALTH CONTRIBUTION

The Council covenants with the Owner to use the Health Care
Contribution towards the provision of new health care facilities within a
radius of 2km of the Development.

Parapgraph 3 of Schedule 11 of the Main Agreement shall be deleted
and replaced with the following:

SCHEDULE 11
COMMUNITY FACILITY

Central & South Planning Committee — 20" September 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 142



(@)

(b)

g)

h)

3.0

3.0

3.1

The First Owner covenants with the Council (unless otherwise agreed in
writing by the Council) as follows:

to complete the transfer or lease within six months of the date of
delivery of the executed transfer documents or lease in
accordance with paragraph 1 above; and

if the transfer or lease (as the case may be) is not completed in
accordance with the obligations contained in paragraph 3(a)
above not to complete the transfer or lease unless the First Owner
agrees otherwise SAVE where the failure to complete the transfer
or lease in accordance with paragraph 3(a) above is caused or
contributed to by the First Owner’s breach of the provisions of
this Schedule.

The Second Owner covenants with the Council to use the land
transferred to it pursuant to the transfer referred to in paragraph
1(a) above or the building leased to it pursuant to the lease
referred to in paragraph 1(b) above only for the purposes of a
community hall or other community purposes.

That if the Deed of Variation is not finalised within a period of 6 months
from the date of this committee resolution, or any other period deemed
appropriate by the Head of Planning, Trading Standards and
Environmental Protection, then the application may be referred back to
the Committee for determination.

That if the application is approved, it be subject to the conditions and
informatives agreed by the Uxbridge Planning Committee on 23 April
2004 (detailed in the Committee report and minutes) and attached to this
report.

KEY PLANNING ISSUES

Outline Planning permission for a residential scheme (335/APP/2002/2754)
was approved by the Uxbridge Planning Committee on 23rd April 2004,
subject to the signing of a legal agreement and the imposition of conditions,
with the reserved matters application was approved on the 1% of November
2006. The development is now largely complete with residents already
residing on site.

The original Committee resolution required the applicant to enter into a
substantial s106 agreement to provide amongst other things; a s278
agreement, a schedule of green belt improvement works, an identified
location for where the health contribution is to be spent and an onsite
community facility to be transferred to the council.

Central & South Planning Committee — 20" September 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 143



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

There is no objection to the amendment to the s278 paragraph. This is a
paper exercise to bring the s106 agreement in line with the actual signing of
the s278 agreement that occurred on the 21st of July 2008 after the planning
permission had been implemented.

For the proposed Green Belt and footbridge certificate amendments (para 2.5)
there is no objection from Green Spaces or the Landscape Officer for
Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services. The s106
requirements in relation to planting were unable to be met due to the timing of
the building programme. The amendment will allow us to issue the
landscaping works certificate and tie up other loose ends relating to the green
belt improvements programme. The works as proposed and required under
the terms of the s106 agreement in the green belt have largely been endorsed
through the discharge of most of the landscaping and green belt related
conditions on the planning permission. The only matter prohibiting the initial
and final certificates from being issued is the presence of Japanese knotweed
onsite. We have recently been advised that this has been successfully
eradicated, however at the time of writing this report a council inspection ahs
not yet occurred to confirm this. Therefore we are seeking a time extension
until January 2013. It is envisaged that the revised date will enable the
certificates to be issued without the need for a further Deed of Variation to the
time for this to occur.

Since the granting of both the outline and reserved matters planning
applications the site as specified in the s106 agreement for where the Health
contribution is to be spent, being the corner of St Stephens Road and High
Street, Yiewsley, has since been sold by the NHS. As such this site is no
longer available to deliver a health centre. Therefore agreement was sought
and obtained for the owner to amend this schedule to enable the spend of the
health contribution in the sum of £50,000, to within 2 kilometres of the site.
This is considered enough scope to enable the appropriate spend of this
contribution and thereby mitigate any impact on nearby health facilities as a
consequence of this development.

For the community facility, the principle of this amendment to the heads of
terms for the ownership of the community facility on-site, is considered
acceptable because it will enable the efficient management of the onsite
community facility where the Council does not wish to have these
management responsibilities, nor is it financially efficient for the Council to
manage this facility. The logical option to resolve this matter is the transfer of
the title to the housing association, Dominion Housing, who are managing the
affordable housing on site and who are willing to take on this responsibility
and ensure that the facility is open to all residents, in perpetuity. The
proposed drafting reflects the requirement for first owner to transfer the land
to the RSL who shall be responsible for the facility and its ongoing
management either as a community hall or community facility.

The Council’'s Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services
and Social Care, Health and Housing directorates both endorse the request.

Central & South Planning Committee — 20" September 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 144



3.7  The precise terms of the rewording have been agreed with the Council’s legal
team to ensure that the terms of the agreement are enforceable in the usual
way.

3.8  Approval is therefore recommended, subject to the conditions and
informatives contained within the reports heard by the Uxbridge Planning
Committee on 23 April 2004 and the Central and South Planning committee
on 26 October 2006, and the conditions imposed by the Committees and
recorded in the minutes of those meetings.

OBSERVATIONS OF BOROUGH SOLICITOR

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable
them to make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998)
makes it unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights.
Decisions by the Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore,
Members need to be aware of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European
Convention on Human Rights (the Convention) directly applicable to the actions of
public bodies in England and Wales. The specific parts of the Convention relevant to
planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for
private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and
Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are
followed, it is unlikely that this article will be breached. Article 1 of the First Protocol
and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of these rights protected
under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for example where
required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which means it
must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth
or other status'.

OBSERVATIONS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

The report indicates that the costs of the development will be fully met by the
developer, and the developer will make a Section 106 contribution to the Council
towards associated public facilities. The developer will also meet the reasonable
costs of the Council in the preparation of the Section 106 agreement and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed. Consequently, there
are no financial implications for this Planning Committee or the Council.

Central & South Planning Committee — 20" September 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 145



Reference Documents

(@)
(b)
(c)
(d)

Uxbridge Planning Committee Agenda 23 April 2004 Report for application
reference 355/APP/2002/2754

Uxbridge Planning Committee Minutes 23 April 2004 resolution for application
reference 335/APP/2002/2754.

Central and South Planning Committee Agenda 26 October 2006. Report for
application 335/APP/2006/2245.

Central and South Planning Committee Minutes 26 October 2006 resolution
for application reference 335/APP/2006/2245.

Contact Officer: VANESSA SCOTT Telephone No: 01895 250 230

Central & South Planning Committee — 20" September 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 146



N
.
’ \
\
-
N\ 5 ~

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Former Honeywell site

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Trout Road
Yiewsley
Planning Application Ref: Scale
335/APP/2002/2754 1:3,000
Planning Committee Date
August
Central and Souti 2011

TILLINGDON

LONDON




- &sw1
OZ X o? == -
SO wes253 —

oo sce %% -
Xy S5coEs —
oz 2 =P =5 @)

A - S i =
mM=S a22>83 — &
40,2357 /.5
N“hNonmm. —_—
OT £:=257% )
a <LO0E 5 P
F e
NOEcmm.nm# —
o Jmnwcw W
~ - = .
(@]
N
2
o
S N
o e
F.O. ©
2 -
o
5 18 |z 8
ad w a
S ®© >
Wmm m
ntm L
o > 3
H o.nlv N
25 | 9| @
o r o|ge ©
£ c O
= 5 RO/ =
o = S |E ®
L S |t
o (@
7] g <
o 280 o
S o 0o\
S c M|l O
2 £ Q&
c =
o = B e
= © S0
(2] o o
SED = £
> 2 565%2 § 8
Z 65 2258 » 25§
= % eo...plu% © .m...m..
5 2 388 ] ==
5 S memn 0o ==
Qo S nHta ...m.WA.H
2 SeE2S3E EB
o § BEESEER 5os
= o O ® B >3
© § Ez548E<e BB
= E 2 - o
@ t 2285855 <8
- $ 832228 562
o T 2058588 588
2 S Esnd8<5%§ ©mm




Agenda Annex

Plans for
Central & South
Planning Committee

20th September 2011

TILLINGDON

NNNNNN

N
7
()

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND ADJACENT TO 135 BOURNE AVENUE HAYES

Development: Two storey, two-bedroom detached dwelling with associated parking and
amenity space, involving installation of vehicular crossover to front

LBH Ref Nos: 13276/APP/2010/2168

Date Plans Received:  17/09/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 07/02/2010
Date Application Valid: 31/03/2011 17/09/2010

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 150



LY e

Aot L0/1182

‘oN Big

damW :_;E_ 0l 1d3S owg

0010574 ouas

I

ONIT1IM0 GIHIVIE0
M3IN  03S040yd

shty buimesq
XQGIW

SIAVH

INNIAY ININOE SEL
-i10 IS je pue]

a1 qor

¥ILNAH "0 "YW

1wany

006229 56810 :xe4
00BZ29 S68L0 HPL

YHB YYH
xas3PPIN
dysiny

e Jouew 871
gaung

SDIAYIS INIWIDVYNYIA
8 NOISIA ONIQUINE
‘03B IO I

WByAdos
suofsinay oeq
TN S % ] 09 s |
NSV PG ™) BTy | ooy, TR Y
YTV pre, orp] eepre] T

Buimesp syt Woy pajeos
10U PUE BYIS UO PANISUA 3G ISALI SUOISHIWID Ity

:S3LON

. Mp:m/o,oq

001 -1 9B NVId 3LIS

INNIAY  5NHNGE

wewza oy 2024 Buzysixd
N

NOILVAIT3  30IS

NOILVA3T3 dv3y

u Sumied -
q qns saodog |\

B w
,\
By papeeog asold 5);

D Suauzy
| popeeon esop wgl

23 papacen asel> il

f— — :
JADN O4UM ¢ SMOPUIM /51000
J9A21 Joo)y punods je
112 MOpUIM Of 321JQ %I04 PaJ 3Jdeq d
| /etoufew pajuied pue Jopual yjoows : sjjem
“sa)iy Buiyaoayl umodg : Jooy ‘
7 iR |

2] /

NVId d0074  LS¥Id  0350d0¥d

LCL/70L0C /ddV/ 9LTEL 43y
03LNYYD  LN3SNCI SNINNVId 3NITLNO

NOILVAZT3 30IS

NOILYAIT3 LNOYd

1522 oN 140 10T IO TORVE £ Tl IO 10wkt

00L:L 3183 NVId - 4004

NVId 40074

aNNoY¥a  d3s0doyd

STUTYLFEH RN CEEER R

TS

T

Page 151




il
|

— l

142 .

70‘9

N

428

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

Land adjacent to
135 Bourne Avenue

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
13276/APP/2010/2168 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
February

Central and South

2011

AL
s

NGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 212 COLDHARBOUR LANE HAYES

Development: Erection of 4, three-bedroom, semi detached dwellings with associated
parking and amenity space, involving installation of vehicular crossover and
demolition of existing dwelling.

LBH Ref Nos: 53690/APP/2011/236

Date Plans Received: = 02/02/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 02/02/2011
Date Application Valid: 07/02/2011

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 153



0 Wk Bamn s by b s o P o
Lasnond = L] .t 7 et e St | 4w
= P S R W =y
o e 0040001 & oy obues
= oo

icnme\qu ;G..omt

U
H 40 ) 9 e

Page 154




(ONTIZMO ¥3d $30Vds ONG L] S30VeS ONg
ALINIWY DIV

oStz
AUNIAY NIQHYD w3y

woser
50014 LS4

woser
50014 ONNONS

wosse
(ONTIIMQ ¥3d) WiD 1101

SVY34Y 40 3INAIHOS

\ FONVHINT JUSOL
£hinvd ¥3USTE HUM BY3H dOKD

TN HACRUYHI0D B1E

§.>mzmamu

iy mo

1035040k 3341 MIN

(O3AONI) TINLOMISXF P

Page 155

3NV HNOBYVHOIO0 621



WD axo T T prry . - T T T

urd s SR o
_ v s I Ry ot s ope s e
almeivg) T B ey
oot Fareng seiry
o RiAf 12050 sweatpoy
i e

Wi

Y10 HOGTH LS IS NILSIET

GRS 1 1M 1 ML SR

Page 156

K¥1d 80K13 ONNOEs DNILSRE

DIIRNG LOW LD NI



5 ERErTS X i s haveo w e v e s

BUNBIY ooy s e ok s

o e er g kU e e s e 1 s poe
Tev)00r 0 (1) 05+ 0y "2 wuei)
= ) )
sunig pasodoiy sofey
Wowsbuesy eves our nogeupo)
] okl

wolL

NV1d ¥0014 LS¥Id 3SOdodd
o]

NYd 300714 ANNOYO A3SOdOdd
o

=) =

ONION3S G3QMYOR 35010 NV STIVAM ¥ORE T3ATT MO
NV SHIAVA
“LNZWLYIML ANVONNOB /SROM TYNNILXE —

UIALLND OAdN
'S0009 HILYMNIVY

ONIGOYIO ¥IEWLL ONY HORIE %OOLS-LLINN 03
HO¥Od

STULAVIONVId
400

08TV "WININNTY Odd
'SMOGNIM

HSINIS TVSNLYN GINIVLS GOOMAYYH YO
‘U000

ORIE HOOLS-LINW O
STIVM

'STVINALVIN 40 3INAIHOS = =

Page 157



om0 R T ==
o aver s i i ] Lo T \A Q
s o Aojelds

-] =
e, R
s o - i |
— - Pepuen p) ] LZIVY VBYA0 ououdereL o) soprug ogecs
wo} S ¥ € 4 I 0
NOILVAST3 LSIWHLNOS ONILSIXT

ydi's

NOILVAZT3 LSIM/HLYON ONLLSIX3

NOILVATT3 LSV3/HLYON ONLLSIX3

Page 158

JHAL Dmﬁa.




NOILVAZTE HINOS 03S0d0¥d

woi i v €

NOILYAZ3 LSV3 03S0d0dd

2]

]

e
=
=
|

Noggy,- A3;
~2M41 45 Mmcm
=008 v,

NOILVA313 LS3M 03SOd0¥d

NOILYAZT3 HLHON 03S0d0dd

1Mo M&L0 [ 0om|mgLr
E - 0| M

(AN

J

vl

|

Page 159



a E T
B sy o

e B ae S R
e T2 e —.Aoyeids
— winmy=s
WOmopemay  OIOZAONEZ V. e
D iy g P e SRS § e s
o] ) T TR o RN e
wol S 14 € 4 3 0
NOLLO3S 3dVOS133¥1S a3S0d0ud | _
00021 \_r 8v0e f
|
i
N O
=
- O
|L1 |||||||||||
o
o]
—
(0]
[]
NOILVATT3 3dvOS.L133HLS A3S0dOdd NOILVAZT3 3dvOS.L133LS A3S0d0odd

L
I

S

T

T,

|
T

| I_H|HHLJ@M4
. -




suaydels s | 0T INM 2V 1e 00Z:T

A8 NMYY¥Q awva ELLEL

SNOISIAZY

T00 / v6T

Ay HIAWNN SNIMVHA

NV1d NOILO3104d 3341
FLILONIMYYEG

SIAVH
ANV UNOBUVHAT0D 2T2

EJUR:L g

N0 suaydalsis'mmm
C98TL8 2L9T0
TIE 8NS 241YsyiMm
ysnoloqlie
ukmpeg jeain
uoWILWO) 9YYOIS ‘uieg ayeulares

me«m._u@mmﬁfm:c—_aﬁm rs

Ao <0,
I T STTUY .w
E%,\E » Mingyy
Y7

NOTgYy 1 303y

]
JU50g No3

4
GunBiT o mery |
X

uononisues BIa oN %

UONDNNSUOD TUONEOO|

P

9]
RIS (CRRST]

BOUBY UONOBOIA BRAL

1EACLIGY) JO | SBeL L

soon pouwies |
1PEoIHS UMOID

\ ]

o AKoBaen .
8 sobmes @
v aoboen @

s assais @)

Aoy

¢4
ysy
Ll

Y 49,
7 \ 'ssaldAo puelfe ‘oug

Buniemp
Bunsixg

sBuljemp
pasodoud

Page 161




LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Site boundary

— 212 Coldharbour Lane, Planning,

For identification purposes only. H Environment. Education
ayes g .

This copy has been made by or with y & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents . L
Act 1988 (the Act). Planning Application Ref: Scale

Unless the Act provides a relevant 53690/APP/2011/236 1:1 ,250

exception to copyright.

Planning Committee Date

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.

100076203 agy | Himden Central & Sewattd2 | Aprit2011 | TFILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 460 UXBRIDGE ROAD HAYES

Development: Part change of use of 1st, 2nd and 3rd floors from Class B1 (Office) to Class
D1 (Non-residential Institutions) for use as a training / further education
college and installation of refuse store to rear (Part Retrospective
Application).

LBH Ref Nos: 1647/APP/2011/793

Date Plans Received:  31/03/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 01/04/2011
Date Application Valid: 15/04/2011 15/04/2011

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 163



§n"09°suosswadbuuUE|d[ESPI MMM :B1ISGOM - $8LS §88 020 8L - DLZ GLMS “UOPUOT “PEOY pUowydly 1oddf 66-£6 ‘9SNOH 09113 192 - STVSIvaddY TVIONVNIH - ALITIGISY3S - JHNLOILIHOEY - ONINNYTd  SNOISSINEId DNINNYV1d 1v3al

SNOISSIWY3( ONINNYT] et EVO00S:
l— <m D — 01022120 ONINIVHL SWYD evope A o R VI0/68L | B 0STLL ue|d 3)IS B UONEIOT
ajeq JUTTTTe} 199loud oN Buimeig ajeas Buimesq

008} 9|edS
N BN BN N BN B e e .
W9E Wgge WeZ Wpg WOz W9l Wwgl wg wy wo

NV1d 31IS d3S0Od04d NV1d 31IS ONILSIX3
[S\S WL

— ) e — — e —
avod 3IDaidgxn avod 3Ioaidgxn M
N _ < —— p————N T/ ()
o
\\J\\/ \\J\\/ ©
N 5 o

9y N L4 \
\’/ \/ \ 052 L: 1 3TVOS NV1d NOILVOOT

< H1HON

2191s asnjal
paianon

aoeds pajgesiq

|
_

9|9Ao aindeg

ooeds "sip Buipnjoul
sooeds Jeo g|

sooeds Jed 0z

\ng |

suoissiuag Buiuueld |eap] jo WybuAdog ay) si Buimelp sy
10 o} Joud It 1P |18 %98y 0} 0

alis uo uoy




yn°09°suolssuadbuluue|djeaprmmm :2)ISqaM - p8LS 588 020 12L - D1Z SLMS UOPUOT “Peoy puouryoly 12ddf 66-6 “9SNOH 09113 190 - STYSIVHddV TVIONYNIH - ALITIGISY3A - JANLOFLIHOHY - ONINNVId  SNOISSINEId DNINNV1d 1v3al

SNOISSIWRJ ININNY1 —
I— <w D — c 01022120 ONINIVHL SWYD 000K SBBLGXN 0o 20/68L | EVO00L:} sue|diool4 bunsix3
aleq FUET T} 199load ON Buimeaqg ajeos Buimeiq
00}:| ®eds
wol wsg w9 wy we wo
NVY1d HOOTd LSHId NVY1d HOO14 ANNOYHD

0O

'
[ -

N
m

BAIY MIOM [BISUSD SO

Page 165

o

90O

[eUNWWOD

| L/
89110 T __\ —

90O

80O 90O

90O

suoissiwiag Buluueld |eap) Jo WybBuAdo) ay) si Buimesp siyy
BJIS UO UOIIONIISUOD 10 1P |18 %08Yo 0} =)




yn°0o°suojssiwsdbujuue|djeapImmm :9)ISqaN - v8LS G828 020 (9L - DIZ GLMS UOpUOT “peoy puowydly 19ddn 66-66 9SNOH 00117 192 - STVSIVEddY TVIONVNIH - ALITIEISV3H - JHNLOILIHOYY - ONINNVId  SNOISSINETd DNINNV1d 1v3al

SNOISSIWY¥3 ONINNY1{ ‘oso _nm.maﬂm: S100|4 1S|
IvVAAIY Rt
ajeq WLl 109load ON Buimeaq ajeos Buimeiq
001:1 8ledos
wol wg w9 wy we wo
NY1d HOO14 1SHId NVY1d HOOT4 ANNOYH 1Hvd

SIBI0L siello] e
aleway

WOOISSE|D

I

co | M
<

Wo0oISSE|D

[EUNWWOD

90O
ulwpy

WO0ISSE|D
Aresar uooy yels

suoissiwiad Buluue|d |eap| jo WyBuAdog ay) si Buimesp siy)
B}IS UO UOIONIISUOD 10 UONEDLIGE) O} Joud SUOISUBWIP |[E }08YD O} JOJOBIU0D



y¥n-oo’suoissiuLiddbuluueldieaprrmmm :9}isqaj| - v8.S 828 020 131 - D1Z SLMS ‘UopuoT “peoy puowyadiy Jaddf 66-6 ‘@SNOH 091iF

190 - STYSIVHddY TYIONVNIS - ALITIGISY3H - JHNLOILIHOEY - ONINNYId  SNOISSINEId ONINNY1d 1v3al

SNOISSIWY¥3 ININNV1{ xwwc_vu__\m__w.wm—w»mm_n §]
I— <w D — 0L02°21'20 ONINIVHL SNVD peoy abpLIAXN 09% BHIBSE | EWE00IED 1001 pHO9SS BUlsha
a1eq waio 1aloid oN Buimeiq oledg Buimeia
00}:| ®eds
wol wg w9 wy weg wo
NV1d 40074 ANODJ3S
N~
ussjue) woousse|n mm
(0]
woolisse|n (@)
d ¥
o

N 4

1 >

WOO0ISSE[D

")

wooy Hels

WooIsse|D wooIsse)

B}IS UO UOIONIISUOD 10 UOHEDLIGE) 0} Jolid

suoissiwiag Buluueld |eap) Jo WybBuAdo) ay) si Buimesp siyy

P 118 %08y 0}

o}



yn°0o°suojssiwsdbujuue|djeapImmm :9)ISqaN - v8LS G828 020 (9L - DIZ GLMS UOpUOT “peoy puowydly 19ddn 66-66 9SNOH 00117 192 - STVSIVEddY TVIONVNIH - ALITIEISV3H - JHNLOILIHOYY - ONINNVId  SNOISSINETd DNINNV1d 1v3al

SNOISSIWY¥I ININNV1{ xmmm_uu__m_w.wowmu g
I— <m D — 01022120 ONINIVHL SWVO 0208 B Do 90/68L |EV®00L:L 1004 puodag pasodoid
ajeq WLl 109load ON Buimeaq ajeos Buimeiq
0011} 3[eds
wol wsg w9 wy wg wQ

NV1d HOO14 ANOD3S

sje|io]
slewsa4

ussjue)

4

wooIsse|n

WOO0ISSE|D

Page 168

I 1
>
Lo

wooy Hels

Wo0ISSe|D

wooIsse|) wooIsse|)

suoissiwiad Buluue|d |eap| jo WyBuAdog ay) si Buimesp siy)
B}IS UO UOIONIISUOD 10 UONEDLIGE) O} Joud SUOISUBWIP |[E }08YD O} JOJOBIU0D



y¥n-oo’suoissiuLiddbuluueldieaprrmmm :9}isqaj| - v8.S 828 020 131 - D1Z SLMS ‘UopuoT “peoy puowyadiy Jaddf 66-6 ‘@SNOH 091iF

199 - STVSIVHddV TVIONVNIH - ALITIGISV3H - JHNLOFLIHOHY - ONINNVId  SNOISSINYHId ONINNY1d Tv3al
SNOISSIWYI ININNYT{ aso van
X9s9|pPPIN ‘soheH .
I— <m D — c 041022120 ONINIVHL SWYO g0 BEEIG Db ¥0/68L | EVDO00L:1 10014 paiyL Bunsix3
aleq waln 108loud ON Buimeaqg ajeag Buimeiq
00}:} ®ledS
wol wg w9 wy wg wo
NVY1d HOOT4 adIHL
(o]
< woousse|D ©
WOOISSEID [eunwwo) ussjuen JQI.V
} : , )
o <
P o

d /1

N

wooy
WOO0ISSE[D WOo0ISSE|D SSE|D/UILPY wooy Jjels s, Jojoalg

suoissiwiag Buluue|d |eap) jo WybuAdo ayy si Buimelp sy
a)is uo uoy 10 uoneoLIgey o} Joud suol Ip ||2 Y03y 0} 5]




y¥n-0o°suoissjuiadbuiuue|dieapi-mmm :a3}Isqa - 8.S 878 020 131 - D1Z SLMS ‘Uopuo] “peoy puowyaly jaddf 66-£6 ‘@SNOH 09115

199 - STYSIVEddY TVIONVNIS - ALITISISV3S - 34NLOILIHOHEY - ONINNYId  SNOISSINHId ONINNV 1d Tv3al
SNOISSIW¥3d ININNYT( A d
I_ <m D _ 01L02°21'20 5HNINIVHL SINVYD peoy wmﬁ._._nxD 09y L0/68L |EV®O0O0L:L 100]4 piiyL pasodoid

ajeq Ll 109loid ON Buimesq ajeos Buimeaq
00} } 8eds
wol wg w9 wy we wo
NVY1d HOO714 adIHL
Wwoo.sse|n m
wooisse|n uasjuen -
(O]
(@)
Q)
da d o

<

N

wooy
WOOISSE[D WO0ISSE|D SSE|D/UILPY Wooy Jels s, Jojoallg

suoissiuag Buluued jeap) jo 1ybukdon ayy st Buimesp siyy
a)Is uo uol 10 uoneoLIqey o} Jond suol 1P [|8 %oayo 0}

o}




yn-09°suojssjwisdbuiuue|dieaprmmm :9SqaM - £8/S 828 020 3L - DLZ SLMS ‘UopuoT “peoy puowyaly saddn 66-£6 ‘@SnoH 0l 199 - STVSIVHddY TVIONVNIL - ALITIGISY3H - JHNLOTLIHOHY - ONINNVId  SNOISSINEId DONINNV1d Tv3al
aso van

SNOISSIWYIJ ONINNY1
d d - Xs9IpPIN ‘SakeH 80/68L | EVDOS:L ue|d 210)S asnjay
I— <m D — 010272120 ONINIVHL SWVO peoy 9BpLaXN 09b

aleq Lo

109loid oN Buimeiq ajeag Buimeisq

0G:} 9|eds

wy we wg wi wo

a)sem [elauab Joy
ulqoing 709¢ X |

‘papinoid abelols
asnjal Jo 71009

0cve

9)1SeMm a|qe|okoal
Joj uiqoing 10¥e X |

Page 171

0EC!

uoneAa|3 apis uoneAa|3 Juoi4 uoleAa|3 apis uoneAa|3 Juoi4

008}
008}

Jaquui | Jaquui] Jaqui |

lequu].

suoissiwiad Buluued jeap) jo Wybukdo ayy si Buimesp siyy
Jo

alis uo 0} Joud suoy 1P I]€ %99Y0 O} J0J0BNU0D




-4
iyl
&/

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Hayes

. R S e e o
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH

ite bound OF HILLINGDON
For identificiilor?pur(::I:s oilr;/y 460 UXbridge Road’ Planning’

Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Central andSaouth

Planning Application Ref: Scale
1647/APP/2011/793 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
August

2011

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 691 UXBRIDGE ROAD HAYES

Development: Change of use from Class A1 (Retail) to Class A3 for use as restaurant,
involving installation of extractor system to rear, and outdoor sitting area with
block paving and folding canopy (Part Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 30353/APP/2011/995

Date Plans Received: = 26/04/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 09/05/2011

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 173



YI1/3N169/01 F3EWNN INIAYAT

Iy @ 0GCIT 001 3938

1102 ddv 31¥0

0Sel T Nv1d NOILYIO01

110¢/50/60 :SNOISIAY

INDY4 OL AdONYD ONICTO4 MIN ANV
Y34y ONILLIS d00LNO d04 NOILYOI1ddv
JALLOIASOYLRY 13vd ‘W3 OL

NV d0LIVALXI'EY OL 19 3SN 40 3ONVHD
NOILJI¥IS30

1H8 van

SIAVH

03 390198xn 169
'$$340av 3118

0017 NDILVAJTI 30IS 03S0d0dd

00GT N¥1d 31IS

001 NDILVAJTI 30IS 13S0d03d

0011 Nv'1d J00°74 NND¥9 03S0d0dd
Y6911

10041 AdOWD
070 1350403

ANVIND SIN

|
i VR LIS

WHOS6E {_ ¥0LND ¥4 SX0H
NAV TS

|
[
LN

N LIS

SNE 30534 OAT

0077 NOIIVA3T3 IND¥S (350d0¥d

0011 Nv'1d d00°74 NNOAD INILSIX3

WAV LL-
= ll———
= /l, 1001
= W) NILSXI
=
= i
WADB6S |
i
i
i

<
| awan

0017 NOTIVA3T3 dv3d (3S0d04d

,{ zz:mmi
,
|
|
,
,
,
|
g
3
H

{

I e e s

0011 NOILYA3T3 30IS ONILSIX3

T

e {zz;mm

0011 NOILVAITI 30IS ONILSIX3 00T NDILVAJT3 INOY3 ONILSIX3

Page 174

ELE L
N VO~

00FT NDILVAITI 3v3d ONILSIX3

—==

AdWI 0303

E I e e e S S

W ANINDE T T T T T e e e

T AN~
N VN




Charolais
House

RoAD

HAYES gnp

—
—
ell Ny

D Laburnum Vi j

3
t/
hof

i ’PI ayground

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

691 Uxbridge Road,
Hayes

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale

30353/APP/2011/995 1:1,250

Date
August

2011

Planning Committee

Central and South

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 11 RUSSET CLOSE HILLINGDON

Development: Conversion of dwelling to 1 two-bedroom and 1 bedsit flats and conservatory
to rear (Retrospective application.)

LBH Ref Nos: 67498/APP/2010/2874

Date Plans Received:  13/12/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/12/2010

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 176



CONSERVATORY
3,050 X 2,650

|
SCALE IN METERS l‘

T\\\
| ~_
| Sy
| S
[ g
| 1
! I
|
. I
! 1
! I
| I
! I
! |
! |
l :
! |
! |
! I
! |
| l
! |
| |
P
P & 4
T
[ VA Q) —
t = 1
= l
Lo = .
I 1 - !
| | !
| | v !
| | :
S R AN
| 1 !
[ | < !
1 I |
1 I (oo l
| 1 !
l 1 !
1 k(1 !
SITE PLAN
T -
w
o
A
] (“
| [
0 3| )

. 2,320 2,375

L 5T
1) J
=== [
O
S+V
— C
72/5 . C/B
. 1k

up
BED/SITTING
| 2,430X 5,100
U
=
wl
O
= =
0
z RW
=z
wl

EXISTING GROUND FLOOR
Page 177

NOTES:

All dimensions must be checked on site
and not scaled from this drawing.

This drawing has been prepared for the
Planning approval only.

This drawing 15 to be read in conjunction
with Drawing. Nos. O to 04.

bbbl 1

]

| SCALE IN METERS \

SITE LOCATION PLAN (SCALE |:1.250)

RETENTION OF CONVERSION
OF HOUSE INTO TWO SELF-
CONTAINED FLATS.

[ 1 RUSSET CLOSE
HILLINGDON UB | O OST.

EXISTING GROUND FLOOR PLAN.

NOV 2010 SCALE:1:50 ¢ 100.
I IRCOI/10/01.



.NO\O _\_ OUM _ _ SAILIN NI VDS
IHEUNE .

[aVpem—

_
‘0G11:3dIVOS 0102 AON m_
‘NY1d OO PUZ 2 36| ONILSIXE

"1S0O O 14N NOASNITIH
ASO10 13ssnd | |

40074 ANOD3S ONILSIX3 T 0014 1LSuld ONILSIXd

'SLV1d d3NIVINOD
-4136 OML OINI 36NOH J4O o o
NOISEIANOD 4O NOIINI1IY

GL0'e X 009°¢
I WOQO¥dad

00L'S X 009°¢e
HANIAADNNOT

] S
e ol¢
| N b _ 1 I <
\
N Ee
| oovz xovete
00E‘Z X 009°E ] | RIS
2 WoOwaad

Ml

PO O3 |0 ‘SON ‘buimelg yim
uorounluos ul pead a9 03 Sl buimedp siy)

‘Auo |eACUddy Buluug|d
a1 4o} padedaud usaq sey bumeap sy

‘Buimesp iy} woly p2|eos jou pue
2915 U0 PAO3YD 24 JSNW SUOISUDWIP |y

‘GI1ON

Page 178



YOO I/10DA 1 |
‘05! 1:3V0S 0102 AON
‘NOILYAZ13 QIS 9116IX3

"1S0 O 19N NOAONITTH
45010 13SSMd | |

‘SIVId AINIVINOD
-413S OML OINI IGNOH 4O
NOISH3ANOD 4O NOILNILTY

0 03 |0 'SON ‘buimesq ym
uorounluoo ul pead 29 03 st buimedp siy)

‘Ajuo |erouddy buiuueld
23 10} padedaud usaq sey bumedp siy|

‘Bumedp siy3 wody pa|eos jou pue
23S UO P22 29 JSMU SUOISUDWIP ||y

‘G31ON

ex-}

JLIN NI 3TVOS

€ c ! (o]

NOILVA3I13 3AIS ONILSIX3

Page 179



‘€00 1110041 |

SA3LIN NI 3TVOS

‘0S¢ 1'31VOS 0102 AON _ |

___________

| 0]

"SNOILVAITE ONILSIX3

150 O 1N NOAINITIIH
3SO10 1SS |

‘S1IV1d dINIVINOD
-4736 OML OLNI 3SMOH 40
NOIGAIANOD 4O NOILINI LTS

NOILVAZT3 3AIS ONILSIX3

NOILVAI13 dV3d ONILSIX3

NOILVATTI LNO¥d ONILSIX3

‘»O 03 |0 "SON "bumedd ypm
uogounluoo ul peas 29 03 s bumedp siy)

"AUO |erouddy buluuely
oYy Joy pasedadd usaq sey bumedp sy

A ‘Buimedp siyj wouy Pajess jou pue
2315 U0 P00 29 MU SUOISUSWIP ||

‘G410N

O T T T T T T CTT

1

D A0 A

)

[l

N

DAL

A_

IR A ]




Playground

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

11 Russet Close,

Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
67498/APP/2010/2874 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Sept

Central and South

2011

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address THE CO-OPERATIVE CHILDCARE (FORMERLY BUFFER BEAR),
INGLENOOK SIPSON LANE SIPSON

Development: Erection of 1 No. non-illuminated wall mounted fascia sign on the principal
elevation and 1 No. non-illuminated free standing sign.

LBH Ref Nos: 26758/ADV/2011/50

Date Plans Received:  27/06/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 27/06/2011
Date Application Valid: 27/06/2011 22/08/2011

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 182



Ordnance

Survey®

(Z) 2

OS Sitemap®

B——=
o w [%.] (5,
g S g S
N W E »
N (=] (=] LS
5 5 3 5
17802sm — 178029m
|
i i
by
Iy
1
1y
| o~
IKL / S~
I 4 { L
Ovp
178000m 1 / VBOr ] 178000m
|
|
|
\

11012

177900m

A~

YOF Ly
T B

/ KOSy
/ vt

Oy

~

)

chureh GCourt

177829m

=5 Ll
L= ' - e T
! e iada s h Ak AAAARAAAALALS

———————— 177900m

\— SiEH (T 2
—_— Q\G \TEM |

TG T 3

wozz /L0s

woog /08

177829m

wooyL0S
wozyL0s

Produced 22.06.2011 from the Ordnance Survey National
Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision
available at this date. © Crown Copyright 2011.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the
prior permission of Ordnance Survey.

Ordnance Survey, the OS Symbol and OS Sitemap are
registered trademarks of Ordnance Survey, the national
mapping agency of Great Britain.

The representation of a road, track or path is no
evidence of a right of way.

The representation of features as lines is no evidence
of a property boundary.

Metres

20 40

The Co-operative Childcare

T O

I Il A

Scale 1:1250

Supplied by: Meridian Maps
Serial number: 01241600
Centre coordinates: 507319.63 177929.38

Further information can be found on the
OS Sitemap Information leaflet or the
Ordnance Survey web site:

Sipson Lane

Sipson

West Drayton UB7 0JG

www.ordnance ravaé:o.‘rES



“p1 (31522121) SUBIS SIN JO JUISUOD USHLIM Y} . o .
1noynm suosiad Aue 0} pasopsip Jo paonpoidal 1102/£0/52 e g papayy 8 ‘Ag umeig
‘pasn aq Jou Jsnwi pue py (J3)sa2137) SubIS SIN An0y'siu-sublspojul :jlews
J0 Auadoid ayy st yuawnop syl 010z JubIAdo) paels sy :ajeas | sbuimelp/moiyeay,/sanasinu do 03/sqol/jesianiun uonedo] qof MOJIRaH SSIPPY LVEE 0LT 9LLO *Xed "87T9 0LT 9LLO “[3L
Buimesp siyy woyy 3jeds jou 0q *NV9 Z31 ‘431530131 ‘Y0 ANV TIVO S9
“aInpejnuew

| (L :S21ON UOISIADY ) A9y ON Ay 10 9bed ‘g6z-LL ‘0N buimelg SALASINN dO 0D U Q._.._ AN—W._.WMU_W._V WZ@—W W_Z

3N°02°s1U-subIS MMM :Gapm

0} Joud paylAA 3q 0} SUOISUIWIP YIS ||V ansst

wwoos

009°9129p|1y23A11RI8d0098U MMM

LS1¥565/ 80C0

wwoo9

9Jeap|Iyo
annesado-09 oy BE

Wwo90E - S'N'LH
. *9|bue wnjuiwnie buisn panly
pasodoid s1ubis 3Y] "2/ SIWd URes ya3ew 03 1x3) pakeids pue paysew Y3im a)yMm ules paysiul aq 03 UOI3s Wwoyog
‘Jaued ay3 o a2e} ay3 03 paidde [Auin pajund [enbip e s 060] spiy, YL "dYMm unes pakeids pue paysew aq 0}
BuLIa3) [ yum uoidas doy 0} 3/2Z S UNes ydlew o3 paysiul Aesy adey wnjuiwnie papjoy dasp wuws!
0L:1 - UBIS AI9SINN P3IUNOI |[EM PRIRUIWN]|| UON - 7 WD

(0]
(@)
©
o
? n.rl.“ w. wwozol .l
Bbunsix3g —
1002°8189P|199A1]LI8d00IBU) MMM
LS1YS65/ 80C0
LovegsL 8020 :

91e9P|IY0

annesado-09 ay|

wwigsgl - SIL'H sdi> pue [puueyd

x13 ubis elA sysod 1a3awelp wwig/ Bunsixa 01 panly aq 01 ubIS /77 SN Ules Yydlew 03 1xa)
pakeids pue paysew yim a3iym unes pay 9 0] UOND3S wonog ‘|aued ay3 Jo ey

3y 01 paljdde |Kuia pajuud [eybip e s10bo| spiy, 3y 91ym uies pakeids pue paysew aq 0}
Buniana| [|e yam uondas dol 015777 SN UNes ydiew o) paysiuly [sued wniuiwnie Y1yl wwg

pasodolg BuisIxg Gl:L - ;pued ubis 1504 A1osinN Juswade|day - L WAL




01 J01d PatjiaA 3q 01 SUOISUA

Ag paydaLy) — HN°0Y'SIU-SubIS MMM :GIM

€V @ L1 :31e§

AN°0Y'siu
LVEE 0LT 9110 *Xed "8779 0LZ 9L10 ‘|31

(/5aL3sIN

V AJY ‘ON AY

"NV9 Z31 ‘33153131 ‘a¥0Y NV IIVO S9
@171 (¥31532131) SNOIS SIN

20 abed ‘g6z-11 ‘0N buimelq

\./.v./

3 W) Dy

| 22010 anesdo-09U| -

_uwmoaoi

wwozye
_‘|’.

Bunsixy

d009°91e9P|1U99AI1R18d0093L} MMM

/G¥565GZ 80¢0

MOIYJeaH =

wwoL9

wlu
EEwo_.

"2£ZT SWd UIeS ydjew 03 13} YIM 3} IYM UlIes paysiuly 3q O} ey Woliog 3Yym unes ul
Bupana| e yum jjey doy 031 57 SWd UNES Ydlew o3 paysiuly aq o3 Jauueq parulid Ajjenbig

0L:l - Jauueg HA paiuld Ajjeubig
S W2 RIS

Page 185




s I T i

)
El Sub Sta)
|

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

olte AJAress

The Co-Operative Childcare
Formerly Buffer Bear
Inglebrook, Sipson Lane, Sipson

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
26758/ADV/2011/50 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Sept
Central andSouth 2011

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address THE BATTLE OF BRITAIN BUNKER, RAF UXBRIDGE HILLINGDON
ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Installation of one new access door into store room.

LBH Ref Nos: 585/APP/2011/830

Date Plans Received: = 04/04/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/04/2011

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 187



R
5 L%—y' ol =

Y )
—
i .
wx <
fias's ooy
]
h y
| 1: o
- §
i 0®
& S
P =
(-
[&]
(73]
h
O
{ T
¢ YT A "
: 010
[}

Page 188







et e PP o R TTRASLETS M 04D T e 4 THIRODCE S MRS AY

I
- nn,ﬁﬁﬂhﬁﬁa%témé%ﬁf f‘"'f’i il

T L e el |---n PR RTTI b s

Np lnlmd

N ) ~ Page 190

l |
| gﬁm&;g”"* ws au.,zu,g, |

N
S,




Scale 1:1000 at A2



"NOtES

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

olte AJAress

The Battle of Britain Bunker,
RAF Uxbridge,
Hillingdon Road,

Uxbridge

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
585/APP/2011/830 1:1,250 g ovs
Planning Committee Date ¥ ’!t-
Sept , e,
Central and South ) HHILLINGDON

2011

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND BETWEEN 12 & 14 (FORMERLY KNOWN AS 13 VILLIER STREET)
VILLIER STREET UXBRIDGE

Development: Erection of a two storey, two-bedroom end of terrace house.

LBH Ref Nos: 36559/APP/2011/374

Date Plans Received:  17/02/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 17/02/2011

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 193



N

g =

aQyOy INHOHL

|
1
|
1
[l
[}
|
1
|
1

~—————e——

CLOSE

~

|
i
\
|
|I .
| : : —— -
E LON BORO OF HILLifGDop
\ [ofa)
|l| = L
|
|
MAIOR CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS ?ﬁifn;ﬁ’fwﬁ?i%‘?fmz‘Zi’,“ﬁl?;iZiﬁ?l”f&:i?:;!‘:i“:;l::i‘l DS aporit o e Okt Bt atn ors rodhadig
4N/12, CIVIC CENTRE, UXBRIDGE,MIDDLESEX, UB8 1UW PLANNING & TBANC Ay
e T ' Gagp O]
Rev “;Uw ’ Initials Date
Project Scale Drawn by
13 VILLIER STREET 1:500 @ A4 SAM
UXBRIDGE, UBS 2PU Date Checked by
. o Description 06/01/11 PS
HNILLINGDON PlE e 194 Drawing No Rev
LONDON SITE LOCAT'ON ﬂg 20059[)20/P/01 .




€0/d/02ds00c

o oDt
OL/ZHOE Sd WYS £ @ 00L:L
| aopown| sawii avos
NYId 40014 1S¥14 GISOdO¥d

NolLauos30

Ndz 88N '39014aXN

133918 H3UAEL

10310u8

¥ZT L2 S6810 03
L 05T

MN1 98N ‘X3STT00IN ‘IOAYBXN “TUINID DIAID "Z1/N¥
S19310¥d NOILINYISNOD HOFYN

NOONOY

NOGONITTIHE

13341S H3ITTIA

oie0 _fstenwf 59100 OISR oy

[-]

dNOYY
NOLIVLEOQSNYHS. 3 BNINNY T4

H0Z 834 21

Q3A1303Y
NOOBNITIUH 40 0409 NOT

ONMVHO SIHL NOR2 TT¥OS 10N 00

SUSUR 1

B

Y| aminy
10} soedg

¢l

T
1
\
1

vl

Tk

WOOdQ3g

A

LT A

o L]
wodua3s r_
i e s

400d 1v1d

Page 195




Ay

aivo | sagmioskd A8 N0

¢0/d/0cdso00c

on NV

LLIL0/S0 Sd WyS £V @ 0011
_ w5

NYd YOOTd GNNOHS 0350d0¥d
HOUANOS30

Nde 8an ‘3oariaxn
133918 ¥3TUAEL

103r0us

ANY 28N 'X3SIIC0IN ‘3908XN I¥INID IAID “‘T1/NK
S$103r0¥d NOLLINYISNOD ¥Or¥N

NOTNOT

NOJODONITI

a0 [stenf 5910U UONSIAOY

dnoyy
NOUYIHOdSNYY) » ININNY Id

HOZ 83414

(ETRREY
|_NOGBNITIH 40 Quog NOT

ONIMVAOSIHL WOUA TT¥DS LON 00

13341S H3ITA

yiediooy pue qusy|
piepue)s se pajeisulal oq
0} qiey paddoip Bunsixy

[
/
I
’
i
!
i

i
’

vi

SION

wi

: ¢
\
"
A
A}
—1J
-
-1
=
Yl amny
10} aoeds N F
UG
3 ONIAIT
dn
Jamoys aimny
I——o} aoedg
EIE]
. 1/
JUELL A
oNINIa (95
INIHOLIM n,v..w
4 (po— *
A=A N

2Ws'e

Hivd

Page 196




¥0/d/0¢AS00¢

TN

$SNOILYAZ T3 A35010Ud

NOILSMOS30

Ndz 88N '3901¥EXN
133U HATTAEL

103r0Ud

‘S0 ot |

NOILVAT13 (HLNOS) MOovd

Buiping meN 4

111} 1l

. T TT] ]
z.ﬁi.mo%ﬂw_@wwo.m ONINNY1d - _ L -
Hoz 34 71 ﬂé/ , F E:EEL\ éb
GAA303
lw_gmz._,:z 40 0409 NOT
5
©
T
o
NOILVAT13 (1LSVY3) 3AIS NOILVAT T3 (HLHON) LNOY
] Buipiing meN_ _ 7 Buiping meN k
_
] T LI |
B Do L [H
|
|
|

L

‘Bupsixa yojew oy
58|1} JOOI 8)8.0U0D
Bunjoopiey)

NMVIOSIHLNOXA 3TVO5 LON OO

e Supgeus o

S3ION

=

‘Bunsixe yoiew o}
SHOMMOLIG d0BMIE 4

‘Bugsixa yojew
0} SMOPUIA

v

|




Uxbridge
Centre
Community

Association

il

v
)
[
[
1
[
o
[
oy =

El
Sub Sta

flapsaan _

=

GVOuaNHOHrE_________--"""____

unoQ N

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

olle AJAIess

Land between 12 & 14
(Formerly 13 Villier Street)
Villier Street, Uxbridge

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale
36559/APP/2011/374 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Sept
Central andSouth 2011

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 36 OTTERFIELD ROAD YIEWSLEY

Development: Installation of pitched roof to create additional level for habitable use with
rear dormer and 1 front rooflight and installation of mono-pitched roof to
existing two storey element to rear.

LBH Ref Nos: 4320/APP/2010/1743

Date Plans Received: 27/07/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 08/09/2010

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 199



L0 206 0802(0) ¥+ 1
1498 €71S
ybnojs ‘ peoy uonels 0g
SHANYIS3Aa
3NOH € 3SNOH

HEH

“IVAO¥ddY ONINYId ONINIVL8O

40 S3S0d¥Nd 3HL ¥04 A1370S Q30NA0¥d
N338 SYH ONIMVYA SIHL —: 8N«
AT3LVIQ3INAI ¥30NA0¥d

3HL OL 0313043y 38 OL S¥O¥¥3 ANV "3LIS
NO @3X03HO 38 OL SNOISNINId TV "3TVOS
1ON 0Q ‘ SNOISNINIQ @3¥N9l4 OL AINO
MYOM "0310ND SITVOS ANV NO AT3¥ LON
0Q 3¥043¥3HL ‘Q30NA0¥d ATIVOINO¥LO3 T3
N338 SYH ONIMVHA SIHL —: 8N«

,M/V
&

‘SNOISIATY

c6b

c6a

co

10 ~¥39WNN DNIMVYA

0102/L0/ST .3,y

00CT  :37vs

NY1d 3LIS
‘J1LIL ONIMVHA

3d8 Zan
NOLAVYA 1S3IM
QvOod QT13I4¥3LL0 9€-8€

e

NOISN3.LX3 4008 Q3S0dO¥d
*J11LIL 90C

B N D

36

38

soipadoig BunsIxg

SINIITO

e

00

4

f
D 4

Pagge

0%




L0 206 0802(0) ¥+ 1
1498 €71S
ybnojs ‘ peoy uonels 0g
SHANYIS3Aa
3NOH € 3SNOH

HEH

ONILSIX3 NOILVAI 13 ¥V

“IVAO¥ddY ONINYId ONINIVL8O

40 S3S0d¥Nd 3HL ¥04 A1370S Q30NA0¥d
N338 SYH ONIMVYA SIHL —: 8N«
AT3LVIQ3INAI ¥30NA0¥d

3HL OL 0313043y 38 OL S¥O¥¥3 ANV "3LIS
NO @3X03HO 38 OL SNOISNINId TV "3TVOS
1ON 0Q ‘ SNOISNINIQ @3¥N9l4 OL AINO
MYOM "0310ND SITVOS ANV NO AT3¥ LON
0Q 3¥043¥3HL ‘Q30NA0¥d ATIVOINO¥LO3 T3
N338 SYH ONIMVHA SIHL —: 8N«

,M/V
N

‘SNOISIATY

C0 YIAWNN ONIMVYA

0102/L0/ST .3,y

0T :39vs

SNOILLYA3T3 B SNVd ONLLSIX3
‘F11LIL ONIMVYA

ONLLSIX3 NOILVAI13 LNOYS

ONILSIX3 NOILVAI13 3dIS 1HOMY

ONILSIX3 NOILYAZT3 3AIS 1431

3d8 Zan
NOLAVYA 1S3IM
QavOod QT13I4¥3LL0 9€-8€

e

NOISN3.LX3 400¥ Q3S0dO¥d
*F11LIL 90C

SINIITO

Page 201




L0 206 0802(0) ¥+ 1
198 €1S
ybnois * peoy uonels 0g
SHANYDIS3Aa
3NOH € ISNOH

HEH

(3S0d0¥d NOILVYA313 3dIS 1431

“IVAO¥ddY ONINYId ONINIVLEO

40 S3S0d¥Nd 3HL ¥04 A1370S Q30NA0¥d
N338 SYH ONIMVMA SIHL —: 8N«
AT3LVIQ3INAI ¥30NA0¥d

3HL OL Q31¥04d3¥ 38 OL S¥O¥¥3 ANV ‘LIS
NO @3X03HO 38 OL SNOISN3INIQ TV "3TVOS
1ON 0Q ‘ SNOISNINIQ 03¥N914 OL AINO
MYOM "0310ND SITVOS ANV NO AT3¥ LON
0Q 3¥043¥3HL ‘Q30NA0¥d ATIVOINO¥LO3 T3
N33 SYH ONIMVHA SIHL —: 8N«

,M/V
N

‘SNOISIATY

g

162
\

/

/

<
\

(3S0d0¥d NOILYA313 3dIS 1HOTY

b0 43GWNN ONIMVYA

0102/L0/ST .3,y

0T :39ys

SNOILYA3T3 8 SNV1d 0350d0¥d
*F11LIL ONIMVYA

3d8 Zan
NOLAVYA 1SIM
QavOod QT13I4¥3LL0 9€-8€

e

NOISN3LX3 400¥ Q350d0Yd
J11IL 900

SINIITD

———

Page 202




L0 206 0802(0) ¥+ 1
1498 €71S
ybnojs ‘ peoy uonels 0g
SHANYIS3Aa
3NOH € 3SNOH

HEH

“IVAO¥ddY ONINVId ONINIVLEO
40 S3S0d¥Nd 3HL ¥04 A1310S 030NA0Y
N338 SYH ONIMVYAd SIHL  —: 8Nx
AT3LVIGINNI ¥30NA0¥d

3HL OL Q3L40d3¥ 38 OL SHO¥M3 ANV “3LIS
NO Q3%03HO 38 OL SNOISNINIQ TV "3TVOS
LON 0Q ' SNOISNINIA a3¥N9l4 OL AINO
MHOM  °G3LOND SITVOS ANV NO AT3d ION
00 3¥043¥3HL ‘030NA0¥d ATIVOINO¥LOITA

N338 SVH ONIMVYA SIHL  —* ENx

,M/V
N

‘SNOISIATY

YV NOLLO3S

S0 “Y3IAWNN ONIMVYA

0102/L0/ST .3,y

0T :39y0s

SNOILLYA3T3 8 SNV1d 0350d0¥d
*F11IL ONIMVYA

3d8 Zan
NOLAVYA 1S3IM
QavOod QT13I4¥3LL0 9€-8€

e

NOISN3.LX3 400¥ Q3S0dO¥d
*F11LIL 90C

SINIITD

.
4

610 J

S
3

-

T6e

Page 203




L0 206 0802(0) pb+ 2
188 €18
yBnojs ‘ peoy uonels 0g
SHaINDISaIa
ANOH € ASNOH

HEH

(350d0¥d zoﬁ4>m_._m INOY

(350d0¥d NOLLYAIT3 dv3y

]

“TYAQ¥JDY ONINVIE ONINVABO

40 S3S0d¥NG 3HL ¥0J A1310S A3ONA0¥d
N33 SYH ONIMVYA SIHL —: 8Ns
ATALYIOIANI ¥3DNA0Nd

3HL OL 0AINOL3Y 38 OL SHONN3 ANV “AUIS
NO O3X03HO 38 OL SNOISN3WIQ TV 3TY0S
LON 0Q “ SNOISN3WIQ 03¥NIL4 OL AINO
YoM "OZLOND SITWIS ANY NO A138 LON
00 3OSAYIHL ‘03ONA0Yd ATIYOINONLOZZ
N338 SVH ONIMVYA SIHL —: BNx

‘SNOISIATY

€0 "Y3GWNN ONIMVYA

0W0T/L0IST  15uq

00T 239905

SNOLLYAZT3 8 SNY1d G3S0d0Yd
F1LIL ONIMYEQ

3d8 /an
NOLAYVHQ 1S3IM
avoy Q31443110 9€-8E

e

NOISN21X3 400¥ G350d0¥d
J1L1L 900

*IN3I1D

= o oo eao oaad

[

(35040¥d

NWVId¥00H 3 |

ﬂ
H

T LTI T TTTTT I

|

M

et I TTTTTTTTTITTIITT

T

I

EITTTFTITTTIIITTTITITT

TITTTTTIITITTIIITITI T LT

n_mmon_Omn__

NV1d 14071

ST

fa¥al
mdUC UG

D




avod a13idy¥3Lio

Cotswolds

wimming Pool

[ 1ITL

ililn

\

Car Park

1

1

4

U

49

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

olle AJAIess

36 Otterfield Road,
Yiewsley

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale
4320/APP/2010/1743 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Sept
Central and Souit? 2011

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 38 OTTERFIELD ROAD YIEWSLEY

Development: Installation of pitched roof to create additional level for habitable use with
rear dormer and 1 front rooflight and installation of mono-pitched roof to
existing two storey element to rear.

LBH Ref Nos: 67185/APP/2010/1739

Date Plans Received:  27/07/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 02/09/2010

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th September 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 206



L0 206 0802(0) ¥+ 1
1498 €71S
ybnojs ‘ peoy uonels 0g
SHANYIS3Aa
3NOH € 3SNOH

HEH

“IVAO¥ddY ONINYId ONINIVL8O

40 S3S0d¥Nd 3HL ¥04 A1370S Q30NA0¥d
N338 SYH ONIMVYA SIHL —: 8N«
AT3LVIQ3INAI ¥30NA0¥d

3HL OL 0313043y 38 OL S¥O¥¥3 ANV "3LIS
NO @3X03HO 38 OL SNOISNINId TV "3TVOS
1ON 0Q ‘ SNOISNINIQ @3¥N9l4 OL AINO
MYOM "0310ND SITVOS ANV NO AT3¥ LON
0Q 3¥043¥3HL ‘Q30NA0¥d ATIVOINO¥LO3 T3
N338 SYH ONIMVHA SIHL —: 8N«

,M/V
&

‘SNOISIATY

c6b

c6a

co

10 ~¥39WNN DNIMVYA

0102/L0/ST .3,y

00CT  :37vs

NY1d 3LIS
‘J1LIL ONIMVHA

3d8 Zan
NOLAVYA 1S3IM
QvOod QT13I4¥3LL0 9€-8€

e

NOISN3.LX3 4008 Q3S0dO¥d
*J11LIL 90C

B N D

36

38

soipadoig BunsIxg

SINIITO

e

Page|207

0%




L0 206 0802(0) ¥+ 1
1498 €71S
ybnojs ‘ peoy uonels 0g
SHANYIS3Aa
3NOH € 3SNOH

HEH

ONILSIX3 NOILVAI 13 ¥V

“IVAO¥ddY ONINYId ONINIVL8O

40 S3S0d¥Nd 3HL ¥04 A1370S Q30NA0¥d
N338 SYH ONIMVYA SIHL —: 8N«
AT3LVIQ3INAI ¥30NA0¥d

3HL OL 0313043y 38 OL S¥O¥¥3 ANV "3LIS
NO @3X03HO 38 OL SNOISNINId TV "3TVOS
1ON 0Q ‘ SNOISNINIQ @3¥N9l4 OL AINO
MYOM "0310ND SITVOS ANV NO AT3¥ LON
0Q 3¥043¥3HL ‘Q30NA0¥d ATIVOINO¥LO3 T3
N338 SYH ONIMVHA SIHL —: 8N«

,M/V
N

‘SNOISIATY

C0 YIAWNN ONIMVYA

0102/L0/ST .3,y

0T :39vs

SNOILLYA3T3 B SNVd ONLLSIX3
‘F11LIL ONIMVYA

ONLLSIX3 NOILVAI13 LNOYS

ONILSIX3 NOILVAI13 3dIS 1HOMY

ONILSIX3 NOILYAZT3 3AIS 1431

3d8 Zan
NOLAVYA 1S3IM
QavOod QT13I4¥3LL0 9€-8€

e

NOISN3.LX3 400¥ Q3S0dO¥d
*F11LIL 90C

SINIITO

Page 208




L0 206 0802(0) ¥+ 1
198 €1S
ybnois * peoy uonels 0g
SHANYDIS3Aa
3NOH € ISNOH

HEH

(3S0d0¥d NOILVYA313 3dIS 1431

“IVAO¥ddY ONINYId ONINIVLEO

40 S3S0d¥Nd 3HL ¥04 A1370S Q30NA0¥d
N338 SYH ONIMVMA SIHL —: 8N«
AT3LVIQ3INAI ¥30NA0¥d

3HL OL Q31¥04d3¥ 38 OL S¥O¥¥3 ANV ‘LIS
NO @3X03HO 38 OL SNOISN3INIQ TV "3TVOS
1ON 0Q ‘ SNOISNINIQ 03¥N914 OL AINO
MYOM "0310ND SITVOS ANV NO AT3¥ LON
0Q 3¥043¥3HL ‘Q30NA0¥d ATIVOINO¥LO3 T3
N33 SYH ONIMVHA SIHL —: 8N«

,M/V
N

‘SNOISIATY

g

162
\

/

/

<
\

(3S0d0¥d NOILYA313 3dIS 1HOTY

b0 43GWNN ONIMVYA

0102/L0/ST .3,y

0T :39ys

SNOILYA3T3 8 SNV1d 0350d0¥d
*F11LIL ONIMVYA

3d8 Zan
NOLAVYA 1SIM
QavOod QT13I4¥3LL0 9€-8€

e

NOISN3LX3 400¥ Q350d0Yd
J11IL 900

SINIITD

———

16T

Page 209




L0 206 0802(0) ¥+ 1
1498 €71S
ybnojs ‘ peoy uonels 0g
SHANYIS3Aa
3NOH € 3SNOH

HEH

“IVAO¥ddY ONINVId ONINIVLEO
40 S3S0d¥Nd 3HL ¥04 A1310S 030NA0Y
N338 SYH ONIMVYAd SIHL  —: 8Nx
AT3LVIGINNI ¥30NA0¥d

3HL OL Q3L40d3¥ 38 OL SHO¥M3 ANV “3LIS
NO Q3%03HO 38 OL SNOISNINIQ TV "3TVOS
LON 0Q ' SNOISNINIA a3¥N9l4 OL AINO
MHOM  °G3LOND SITVOS ANV NO AT3d ION
00 3¥043¥3HL ‘030NA0¥d ATIVOINO¥LOITA

N338 SVH ONIMVYA SIHL  —* ENx

,M/V
N

‘SNOISIATY

YV NOLLO3S

S0 “Y3IAWNN ONIMVYA

0102/L0/ST .3,y

0T :39y0s

SNOILLYA3T3 8 SNV1d 0350d0¥d
*F11IL ONIMVYA

3d8 Zan
NOLAVYA 1S3IM
QavOod QT13I4¥3LL0 9€-8€

e

NOISN3.LX3 400¥ Q3S0dO¥d
*F11LIL 90C

SINIITD

.
4

610 J

S
3

-

T6e

Page 210




L0 206 0802(0) ¥+ 1
lg8¢€1s
ybnojg ‘ peoy uonels 0g
SHANDISAQ
INWOH Z ISNOH

HEH

(350d0¥d zo:.A>m_._m_ INOYA

(350d0¥d NOLLYAF13 ¥v3y

“IYAQ¥dAY ONINVId ONINIVLEO

40 S3S0d¥NG 3HL ¥04 A13108 GIINCONI
N33 SvH ONIMVYEA SIHL —: BN«
ATALYIO3AAT 330N00¥d

3+l Ol 03L¥0d3Y 38 OL S¥ON¥3 ANV "aLS
NO O3X33H) 38 OL SNOISN3WIO TV ‘TIVIS
JLON 00 * SNOISNIWIA a34N913 OL AINO
HHOM  "QALOND SIVOS ANV NO A13M 1ON
00 3¥043y3IHL ‘GI0NC0Yd ATIWOINONLOIZ
338 SVH ONIMVHA SIHL —: BN«

‘SNOISIAY

€0 *Y3IAWNN ONIMVIA

71—

0T s37v0s

SNOLLYA313 8 SNY1d 435040d
F1LIL ONIMYIQ

3d8 Z8n
NOLAVYA 1S3Mm
QvOYd QHIYILLO 9¢-8€

e

NOISNALX3 400Y Q350d0¥d
J111L 900

N3O

|
|

lﬂ

Poocooanccoocaocoossoaeacao

|

L

ﬂ

TTTTTTTTTT T,

I

I

L

m

i L 8

(T

TITITITTT

oumon_oy_n__

NV1d 1401

v

ST

¥ ]
60°

4

04

B

Ed0c 211

=4




ﬁ

Y

=
f

i
|

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

38 Otterfield Road,
Yiewsley

==
g
1
= 5
o g !
! = E
- — - =
R - | 0
= ‘ —]
S | ==
wimming Pool o - L\ | ‘;]
=1 -
D B B R s ety
-iiiiiliiiiili iiii Lmmmm o= ‘J ‘ - F“‘J
[E— RN e R
. ! ’ O A Tel
D =S|
[ S I Y s 1
i -
= N 1 [ L )
= 'y ] [T oosE
T% o= %
N ) N N AL
S 77}\ ;17\:‘;: =
I LD i !
Car Park o 73 ! 7: ;—J ‘.‘
i [ | L
1 [ 1 g
0 F Lﬁt[ . 3
"Notes SIS AGOTESS LTONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale
67185/APP/2010/1739 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Sept
Central and 'South 2011

GDON

LONDON

THILLI




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
	6 Land Adjacent to 135 Bourne Avenue, Hayes    13276/APP/2010/2168
	7 212 Coldharbour Lane, Hayes   53690/APP/2011/236
	8 460 Uxbridge Road, Hayes      1647/APP/2011/793
	9 691 Uxbridge Road, Hayes     30353/APP/2011/995
	10 11 Russet Close, Hillingdon      67498/APP/2010/2874
	11 The Co-Operative Childcare (Formerly Buffer Bear), Inglebrook, Sipson Lane, Sipson     26758/ADV/2011/50
	12 The Battle of Britain Bunker, RAF Uxbridge, Hillingdon Road, Uxbridge     585/APP/2011/830
	13 Land Between 12 and 14 (Formerly 13 Villier Street), Villier Street, Uxbridge      36559/APP/2011/374
	14 36 Otterfield Road, Yiewsley      4320/APP/2010/1743
	15 38 Otterfield Road, Yiewsley      67185/APP/2010/1739
	16 Former Honeywell Site, Trout Road, Yiewlsey       335/APP/2002/2754 (Outline Application) & 335/APP/2006/2245 (Reserved Matters Application)
	Plans for Central and South Planning Committee

